

# Higher Education State Fact Book Louisiana Board of Regents

2023-2024

NOTE: Data are subject to change

7/11/2024



# **Table of Contents**

Methodology	3
State	4
Four-Year Institutions	7
Two-Year and Technical Colleges	10
LSU System	13
Louisiana State University A&M	16
Louisiana State University of Alexandria	19
Louisiana State University Eunice	22
Louisiana State University Shreveport	25
LSU – Health Sciences Center – New Orleans	28
LSU – Health Sciences Center – Shreveport	31
Paul M. Hebert Law Center	34
SU System	37
Southern University A&M	40
Southern University at New Orleans	43
Southern University Shreveport Louisiana	46
Southern University Law Center	49
UL System	52
Grambling State University	55
Louisiana Tech University	58
McNeese State University	61
Nicholls State University	64
Northwestern State University	67
Southeastern Louisiana University	70
University of Louisiana – Lafayette	73
University of Louisiana – Monroe	76
University of New Orleans	79
LCTC System	82
Baton Rouge Community College	85
Bossier Parish Community College	88
Central Louisiana Technical College	91
Delgado Community College	94
Elaine P. Nunez Community College	97
L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College	100
Louisiana Delta Community College	
Northshore Technical Community College	106
Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College	109
River Parishes Community College	112
South Central Louisiana Technical College	115
South Louisiana Community College	118
SOWELA Technical Community College	121

# Methodology

#### · All calculations utilize data submitted by the campuses to the Louisiana Board of Regents.

• Enrollment Profile is the unduplicated fall headcount within the institution and includes fall enrollment that occurs throughout the semester, as reported by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Statewide Student Profile System.

• Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment is based on the data reported by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Statewide Student Profile System

• Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment is calculated from the credit/contact hour data as follows: annual undergraduate credit hours are divided by 30; annual graduate credit hours are divided by 24.

- Enrollment Demographics are based on the Statewide Student Profile data submission.
- Enrollment Demographics include enrollment that occurs throughout the fall semester.

• Enrollment Demographics are unduplicated within each institution.

• Awards reported are based on data submitted by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Completers Data System.

Completers are calculated based on the count of unique individuals at each award level within each institution.

• Programs with the highest number of completions uses the Board of Regent's Completer Data System and reflects programs with the highest 3-year average number of completers.

- $\cdot$  Time-to-Degree reflects the average number of years it took to get the award
- Faculty Employment is based on the data submitted by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Employee Salary Data System.
- Full-time Equivalent Employment is calculated based on the total percent effort reported by the campuses.
- $\cdot$  Fall to spring retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the fall semester to the spring semester.

 $\cdot$  1st to 2nd year retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the cohort fall to following fall.

 $\cdot$  1st to 3rd year retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the cohort fall to the third fall. (Example: Students entering Year 2009 retained to Fall 2011)

See footnotes on each page.

Demographics

Enrollment

Awards

State I ubite might						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	254,878	261,569	258,319	254,340	258,398	269,676
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	29,889	28,848	29,102	31,959	36,834	41,208
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	219,081	214,205	211,977	208,727	209,093	217,618
% Undergraduate	89.5%	86.9%	85.7%	85.9%	86.5%	86.5%
% Graduate	10.5%	13.1%	14.3%	14.1%	13.5%	13.5%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	196,068	186,228	181,656	179,275	180,867	188,217
First-Time Student	37,342	35,547	33,329	32,823	34,145	35,987
Percent FTIC	19%	19%	18%	18%	19%	19%
Transfer Student	14,334	14,119	12,646	12,131	12,383	13,057
Percent Transfer	7%	8%	7%	7%	7%	7%
Full-Time Equivalents Annual FTE	AY 2014-15				AY 2022-23	
Lower Level FTE	165,331.6 97,865.7	166,049.3 92,403.6	164,681.3	159,083.6 85,164.6	160,125.3 88,769.1	166,009.3
	,	53,323.9	88,175.2 54,197.3	52,498.9	50,385.5	92,314.2
Upper Level FTE Grad FTE	52,262.1 15,203.8	20,321.8	22,308.7	21,420.2	20,970.7	51,439.0 22,256.1
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2019-20				AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	36.8%	37.8%	36.2%	35.0%	34.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	23.2%	25.1%	26.7%	25.3%	23.1%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	41.3%	46.8%	47.8%	43.1%	39.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	1,633	2,454	2,385	2,346	2,155	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	22,311	22,050	23,468	28,379	31,739	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	89.0%	86.3%	84.6%	84.0%	83.4%	82.2%
% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	8.1% 2.9%	10.8% 2.8%	12.8% 2.6%	13.4% 2.6%	13.8% 2.8%	15.0% 2.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status	2.9% Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	63.6%	63.6%	63.1%	61.7%	60.0%	60.2%
% Part-Time	36.4%	36.4%	36.9%	38.3%	40.0%	39.8%
% Undisclosed	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under		14112017	1 an 2020	1 411 2021	1 411 2022	1 411 2023
	75.0%	77 7%	78.2%	78.8%	79.2%	79 3%
% 25 and Over	75.0% 25.0%	77.7% 22.3%	78.2% 21.8%	78.8%	79.2% 20.8%	
% 25 and Over	25.0%	22.3%	21.8%	21.2%	20.8%	20.7%
Gender	25.0% Fall 2014	22.3% Fall 2019	21.8% Fall 2020	21.2% Fall 2021	20.8% Fall 2022	20.7% Fall 2023
<b>Gender</b> % Male	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7%	21.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 38.5%	21.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 38.8%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5%
<b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5%
<b>Gender</b> % Male	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7%	21.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 38.5%	21.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 38.8%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023
Gender % Male % Female Race % White	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014 54.5%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019 52.0%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020 52.7%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 52.8%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022 51.5%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5% 31.4%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014 54.5% 29.4%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019 52.0% 29.3%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020 52.7% 29.1%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 52.8% 29.8%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022 51.5% 31.0%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5% 31.4% 5.9%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014 54.5% 29.4% 4.2%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019 52.0% 29.3% 5.3%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020 52.7% 29.1% 5.6%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 52.8% 29.8% 5.5%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022 51.5% 31.0% 5.7%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5% 31.4% 5.9% 2.6%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014 54.5% 29.4% 4.2% 2.1%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019 52.0% 29.3% 5.3% 2.3%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020 52.7% 29.1% 5.6% 2.4%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 52.8% 29.8% 5.5% 2.5%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022 51.5% 31.0% 5.7% 2.6%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5% 31.4% 5.9% 2.6% 0.6%
Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014 54.5% 29.4% 4.2% 2.1% 0.6%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019 52.0% 29.3% 5.3% 2.3%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020 52.7% 29.1% 5.6% 2.4% 0.7%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 52.8% 29.8% 5.5% 2.5% 0.8%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022 51.5% 31.0% 5.7% 2.6% 0.7%	79.3% 20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5% 31.4% 5.9% 2.6% 0.6% 0.1% 3.1%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	25.0% Fall 2014 42.0% 58.0% Fall 2014 54.5% 29.4% 4.2% 2.1% 0.6% 0.1%	22.3% Fall 2019 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2019 52.0% 29.3% 5.3% 2.3% 0.7% 0.6%	21.8% Fall 2020 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2020 52.7% 29.1% 5.6% 2.4% 0.7%	21.2% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 52.8% 29.8% 5.5% 2.5% 0.8% 0.8%	20.8% Fall 2022 38.7% 61.3% Fall 2022 51.5% 31.0% 5.7% 2.6% 0.7% 0.2%	20.7% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% Fall 2023 50.5% 31.4% 5.9% 2.6% 0.6% 0.1%

# **State Public Higher Education Institution**

State I ubite mgner	Luuce		iistitu	uon		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		1,730	1,497	1,571	2,025	na
Career Tech 9+cr		1,663	1,310	1,585	1,664	na
Certificates	6,290	7,606	6,798	5,869	6,956	na
Diplomas	2,504	2,797	2,616	2,562	2,914	na
Associate Degrees	5,724	5,855	5,852	5,818	6,014	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	16	66	91	na
Bachelor's Degrees	18,221	19,484	19,360	19,432	18,726	na
Grad Certificate	72	226	282	530	373	na
Master's Degrees	5,129	7,178	8,382	9,008	8,469	na
Specialist	37	36	39	29	32	na
Doctoral Degrees	562	583	548	612	620	na
Professional Degrees	1,022	1,061	1,093	1,155	1,194	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	39,561	48,220	47,793	48,237	49,078	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	36,964	44,091	43,671	43,985	44,290	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						9,776
Health Professions And Related Programs						8,900
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						6,013
Education						2,760
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,482
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						1,789
Engineering						1,620
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		2,211	1,811	1,861	2,453	na
Career Tech 9+cr		1,818	1,470	1,795	1,865	na
Certificates	7,007	8,376	7,456	6,454	7,639	na
Diplomas	2,530	2,864	2,683	2,645	3,040	na
Associate Degrees	5,805	5,965	5,973	5,927	6,133	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	16	66	92	na
Bachelor's Degrees	18,444	19,763	19,651	19,710	18,974	na
Grad Certificate	72	228	325	547	380	na
Master's Degrees	5,141	7,197	8,394	9,019	8,481	na
Specialist	37	36	39	29	32	na
Doctoral Degrees	562	583	548	612	620	na
Professional Degrees	1,022	1,061	1,093	1,155	1,194	na
Total	40,620	50,103	49,459	49,820	50,903	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree, Full-Time						
First-Time Freshmen	4.8	4.6	4.6	4.6	4.6	na
Transfer Student	3.7	3.6	3.7	3.8	3.7	na

State I ubite inglief	Luuca		istitut	.1011		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	10,361	10,609	10,070	10,234	10,148	10,165
White	7,562.0	7,426	6,972	7,017	6,833	6,751
Black	1,766.0	1,871	1,792	1,838	1,860	1,900
Hispanic of any race	170.0	218	218	245	266	244
All Others	863.0	1,094	1,088	1,134	1,189	1,270
Female	5,123.0	5,400	5,216	5,356	5,304	5,323
Male	5,238.0	5,209	4,854	4,878	4,844	4,842
FTE	7,988.2	8,263.4	7,978.4	8,071.9	8,048.2	8,113.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	1,332	1,374	1,410	1,482	1,430	1,406
White	983.0	918	935	951	897	872
Black	286.0	350	377	424	425	432
Hispanic of any race	26.0	49	41	41	42	36
All Others	37.0	57	57	66	66	66
Female	664.0	745	772	874	855	837
Male	668.0	629	638	608	575	569
FTE	1,323.1	1,365.9	1,402.3	1,467.3	1,421.4	1,395.9
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	6,231.0	7,458	7,308	7,282	7,428	7,788
White	3,990.0	4,599	4,522	4,462	4,503	4,637
Black	1,663.0	2,148	2,065	2,127	2,175	2,341
Hispanic of any race	98.0	176	175	171	192	206
All Others	480.0	535	546	522	558	604
Female	3,763.0	4,626	4,482	7,779	4,582	4,825
Male	2,468.0	2,832	2,826	4,666	2,846	2,963
FTE	6,015.3	7,233.9	7,105.1	7,075.9	7,240.8	7,570.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	74.2%	74.4%	76.9%	73.3%	73.7%	76.6%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	61.8%	62.6%	63.9%	64.2%	60.3%	62.6%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	15.2%	22.0%	22.3%	24.2%	25.1%	24.8%
IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	44.8%	49.4%	51.4%	52.7%	50.8%	52.2%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	7.1%	9.2%	8.9%	10.1%	10.4%	10.6%
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	48.8%	53.3%	54.5%	55.3%	54.1%	54.9%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^6$	41.5%	42.8%	44.0%	44.4%	46.2%	46.2%

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# **Four-Year Institutions**

Annual Enrollment Profile	AV 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AV 2020-21	AV 2021-22	AV 2022-23	AV 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	150,894	166,783	172,612	170,999	169,522	176,904
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	13,019	17,232	19,584	20,400	22,864	24,517
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	136,130	143,915	149,121	146,781	144,086	149,685
% Undergraduate	86.0%	83.0%	82.2%	81.9%	82.4%	82.3%
% Graduate	14.0%	17.0%	17.8%	18.1%	17.6%	17.7%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	117,108	119,414	122,509	120,264	118,713	123,150
First-Time Student	21,034	22,765	23,321	22,629	22,952	24,039
Percent FTIC	18%	19%	19%	19%	19%	20%
Transfer Student	6,557	6,131	6,254	5,797	5,823	6,135
Percent Transfer	6%	5%	5%	5%	5%	5%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	115,505.1	121,472.3	124,087.7	121,550.9	119,982.8	124,872.6
Lower Level FTE	49,551.7	48,602.3	48,567.7	47,631.8	48,626.6	51,177.5
Upper Level FTE	52,262.1	53,323.9	54,197.3	52,498.9	50,385.5	51,439.0
Grad FTE	13,691.3	19,546.1	21,322.7	21,420.2	20,970.7	22,256.1
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.0%	32.9%	31.7%	31.2%	30.6%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	36.6%	37.9%	39.1%	36.5%	34.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	74.2%	71.4%	66.8%	60.9%	61.1%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	3	220	217	201	168	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	15,613	15,197	15,667	19,154	22,626	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	84.9%	81.8%	80.3%	79.2%	78.0%	76.1%
% from Out-of-State						
	11.1%	14.7%	16.6%	17.6%	18.5%	20.5%
% from Out-of-Country	11.1% 4.0%	14.7% 3.6%	16.6% 3.1%	17.6% 3.2%	18.5% 3.5%	20.5% 3.5%
% from Out-of-Country	4.0%	3.6%	3.1%	3.2%	3.5%	3.5%
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	4.0% Fall 2014	3.6% Fall 2019	3.1% Fall 2020	3.2% Fall 2021	3.5% Fall 2022	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3%
% from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2%	3.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.8%	3.1% <b>Fall 2020</b> 68.7%	3.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 68.3%	3.5% <b>Fall 2022</b> 67.0%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7%
% from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time	4.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.2% 25.8%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0%
% from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% 0.0%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% 0.0% Fall 2021	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 485.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 59.6% Fall 2019	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 0.0% Fall 2020 68.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 60.3% Fall 2020	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2019	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.2% 25.6%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023 54.1% 26.3%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2019 56.7% 25.0%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% 56.4% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.2% 25.6%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023 54.1% 26.3%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0% 4.0% 2.3%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 59.6% Fall 2019 55.7% 55.7% 25.0%	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 0.0% Fall 2020 68.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 60.3% Fall 2020 56.2% 55.2% 5.7% 2.5%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0% 5.5%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2% 5.6% 2.9%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023 54.1% 26.3% 5.7% 3.0%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0% 4.0% 2.3%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2019 55.7% 25.0% 5.4% 2.5%	<ul> <li>3.1%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>68.7%</li> <li>31.3%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>86.4%</li> <li>13.6%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>39.7%</li> <li>60.3%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>56.2%</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>0.8%</li> </ul>	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0% 5.5%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2% 5.6% 26.2%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023 54.1% 26.3% 5.7% 3.0%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0% 24.0% 2.3% 0.5% 0.1%	<ul> <li>3.6%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>70.8%</li> <li>29.2%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>85.9%</li> <li>14.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>40.4%</li> <li>59.6%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>56.7%</li> <li>25.0%</li> <li>5.4%</li> <li>2.5%</li> <li>0.7%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% 56.2% 60.3% Fall 2020 55.2% 5.7% 2.6% 0.8% 0.8%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 886.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0% 5.5% 2.8% 0.9%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2% 5.6% 2.9% 0.7%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023 54.1% 26.3% 5.7% 3.0% 0.6%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0% 24.0% 2.3% 0.5% 0.1% 2.5%	3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6% 55.6% 54% 25.0% 5.4% 2.5% 0.7% 0.7%	<ul> <li>3.1%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>68.7%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>Gall 2020</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>56.2%</li> <li>25.6%</li> <li>25.6%</li> <li>2.5.7%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>0.8%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>3.0%</li> </ul>	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 86.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0% 5.5% 2.8% 0.9% 0.1% 2.9%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2% 5.6% 2.9% 0.7% 0.1%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023 54.1% 26.3% 5.7% 3.0% 0.6% 0.1% 3.2%
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	4.0% Fall 2014 74.2% 25.8% 0.0% Fall 2014 82.4% 17.6% Fall 2014 41.7% 58.3% Fall 2014 60.3% 24.0% 24.0% 2.3% 0.5% 0.1%	<ul> <li>3.6%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>70.8%</li> <li>29.2%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>85.9%</li> <li>14.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>40.4%</li> <li>59.6%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>56.7%</li> <li>25.0%</li> <li>5.4%</li> <li>2.5%</li> <li>0.7%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>2.9%</li> <li>3.3%</li> </ul>	3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% 56.2% 60.3% Fall 2020 55.2% 5.7% 2.6% 0.8% 0.8%	3.2% Fall 2021 68.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 886.7% 13.3% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 55.8% 26.0% 5.5% 2.8% 0.9%	3.5% Fall 2022 67.0% 33.0% 0.0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 39.8% 60.2% Fall 2022 55.0% 26.2% 5.6% 2.9% 0.7%	3.5% Fall 2023 67.3% 0.0% Fall 2023 87.3% 12.7% Fall 2023 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2023

## **Four-Year Institutions**

I UUI I CU	i mout		•			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	10	4	4	5	8	na
Diplomas	0	0	0	0	0	na
Associate Degrees	823	932	852	872	860	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	16	66	91	na
Bachelor's Degrees	17,865	19,138	19,012	19,092	18,399	na
Grad Certificate	62	226	282	530	373	na
Master's Degrees	4,812	6,948	8,158	8,772	8,236	na
Specialist	37	36	39	29	32	na
Doctoral Degrees	529	561	523	583	584	na
Professional Degrees	184	386	392	607	639	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	24,322	28,232	29,278	30,556	29,222	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	24,203	27,976	29,014	30,119	28,805	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						7,586
Health Professions And Related Programs						4,080
Education						2,730
Engineering						1,603
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,538
Psychology						1,412
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						1,395
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AV 2022 22	
Career Tech 1-8cr					AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr					AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates					AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Diplomas	10	4	4	5	AY 2022-23 8	
Diplomas	10	4	4	5		
Associate Degrees	10 832	4 937	4 862	5 881		na
-					8	na na
Associate Degrees		937	862	881	8 867	na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	832	937 1	862 16	881 66	8 867 92	na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	832 18,088	937 1 19,417	862 16 19,303	881 66 19,370	8 867 92 18,647	na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	832 18,088 62	937 1 19,417 228	862 16 19,303 325	881 66 19,370 547	8 867 92 18,647 380	na na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	832 18,088 62 4,824	937 1 19,417 228 6,967	862 16 19,303 325 8,170	881 66 19,370 547 8,783	8 867 92 18,647 380 8,248	na na na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	832 18,088 62 4,824 37	937 1 19,417 228 6,967 36	862 16 19,303 325 8,170 39	881 66 19,370 547 8,783 29	8 867 92 18,647 380 8,248 32	na na na na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	832 18,088 62 4,824 37 529	937 1 19,417 228 6,967 36 561	862 16 19,303 325 8,170 39 523	881 66 19,370 547 8,783 29 583	8 867 92 18,647 380 8,248 32 32 584	na na na na na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	832 18,088 62 4,824 37 529 184 24,566	937 1 19,417 228 6,967 36 561 386	862 16 19,303 325 8,170 39 523 392 29,634	881 66 19,370 547 8,783 29 583 607 30,871	8 867 92 18,647 380 8,248 32 584 639 29,497	na na na na na na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	832 18,088 62 4,824 37 529 184 24,566	937 1 19,417 228 6,967 36 561 386 28,537	862 16 19,303 325 8,170 39 523 392 29,634	881 66 19,370 547 8,783 29 583 607 30,871	8 867 92 18,647 380 8,248 32 584 639 29,497	na na na na na na na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	832 18,088 62 4,824 37 529 184 24,566	937 1 19,417 228 6,967 36 561 386 28,537	862 16 19,303 325 8,170 39 523 392 29,634	881 66 19,370 547 8,783 29 583 607 30,871	8 867 92 18,647 380 8,248 32 584 639 29,497	na na na na na na na na na na na

#### **Four-Year Institutions**

104	i icui ilistit	utions				
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	6,193	6,721	6,659	6,753	6,656	6,506
White	4,573.0	4,766	4,655	4,677	4,535	4,367
Black	860.0	926	922	992	1,006	1,008
Hispanic of any race	121.0	161	169	196	207	193
All Others	639.0	868	913	888	908	938
Female	2,934.0	3,303	3,337	3,425	3,390	3,304
Male	3,259.0	3,418	3,322	3,328	3,266	3,202
FTE	5,225.8	5,635.1	5,617.7	5,658.0	5,601.4	5,519.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	775.0	772	788	852	806	785
White	582.0	522	530	544	495	470
Black	159.0	194	207	252	258	259
Hispanic of any race	12.0	24	20	20	21	20
All Others	22.0	32	31	36	32	36
Female	353.0	389	400	479	453	439
Male	422.0	383	388	373	353	346
FTE	769.9	767.2	782.9	840.1	801.1	778.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	4,473.0	5,528	5,404	5,479	5,645	5,942
White	3,046.0	3,572	3,529	3,504	3,557	3,673
Black	1,025.0	1,423	1,348	1,473	1,526	1,662
Hispanic of any race	59.0	135	130	131	150	164
All Others	343.0	398	397	371	412	443
Female	2,507.0	3,261	3,120	6,490	3,322	3,546
Male	1,966.0	2,267	2,284	4,152	2,323	2,396
FTE	4,364.4	5,414.0	5,309.2	5,374.2	5,547.4	5,816.3
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	73.9%	74.1%	76.6%	73.2%	73.5%	76.4%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	61.8%	62.6%	63.9%	64.2%	60.3%	62.6%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	44.8%	49.4%	51.4%	52.7%	50.8%	52.2%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^5$	48.8%	53.3%	54.5%	55.3%	54.1%	54.9%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% t	ime <sup>6</sup> 48.9%	53.7%	55.0%	55.9%	54.8%	55.5%

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

<b>Two-Year and Technical Inst</b>	itutions
------------------------------------	----------

						420000.04
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	99,022	89,896	80,783	79,211	84,854	88,782
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount Profiles	16,870	11,616 Fall 2019	9,518 Fall 2020	11,559 Fall 2021	13,970	16,691
Foll Headcount	Fall 2014 78,009	65,861	58,214	<b>Fall 2021</b> 58,091	<b>Fall 2022</b> 61,251	Fall 2023 64,203
	,					
% Undergraduate	100.0% 0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate Entering Cohort	6% Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	78,009	65,861	58,214	58,091	61,251	64,203
First-Time Student	16,308	12,782	10,008	10,194	11,193	11,948
Percent FTIC	21%	12,782	10,000	10,194	18%	11,940
Transfer Student	7,498	7,740	6,166	6,092	6,305	6,702
Percent Transfer	10%	12%	11%	10%	10%	10%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	48,314.0	43,801.4	39,607.5	37,532.8	40,142.5	41,136.7
Lower Level FTE	48,314.0	43,801.4	39,607.5	37,532.8	40,142.5	41,136.7
Upper Level FTE	10,511.0	15,001.1	37,007.3	57,552.0	10,112.5	11,150.7
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AV 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AV 2020-21	AV 2021-22	AV 2022-22	AV 2022 24
· · ·						AI 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	41.8%	45.4%	44.0%	41.8%	40.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7.1%	7.4%	7.6%	7.9%	7.1%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	10.8%	16.5%	17.5%	17.4%	13.3%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	1,630	2,234	2,168	2,145	1,987	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	6,599	6,762	7,702	9,093	8,937	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	96.5% 2.6%	96.4% 2.3%	95.9% 2.8%	96.0% 2.9%	96.2% 2.7%	96.3% 2.6%
% from Out-of-State	0.9%	1.2%	1.3%	1.2%	2.7%	2.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	42.9%	46.0%	46.9%	43.0%	41.7%	42.0%
% Part-Time	42.770					
% Undisclosed	571%					
// 011013010300	57.1%	54.0%	53.1%	57.0%	58.3%	58.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0.0%	54.0% 0.0%	53.1% 0.0%	57.0% 0.0%	58.3% 0.0%	58.0% 0.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0.0% Fall 2014	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.1%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6% 63.4%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1% 63.9%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2014	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 61.4% Fall 2019	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6% 63.4% Fall 2022	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2022
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2014 43.3%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 43.0%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021 43.8%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6% 63.4% Fall 2022 42.1%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2022 41.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2014 43.3% 39.8%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6% 39.6%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 43.0% 39.0%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021 43.8% 40.6%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6% 63.4% Fall 2022 42.1% 43.6%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2022 41.0% 44.3%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2014 43.3% 39.8% 4.6%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6% 39.6% 5.3%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 43.0% 39.0%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021 43.8% 40.6% 5.6%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 63.6% 63.4% Fall 2022 42.1% 43.6% 5.7%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 63.9% Fall 2022 41.0% 44.3% 6.2%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2014 43.3% 39.8% 4.6% 1.5%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6% 39.6% 5.3% 1.4%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 43.0% 39.0% 5.4% 1.4%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021 43.8% 40.6% 5.6%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2022 36.6% 63.4% Fall 2022 42.1% 43.6% 5.7% 1.4%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 63.9% Fall 2022 41.0% 44.3% 6.2% 1.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2014 43.3% 39.8% 4.6% 1.5% 0.8%	54.0% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6% 39.6% 5.3% 1.4%	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 43.0% 39.0% 5.4% 1.4% 0.7%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 7.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021 43.8% 40.6% 5.6% 1.4% 0.6%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% Fall 2022 36.6% 63.4% Fall 2022 42.1% 43.6% 5.7% 1.4% 0.6%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2022 41.0% 44.3% 6.2% 1.4%
<ul> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> <li>% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander</li> </ul>	0.0% Fall 2014 64.1% 35.9% Fall 2014 42.6% 57.4% 57.4% Fall 2014 43.3% 39.8% 4.6% 1.5% 0.8% 0.1%	<ul> <li>54.0%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>62.9%</li> <li>37.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>40.6%</li> <li>39.6%</li> <li>5.3%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>0.7%</li> <li>1.8%</li> </ul>	53.1% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.1% 38.9% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 43.0% 39.0% 5.4% 1.4% 0.7% 2.2%	57.0% 0.0% Fall 2021 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2021 37.3% 62.7% Fall 2021 43.8% 40.6% 5.6% 1.4% 0.6%	58.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 63.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 42.1% 43.6% 5.7% 1.4% 0.6% 0.4%	58.0% 0.0% Fall 2023 64.0% 36.0% Fall 2023 63.9% Fall 2022 41.0% 63.9% 63.9% 63.9% 1.4% 6.2% 1.4% 0.6%

# **Two-Year and Technical Institutions**

I wo I cai ana i c			itutioi	1.5		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr	0	1,730	1,497	1,571	2,025	na
Career Tech 9+cr	0	1,663	1,310	1,585	1,664	na
Certificates	6,280	7,602	6,794	5,864	6,948	na
Diplomas	2,504	2,797	2,616	2,562	2,914	na
Associate Degrees	4,892	4,918	4,996	4,942	5,152	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	13,676	18,710	17,213	16,524	18,703	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	11,208	14,845	13,370	12,722	14,337	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						4,475
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,707
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,190
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,050
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						1,458
Precision Production						1,448
Construction Trades						1,013
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr	0	2,211	1,811	1,861	2,453	na
Career Tech 9+cr	0	1,818	1,470	1,795	1,865	na
Certificates	6,997	8,372	7,452	6,449	7,631	na
Diplomas	2,530	2,864	2,683	2,645	3,040	na
Associate Degrees	4,964	5,023	5,107	5,042	5,264	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	14,491	20,288	18,523	17,792	20,253	na
	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Time-To-Degree	111 2011 10					
Time-To-Degree Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
	4.2	4.6	4.7	4.6	4.8	na

Two-Year ar	nd Technical	Institutions

	i cai anu i	cennica	I IIIJU	uuion			
Instructional Faculty		FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count		3,350	3,202	2,905	2,884	2,829	2,842
White		2,389	2,190	1,970	1,931	1,874	1,863
Black		825	849	787	801	801	839
Hispanic of any race		33	35	30	30	35	26
All Others		103	128	118	122	119	114
Female		1,821	1,764	1,613	1,629	1,601	1,632
Male		1,529	1,438	1,292	1,255	1,228	1,210
FTE		2,073.5	2,083.2	1,957.5	1,899.1	1,883.2	1,878.9
Non-Instructional Employees		FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff							
Head Count		196	177	173	178	175	176
White		121	100	92	96	99	106
Black		68	71	74	75	72	65
Hispanic of any race		4	3	2	2	1	1
All Others		3	3	5	5	3	4
Female		109	105	104	109	110	117
Male		87	72	69	69	65	59
FTE		196.0	177.0	173.0	178.0	173.8	175.4
Other Professional Staff							
Head Count		855	1,064	1,040	1,029	1,042	1,099
White		413	553	540	539	558	587
Black		405	473	453	440	437	457
Hispanic of any race		19	16	14	13	10	10
All Others		18	22	33	37	37	45
Female		615	750	747	736	746	775
Male		240	314	293	293	296	324
FTE		815.7	1,024.0	1,001.5	994.6	1,008.0	1,061.6
Retention Measures		2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>		49.1%	50.3%	48.0%	50.7%	53.5%	51.9%
		2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>							
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures		2010-11(2yr)	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institu	tions) <sup>4</sup>	15.2%	22.0%	22.3%	24.2%	25.1%	24.8%
Graduation Rate within any State Pub	lic Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any	oublic institution <sup>5</sup>	7.1%	9.2%	8.9%	10.1%	10.4%	10.6%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureat	e within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	14.9%	13.9%	15.9%	15.5%	18.2%	17.3%

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Louisiana State University System

			,		AV 2022 22	AV 2022 24
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	47,916	59,739	65,559	67,533	70,061	77,973
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount Profiles	2,604 Fall 2014	4,269 Fall 2019	4,800 Fall 2020	5,457 Fall 2021	6,332 Fall 2022	7,708 Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	44,646	51,051	55,957	56,625	58,517	64,401
% Undergraduate	79.0%	70.6%	69.4%	71.4%	73.0%	73.3%
% Graduate	21.0%	29.4%	30.6%	28.6%	27.0%	26.7%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	35,287	36,035	38,847	40,430	42,712	47,188
First-Time Student	7,267	7,738	8,397	8,571	8,981	9,179
Percent FTIC	21%	21%	22%	21%	21%	19%
Transfer Student	1,952	1,972	2,243	2,237	2,700	3,085
Percent Transfer	6%	5%	6%	6%	6%	7%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	35,813.7	40,624.4	44,631.2	45,324.4	47,890.3	51,216.8
Lower Level FTE	15,123.3	15,969.3	17,433.9	18,159.3	20,182.5	20,279.7
Upper Level FTE	15,384.3	14,215.3	15,133.7	15,690.4	16,413.7	18,345.9
Grad FTE	5,306.1	10,439.8	12,063.7	11,474.7	11,294.0	12,591.2
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	24.9%	25.1%	24.1%	23.2%	23.1%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	50.0%	47.1%	49.2%	48.1%	45.3%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	82.1%	82.0%	80.4%	76.8%	76.1%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	66	220	266	246	226	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	2,828	3,171	3,347	4,019	5,506	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Student Origin % from Louisiana	Fall 2014 80.3%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 73.5%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 70.1%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 68.8%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 66.9%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 63.4%
% from Louisiana	80.3%	73.5%	70.1%	68.8%	66.9%	63.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	80.3% 15.5%	73.5% 22.3%	70.1% 26.4%	68.8% 27.5%	66.9% 29.4%	63.4% 33.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	80.3% 15.5% 4.2%	73.5% 22.3% 4.2%	70.1% 26.4% 3.6%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7%	66.9% 29.4% 3.7%	63.4% 33.0% 3.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0%	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0%	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0%	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 31.5% 0.0%	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 31.5% 0.0% Fall 2022	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1%	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 88.3%	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7%	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 31.5% 0.0% Fall 2022 86.8%	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9%	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 88.3% 11.7%	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3%	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 31.5% 0.0% Fall 2022 86.8% 13.2%	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b>	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2019	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 31.5% 0.0% Fall 2022 86.8% 13.2% Fall 2022	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3%	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2019	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8%	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 31.5% 0.0% Fall 2022 86.8% 13.2% Fall 2022	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7%	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 73.2% 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2019 42.3%	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2%	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 0.0% Fall 2022 86.8% 13.2% Fall 2022 40.3% 59.7%	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKere	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014	73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019 26.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2019 42.3% 57.7%	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021	66.9% 29.4% 3.7% Fall 2022 68.5% 0.0% Fall 2022 86.8% 13.2% Fall 2022 40.3% 59.7%	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kohite% Black or African American	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021 63.0%	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5% 4.7%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> <li>6.0%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 16.2%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021 63.0% 16.7% 6.2%	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> <li>6.3%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6% 6.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5% 4.7%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> <li>6.0%</li> <li>3.9%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 16.2% 6.4%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021 63.0% 16.7% 6.2%	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> <li>6.3%</li> <li>4.3%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6% 6.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Vhite% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 18.4% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5% 4.7% 3.4%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fail 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fail 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fail 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fail 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> <li>6.0%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>1.0%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 16.2% 6.4% 3.9% 1.1%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021 63.0% 16.7% 6.2% 4.2%	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> <li>6.3%</li> <li>4.3%</li> <li>1.0%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6% 6.3% 4.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5% 4.7% 3.4% 0.4% 0.1%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> <li>6.0%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 16.2% 6.4% 3.9% 1.1%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021 63.0% 63.0% 16.7% 6.2% 4.2% 1.4%	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> <li>6.3%</li> <li>4.3%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6% 6.3% 4.3% 0.7% 0.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Exe% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5% 4.7% 3.4% 0.4% 0.1% 2.2%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> <li>6.0%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>2.5%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 70.7% 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 16.2% 6.4% 3.9% 1.1% 0.1%	<ul> <li>68.8%</li> <li>27.5%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>71.6%</li> <li>28.4%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>87.7%</li> <li>12.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>40.8%</li> <li>59.2%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>16.7%</li> <li>6.2%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>2.3%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> <li>6.3%</li> <li>4.3%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>2.8%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6% 6.3% 4.3% 0.7% 0.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% Stack or African American% Hispanic of any race% Antive Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	80.3% 15.5% 4.2% Fall 2014 81.6% 0.0% Fall 2014 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2014 44.3% 55.7% Fall 2014 70.1% 13.5% 4.7% 3.4% 0.4% 0.1%	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>22.3%</li> <li>4.2%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>26.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.3%</li> <li>11.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>42.3%</li> <li>57.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>63.3%</li> <li>15.4%</li> <li>6.0%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	70.1% 26.4% 3.6% Fall 2020 29.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 87.5% 12.5% Fall 2020 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 16.2% 6.4% 3.9% 1.1%	68.8% 27.5% 3.7% Fall 2021 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2021 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2021 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2021 63.0% 63.0% 16.7% 6.2% 4.2% 1.4%	<ul> <li>66.9%</li> <li>29.4%</li> <li>3.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>68.5%</li> <li>31.5%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>86.8%</li> <li>13.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>40.3%</li> <li>59.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>61.4%</li> <li>18.1%</li> <li>6.3%</li> <li>4.3%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	63.4% 33.0% 3.6% Fall 2023 66.1% 33.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2023 39.9% 60.1% Fall 2023 59.1% 18.6% 6.3% 4.3% 0.7% 0.1%

# Louisiana State University System

Louisiana state		-	•			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	36	50	48	54	58	na
Diplomas	0	0	0	0	0	na
Associate Degrees	403	471	446	470	527	na
Upper Grad Cert	0			7	27	na
Bachelor's Degrees	5,606	6,143	5,920	6,266	6,238	na
Grad Certificate	10	104	114	236	273	na
Master's Degrees	1,612	3,783	4,864	5,557	5,009	na
Specialist	13	25	28	15	19	na
Doctoral Degrees	364	380	330	359	340	na
Professional Degrees	722	783	798	858	857	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	8,766	11,739	12,548	13,822	13,348	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	8,725	11,633	12,430	13,611	13,099	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						4,334
Health Professions And Related Programs						2,080
Education						1,151
Engineering						708
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						544
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						517
Social Sciences						395
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	36	51	48	54	58	na
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	406	472	448	474	530	na
Upper Grad Cert	0					
Bachelor's Degrees	0	0	0	7	27	Па
	0 5,692	0 6,261	0 6,030	7 6,393	27 6,345	
Grad Certificate						na
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	5,692	6,261 104	6,030	6,393	6,345	na na
	5,692 10	6,261 104 3,786	6,030 114	6,393 238	6,345 276	na na na
Master's Degrees	5,692 10 1,614	6,261 104 3,786 25	6,030 114 4,866	6,393 238 5,558	6,345 276 5,013	na na na
Master's Degrees Specialist	5,692 10 1,614 13	6,261 104 3,786 25	6,030 114 4,866 28	6,393 238 5,558 15	6,345 276 5,013 19	na na na na na
Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	5,692 10 1,614 13 364	6,261 104 3,786 25 380	6,030 114 4,866 28 330	6,393 238 5,558 15 359	6,345 276 5,013 19 340	na na na na na na
Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	5,692 10 1,614 13 364 722 8,857	6,261 104 3,786 25 380 783 11,862	6,030 114 4,866 28 330 798	6,393 238 5,558 15 359 858 13,956	6,345 276 5,013 19 340 857 13,465	na na na na na na
Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	5,692 10 1,614 13 364 722 8,857	6,261 104 3,786 25 380 783 11,862	6,030 114 4,866 28 330 798 12,662	6,393 238 5,558 15 359 858 13,956	6,345 276 5,013 19 340 857 13,465	na na na na na na
Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	5,692 10 1,614 13 364 722 8,857	6,261 104 3,786 25 380 783 11,862	6,030 114 4,866 28 330 798 12,662	6,393 238 5,558 15 359 858 13,956	6,345 276 5,013 19 340 857 13,465	na na na na na AY 2023-24

#### Louisiana State University System

		SILY D	ystem			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	2,700	2,601	2,482	2,666	2,721	2,856
White	2,127	1,879	1,779	1,861	1,852	1,900
Black	143	166	156	185	186	189
Hispanic of any race	41	82	84	95	101	105
All Others	389	474	463	525	582	662
Female	1,139	1,141	1,118	1,234	1,254	1,315
Male	1,561	1,460	1,364	1,432	1,467	1,541
FTE	2,245.7	2,252.5	2,141.1	2,304.8	2,364.1	2,520.4
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	504	527	540	576	583	582
White	410	390	405	412	408	400
Black	61	80	86	109	113	130
Hispanic of any race	13	29	23	24	25	19
All Others	20	28	26	31	37	33
Female	263	285	295	337	354	346
Male	241	242	245	239	229	236
FTE	497.1	522.6	536.4	572.2	579.6	577.6
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	3,003	3,233	3,226	3,164	3,189	3,317
White	2,134	2,210	2,175	2,139	2,113	2,160
Black	465	553	571	586	598	647
Hispanic of any race	43	95	102	94	116	117
All Others	361	375	378	345	362	393
Female	1,804	1,930	1,924	5,211	1,921	1,997
Male	1,199	1,303	1,302	3,116	1,268	1,320
FTE	2,893.8	3,133.0	3,127.4	3,066.8	3,108.5	3,240.0
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	80.3%	77.4%	80.3%	78.1%	78.5%	79.8%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	71.1%	71.5%	72.3%	72.2%	69.9%	71.0%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	10.0%	15.5%	12.7%	14.5%	13.1%	17.0%
IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	63.6%	62.8%	64.0%	65.3%	64.2%	65.3%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	9.6%	13.4%	12.1%	13.5%	12.4%	16.5%
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	68.2%	65.8%	67.2%	67.1%	67.7%	67.4%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	67.0%	65.2%	66.2%	66.2%	66.7%	66.3%
completing an hisocrate of Baccalaureate within 150 % tille		55.270		55.2,0		

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Louisiana State University Ag	griculti	ural &	Mech	anicai	coneg	je
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	32,188	35,637	39,205	41,701	44,101	48,091
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	959	2,786	3,233	3,551	4,248	4,639
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	30,700	32,348	35,453	37,129	38,731	42,031
% Undergraduate	83.6%	80.8%	80.7%	81.5%	82.7%	83.0%
% Graduate	16.4%	19.2%	19.3%	18.5%	17.3%	17.0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	25,672	26,138	28,624	30,273	32,035	34,87
First-Time Student	5,666	6,143	6,710	7,073	7,470	7,600
Percent FTIC	22%	24%	23%	23%	23%	22%
Transfer Student	919	757	968	996	1,186	1,226
Percent Transfer	4%	3%	3%	3%	4%	4%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	28,353.5	29,701.8	32,237.0	33,531.4	34,971.3	37,359.
Lower Level FTE	11,371.1	11,838.7	13,197.9	14,033.3	14,981.0	15,567.
Upper Level FTE	13,045.3	11,788.7	12,490.3	12,857.0	13,412.7	14,750.
Grad FTE	3,937.1	6,074.4	6,548.8	6,641.1	6,577.6	7,042.
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	20.2%	21.2%	20.4%	20.0%	19.6%	n
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	64.9%	59.8%	61.9%	60.4%	57.2%	n
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	96.4%	93.5%	91.7%	87.0%	86.0%	n
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	1	0	0	0	n
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,904	2,158	2,280	2,592	3,706	n
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	75.6%	74.4%	72.0%	69.3%	66.4%	62.29
% from Out-of-State	19.1%	20.6%	24.0%	26.5%	29.4%	33.79
% from Out-of-Country	5.3%	5.0%	4.0%	4.2%	4.1%	4.09
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Full-Time	88.1%	84.6%	81.5%	81.6%	80.2%	77.79
% Part-Time	11.9%	15.4%	18.5%	18.4%	19.8%	22.39
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	00
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% 24 and Under	94.2%	95.0%	93.8%	93.9%	93.4%	91.49
% 25 and Over	5.8%	5.0%	6.2%	6.1%	6.6%	8.60
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Male	48.4%	46.2%	45.2%	44.5%	43.9%	43.19
% Female	51.6%	53.8%	54.8%	55.5%	56.1%	56.99
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% White	71.3%	65.8%	65.3%	64.1%	61.2%	58.19
% Black or African American	11.3%	13.6%	14.8%	15.3%	16.7%	17.49
% Hispanic of any race	5.3%	6.9%	7.3%	7.8%	8.5%	8.99
% Asian	3.5%	4.2%	4.2%	4.5%	4.4%	4.39
		0.4%	0.5%	0.6%	0.5%	0.40
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.3%	0.170	0.070	0.070	, 5	
% American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaijan or Other Pacific Islander	0.3% 0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.10
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.1% 2.4%	0.1% 2.3%	0.1%	0.1% 2.8%	0.19
		0.1% 2.4% 5.0%	0.1% 2.3% 4.0%	0.1% 2.0% 4.2%	0.1% 2.8% 4.2%	0.19 3.19 4.09

#### vical Collogo T TT . . 1. 10 ъл -1-. 0 . .

# Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College

Louisiana State Oniversity ng	-					-
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert					2	na
Bachelor's Degrees	4,581	4,934	4,665	4,914	4,812	na
Grad Certificate		104	114	236	273	na
Master's Degrees	1,128	1,295	1,398	1,820	1,623	na
Specialist	10	15	21	13	14	na
Doctoral Degrees	331	347	292	321	299	na
Professional Degrees	84	265	273	310	302	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	6,134	6,960	6,763	7,614	7,325	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	6,124	6,868	6,678	7,440	7,111	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						1,681
Engineering						708
Education						674
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						449
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						413
Social Sciences						389
Communication; Journalism; And Related Programs						360
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert					2	na
Bachelor's Degrees	4,663	5,052	4,772	5,038	4,918	na
Grad Certificate		104	114	238	276	na
Master's Degrees	1,130	1,297	1,399	1,821	1,626	na
Specialist	10	15	21	13	14	na
Doctoral Degrees	331	347	292	321	299	na
Professional Degrees	84	265	273	310	302	na
Total	6,218	7,080	6,871	7,741	7,437	na
						AV 2022 24
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AI 2023-24
	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AI 2023-24
Time-To-Degree	<b>AY 2014-15</b> 4.3	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 4.3			AY 2022-23 4.1	na 2023-24

	Louisiana State University	Agriculti	iral &	Mecha	anical	Colleg	je
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	Head Count	1,479	1,520	1,538	1,559	1,575	1,622
	White	1,169	1,088	1,083	1,092	1,081	1,084
	Black	62	74	76	83	89	96
	Hispanic of any race	24	57	61	67	68	74
	All Others	224	301	318	317	337	368
	Female	554	593	614	658	681	706
	Male	925	927	924	901	894	916
	FTE	1,277.5	1,398.9	1,406.0	1,412.8	1,434.0	1,459.9
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	Exec./ Management Staff						
5	Head Count	81	89	83	91	94	98
Enguilty /Ctoff	White	70	72	70	71	69	68
F	Black	4	5	4	10	16	21
5	Hispanic of any race		7	4	5	4	3
Í	All Others	7	5	5	5	5	6
R	Female	27	35	32	36	41	44
	Male	54	54	51	55	53	54
	FTE	77.9	87.9	82.0	89.9	93.0	96.1
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	2,019	2,177	2,167	2,119	2,169	2,253
	White	1,525	1,555	1,545	1,519	1,524	1,565
	Black	235	307	303	321	333	358
	Hispanic of any race	22	67	67	65	80	79
	All Others	237	248	252	214	232	251
	Female	1,118	1,222	1,215	4,497	1,243	1,298
	Male	901	955	952	2,785	926	955
	FTE	1,978.7	2,149.7	2,139.2	2,093.6	2,149.1	2,235.2
J	Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Dotontion	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	84.6%	82.9%	85.7%	83.4%	82.4%	83.0%
		2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
\$	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	73.1%	73.7%	74.4%	75.0%	72.1%	72.4%
2	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
	IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	69.1%	66.6%	68.1%	69.6%	69.0%	69.8%
<b>Graduation</b> Rate	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
R R	Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^5$	71.5%	68.0%	69.5%	69.6%	70.5%	70.0%
5	Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	71.7%	68.3%	69.7%	69.8%	70.7%	70.5%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
COCTC	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,750	\$11,962	\$11,962	\$11,958	\$11,954	\$11,954
	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,877	\$13,035	\$13,035	\$13,031	\$13,027	\$13,027
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,793	\$3,870	\$3,336	\$3,387	\$3,505	na
		+2,190	. = , = . 0	. = , = = 0	,	,	

#### Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher. 3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7. Starting in Fall 2015, the Paul M. Hebert Law Center will be reported as part of Louisiana State University A&M

# Louisiana State University of Alexandria

		•				
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,054	4,126	4,475	4,873	5,259	7,123
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	471	540	570	732	828	1,212
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,702	3,372	3,585	3,696	4,221	5,217
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,702	3,372	3,585	3,696	4,221	5,217
First-Time Student	453	471	465	407	408	480
Percent FTIC	17%	14%	13%	11%	10%	9%
Transfer Student	241	394	510	458	703	1,039
Percent Transfer	9%	12%	14%	12%	17%	20%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	1,982.7	2,559.8	2,803.1	3,017.5	3,241.7	4,114.7
Lower Level FTE	1,238.2	1,364.1	1,381.5	1,355.0	1,389.0	1,714.9
Upper Level FTE	744.5	1,195.8	1,421.6	1,662.6	1,852.7	2,399.8
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	39.9%	38.6%	36.7%	33.6%	33.9%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	18.2%	16.9%	17.6%	17.1%	15.3%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	49.2%	45.8%	47.6%	48.5%	50.4%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	48	48	57	46	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	296	328	326	362	467	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	95.2%	91.6%	87.8%	85.3%	82.4%	78.2%
% from Out-of-State	3.8%	6.6%	10.6%	12.8%	15.9%	20.2%
% from Out-of-Country	1.0%	1.8%	1.5%	1.9%	1.7%	1.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	56.9%	56.0%	56.7%	56.8%	54.3%	F2 00/
% Part-Time	43.1%		50.7 70	00.070	5 1.5 70	52.8%
% Undisclosed	45.170	44.0%	43.3%	43.2%	45.7%	47.2%
	43.1%					
Age Group (Undergraduate)		44.0%	43.3%	43.2%	45.7%	47.2%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	0%	44.0% 0%	43.3% 0%	43.2% 0%	45.7% 0%	47.2% 0%
	0% Fall 2014	44.0% 0% Fall 2019	43.3% 0% Fall 2020	43.2% 0% Fall 2021	45.7% 0% Fall 2022	47.2% 0% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	0% Fall 2014 71.1%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 71.1% 28.9%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b>	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 30.3%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 30.3% 69.7%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 30.3% 69.7% Fall 2019	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014 71.9%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 69.7% Fall 2019 65.2%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020 64.3%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021 62.7%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022 60.7%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 59.7%
% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014 71.9% 17.1%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 30.3% 69.7% Fall 2019 65.2% 18.2%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020 64.3% 18.4%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021 62.7% 18.2%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022 60.7% 18.9%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 59.7% 18.4%
% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014 71.9% 17.1% 4.2%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 69.7% Fall 2019 65.2% 18.2% 1.9%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020 64.3% 18.4% 2.3%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021 62.7% 18.2% 2.0%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022 60.7% 18.9% 1.6%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 59.7% 18.4%
% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014 71.9% 17.1% 4.2% 1.5%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 69.7% Fall 2019 65.2% 18.2% 1.9% 1.4%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020 64.3% 18.4% 2.3% 1.8%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021 62.7% 18.2% 2.0% 1.8%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022 60.7% 18.9% 1.6% 2.9%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 59.7% 18.4% 1.0% 3.2%
<ul> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> </ul>	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014 71.9% 17.1% 4.2% 1.5% 1.5%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 7all 2019 30.3% 69.7% Fall 2019 65.2% 18.2% 1.9% 1.9%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 36.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020 64.3% 18.4% 2.3% 1.8% 9.8%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021 62.7% 18.2% 2.0% 1.8% 11.9%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022 60.7% 18.9% 1.6% 2.9% 6.6%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 59.7% 18.4% 1.0% 3.2% 2.9%
% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2014 71.1% 28.9% Fall 2014 31.1% 68.9% Fall 2014 71.9% 17.1% 4.2% 1.5% 1.5% 1.7% 0.0%	44.0% 0% Fall 2019 66.3% 33.7% Fall 2019 69.7% Fall 2019 65.2% 18.2% 1.82% 1.9% 1.4% 9.5%	43.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.3% 56.7% Fall 2020 28.5% 71.5% Fall 2020 64.3% 18.4% 2.3% 1.8% 9.8%	43.2% 0% Fall 2021 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2021 29.6% 70.4% Fall 2021 62.7% 18.2% 2.0% 1.8% 11.9% 0.0%	45.7% 0% Fall 2022 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2022 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2022 60.7% 18.9% 1.6% 2.9% 6.6%	47.2% 0% Fall 2023 56.9% 43.1% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 59.7% 18.4% 1.0% 3.2% 2.9% 0.0%

# Louisiana State University of Alexandria

Louisialla State Oli						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	10	4	4	5	8	na
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	99	125	126	139	147	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	217	463	462	590	691	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	326	592	592	734	846	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	322	592	583	727	846	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						194
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						142
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						132
Psychology						85
Education						42
English Language And Literature/Letters						31
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protec	tive Services					30
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	10	4	4	5	8	na
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	101	125	126	139	147	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	218	463	463	593	691	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	329	592	593	737	846	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.4	4.8	5.9	5.5	5.1	na
Transfer Student	4.0	3.3	3.3	3.4	2.7	

### Louisiana State University of Alexandria

	III V CI SIL	y 01711	слани	110		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	164	154	157	142	136	138
White	133	115	120	111	106	109
Black	11	12	9	8	7	7
Hispanic of any race	2	2	3	3	3	4
All Others	18	25	25	20	20	18
Female	96	84	93	82	80	84
Male	68	70	64	60	56	54
FTE	106.4	107.2	107.9	103.3	107.0	108.5
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	19	8	9	14	17	17
White	16	8	9	13	16	17
Black	1			1	1	
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others	1					
Female	11	2	3	5	8	9
Male	8	6	6	9	9	8
FTE	19.0	8.0	9.0	14.0	17.0	17.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	36	80	77	90	95	121
White	32	64	63	74	77	87
Black	3	10	10	10	9	20
Hispanic of any race	1		1	1	2	2
All Others		6	3	5	7	12
Female	24	50	43	56	61	80
Male	12	30	34	34	34	41
FTE	35.4	77.8	75.1	87.8	92.4	117.7
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	64.2%	57.7%	60.1%	54.5%	67.6%	64.0%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	46.4%	48.8%	41.9%	39.2%	40.1%	50.7%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	13.8%	29.7%	28.3%	31.2%	26.5%	31.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	28.1%	38.6%	41.9%	36.3%	34.1%	35.1%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^{6}$	23.5%	34.1%	33.2%	32.8%	33.3%	33.1%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,047	\$6,963	\$6,910	\$6,910	\$6,980	\$7,014
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$0,047	φ0,903	φ0,910	φ0,910	φυ,200	φ7,014
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,643	\$1,966	\$879	\$1,835	\$1,930	na
2 - 2vr & 4vr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# Louisiana State University Eunice

Louisiana State						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20		AY 2021-22		
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,172	3,573	3,799	3,864	3,886	4,469
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	395	512	638	720	790	1,281
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,742	2,993	3,153	3,064	3,088	3,687
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,742	2,993	3,153	3,064	3,088	3,687
First-Time Student	800	786	883	785	797	814
Percent FTIC	29%	26%	28%	26%	26%	22%
Transfer Student	153	176	200	225	261	266
Percent Transfer	6%	6%	6%	7%	8%	7%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21		AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	1,799.5	1,987.4	2,063.5	2,011.7	3,063.0	2,255.6
Lower Level FTE	1,799.5	1,987.4	2,063.5	2,011.7	3,063.0	2,255.6
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	41.8%	37.5%	37.0%	33.6%	35.4%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	15.3%	19.7%	20.3%	20.0%	16.8%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	27.6%	43.6%	40.7%	39.3%	37.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	66	171	218	189	180	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	119	133	142	238	308	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	99.0%	97.4%	95.5%	94.5%	94.2%	95.2%
% from Out-of-State	0.9%	2.0%	3.7%	4.5%	5.1%	4.4%
% from Out-of-Country	0.1%	0.6%	0.8%	1.0%	0.7%	0.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	49.3%					
% Part-Time		52.9%	52.3%	51.3%	49.6%	43.2%
	50.7%	52.9% 47.1%	52.3% 47.7%	51.3% 48.7%	49.6% 50.4%	43.2% 56.8%
% Undisclosed	50.7% 0%					
		47.1%	47.7%	48.7%	50.4%	56.8%
% Undisclosed	0%	47.1% 0%	47.7% 0%	48.7% 0%	50.4% 0%	56.8% 0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	0% Fall 2014	47.1% 0% Fall 2019	47.7% 0% Fall 2020	48.7% 0% Fall 2021	50.4% 0% Fall 2022	56.8% 0% Fall 2023
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	0% Fall 2014 76.3%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8%	47.7% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 78.9%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0%
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 76.3% 23.7%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% 25.0%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014 67.8%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014 67.8% 26.2%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014 67.8% 26.2% 1.8%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4% 1.6%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014 67.8% 26.2% 1.8% 0.7%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9% 1.0%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4% 1.6%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kene% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014 67.8% 26.2% 1.8% 0.7% 0.8%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9% 0.8% 0.7%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9% 1.0% 0.5%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0% 0.8%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4% 1.6% 1.0% 0.4%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.7%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2014 76.3% 23.7% Fall 2014 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2014 67.8% 26.2% 1.8% 0.7% 0.8% 0.8%	47.1% 0% Fall 2019 78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9% 0.8% 0.7%	47.7% 0% Fall 2020 78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9% 1.0% 0.5%	48.7% 0% Fall 2021 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0% 0.8%	50.4% 0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4% 1.6% 1.0% 0.4%	56.8% 0% Fall 2023 77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.7% 0.0%

# Louisiana State University Eunice

Number of Program CompletersAY 2019-20AY 2019-20AY 2023-20AY 2023-20AY 2023-24AY 2023-24 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>-</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			-				
Carcer Tech 9+crCarcer Tech 9+crSame and 10 a	Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates16444950naBasciate Degrees304316327308(naBachelor's Degrees44316327308(naBachelor's Degrees4555555Specialis65555555Specialis65555555Profession Degrees65555666Total Unduplicated Completers By Level3073083764280aa6555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555 </td <td>Career Tech 1-8cr</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomaConstraint of the second s	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees298341316327378matUpper Grad CertCarl Cert	Certificates	26	46	44	49	50	na
Number of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateGrad CertificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateGrad CertificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateSpecialsImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateDoctoral DegreesImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateTotal Unduplicated Completers By LevelImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificatePrograms with Highest Number of Completers (Green also using section of Cartificate CartificateImage: Section of CartificateHeath Professions And Related ProgramsImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective ServicesImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective ServicesImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective ServicesImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective ServicesImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Section of CartificateImage: Management; Marketing And Related Protective Section of CartificateImage: Section of Cartificate <td>Diplomas</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Diplomas						
Bachelor's DegreesImage: Second	Associate Degrees	295	341	316	327	378	na
GalacertificateIndicate SegreesIndicate SegreesIndic	Upper Grad Cert						
Matter's DegreesInstant of the second se	Bachelor's Degrees						
SpecialisImage: SpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecialisSpecial	Grad Certificate						
Dectoral Degrees         Professional Degrees           Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         387         360         376         428         na           Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         387         388         352         365         428         na           Total Unduplicated Completers         388         352         365         428         na           Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Alevance)         868         575         575         575           Health Professions And Related Programs         675         575         575         575           Business, Management, Marketing And Related Support Services         675         575         573         373           Gomputer And Information Sciences And Support Services         675         575         575         573           Game Total Alexandre Completers Sciences/Human Sciences         670         575         573         573           Agricultral Aniama/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields         6747         8742242         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223         8720223	Master's Degrees						
Professional Professional Completers By Level3123287326032784284387Total Unduplicated Completers By Level328328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287328732873287	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level363363363363363363428161Total Unduplicated Completers373373373373373373373373Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year)6555555Health Professions And Related Programs6555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555	Doctoral Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers3033352365424naPrograms with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)<	Professional Degrees						
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)Is the set of the	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	321	387	360	376	428	na
Health Professions And Related ProgramsIIIIILiberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And HumanitiesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Total Unduplicated Completers	307	381	352	365	424	na
Liberal Arts And Sciences, General Studies And HumanitiesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <td>Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av</td> <td>erage)</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management, Marketing; And Related ProtectivesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <tdi< td="">I</tdi<>	Health Professions And Related Programs						160
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related ProtectivesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <th< td=""><td>Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>159</td></th<>	Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						159
Computer And Information Sciences And Support ServicesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						33
Amily And Consumer Sciences/Human SciencesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <th< td=""><td>Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect</td><td>tive Services</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>23</td></th<>	Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	tive Services					23
Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields       Al 2014-12       Al 2012-22       Al 2022-23       Al 2022-24	Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						12
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2014-20AY 2021-22AY 2023-24AY	Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						4
Career Tech 1-8crInternational Career Tech 9+crInternational C	Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields						1
Career Tech 9+cr       Career Tech 9+cr <td< td=""><td>Number of Awards Granted</td><td>AY 2014-15</td><td>AY 2019-20</td><td>AY 2020-21</td><td>AY 2021-22</td><td>AY 2022-23</td><td>AY 2023-24</td></td<>	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates2647444950naDiplomas667444950naAssociate Degrees296342318381381naUpper Grad Cert677777Bachelor's Degrees6777777Grad Certificate6777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 <td>Career Tech 1-8cr</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomasSince with the second sec	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees342318381381381381Upper Grad Cert	Certificates	26	47	44	49	50	na
Output       Image: Section of the sectin of the section of the section of the section	Diplomas						
Bachelor's DegreesImage: Second S	Associate Degrees	296	342	318	331	381	na
Grad CertificateImage: Second Sec	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's DegreesImage: Second sec	Bachelor's Degrees						
SpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialist<	Grad Certificate						
A constraintA constraint </td <td>Master's Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Master's Degrees						
Professional DegreesSector Sector	Specialist						
Total322389362380431naTime-To-DegreeAY 2014-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.73.83.43.23.2na	Doctoral Degrees						
Time-To-DegreeAY 2014-15AY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.73.83.43.23.2naFirst-Time Freshmen3.73.83.43.23.2na	Professional Degrees						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen3.73.83.43.23.2na	Total	322	389	362	380	431	na
First-Time Freshmen         3.7         3.8         3.4         3.2         3.2         na	Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
	Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
	First-Time Freshmen	3.7	3.8	3.4	3.2	3.2	na
Iransfer Student     3.1     2.4     2.9     3.0     3.4     na	Transfer Student	3.1	2.4	2.9	3.0	3.4	na

#### Louisiana State University Eunice

Louisiana Stat			unice			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	115	125	121	128	119	74
White	97	99	93	96	89	58
Black	9	16	16	19	15	9
Hispanic of any race		2	2	3	5	2
All Others	9	8	10	10	10	5
Female	58	75	71	80	75	49
Male	57	50	50	48	44	25
FTE	81.9	89.3	86.9	90.1	84.5	68.7
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	4	2	2	2	3	3
White	2	2	2	2	3	3
Black	1					
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others						
Female	3	2	1	1	2	2
Male	1		1	1	1	1
FTE	4.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	3.0	3.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	31	46	47	52	51	53
White	18	34	35	38	35	37
Black	9	10	8	9	8	11
Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	1	
All Others	4	1	3	4	7	5
Female	17	21	22	25	24	31
Male	14	25	25	27	27	22
FTE	31.0	44.5	46.5	51.5	50.8	52.8
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	51.6%	50.7%	51.6%	47.4%	50.3%	52.4%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2010-11(2yr)	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	10.0%	15.5%	12.7%	14.5%	13.1%	17.0%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	9.6%	13.4%	12.1%	13.5%	12.4%	16.5%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^6$	23.7%	35.3%	39.0%	33.3%	38.7%	33.4%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,569	\$4,778	\$4,779	\$4,778	\$4,778	\$4,868
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,593	\$3,365	\$825	\$2,330	\$1,674	na
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,569 \$2,593	\$4,778 \$3,365	\$4,779 \$825	\$4,778 \$2,330	\$4,778 \$1,674	\$4

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

Louisiana State University Shrevepo	rt

			-			
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,193	12,202	14,000	12,965	12,793	14,300
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	779	431	359	454	466	576
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	4,206	8,579	9,955	8,881	8,721	9,736
% Undergraduate	76.6%	30.1%	25.6%	27.9%	28.3%	26.2%
% Graduate	23.4%	69.9%	74.4%	72.1%	71.7%	73.8%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,220	2,579	2,552	2,477	2,465	2,548
First-Time Student	348	338	339	306	306	285
Percent FTIC	11%	13%	13%	12%	12%	11%
Transfer Student	360	397	339	316	295	334
Percent Transfer	11%	15%	13%	13%	12%	13%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	2,936.3	6,375.4	7,527.7	6,763.8	6,614.2	7,486.9
Lower Level FTE	714.5	779.1	791.1	759.4	749.5	741.6
Upper Level FTE	1,594.5	1,230.8	1,221.7	1,170.8	1,148.3	1,196.1
Grad FTE	627.3	4,365.4	5,514.9	4,833.6	4,716.4	5,549.2
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	32.7%	28.9%	27.9%	27.9%	27.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	20.7%	21.2%	24.3%	24.0%	21.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	74.8%	68.0%	68.3%	59.7%	59.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	410	461	500	695	849	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	87.1%	48.3%	42.3%	43.9%	44.3%	40.6%
% from Out-of-State	10.7%	47.8%	53.8%	52.4%	51.8%	55.5%
% from Out-of-Country	2.1%	3.9%	3.9%	3.7%	4.0%	2.00/
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014				4.070	3.9%
% Full-Time		Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	3.9% Fall 2023
	52.7%	Fall 2019 35.0%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 35.2%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 34.0%		
% Part-Time	52.7% 47.3%				Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Part-Time % Undisclosed		35.0%	35.2%	34.0%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 19.6%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 21.3%
	47.3%	35.0% 65.0%	35.2% 64.8%	34.0% 66.0%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 19.6% 80.4%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 21.3% 78.7%
% Undisclosed	47.3% 0%	35.0% 65.0% 0%	35.2% 64.8% 0%	34.0% 66.0% 0%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 19.6% 80.4% 0%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	47.3% 0% Fall 2014	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022 19.6% 80.4% 0% Fall 2022	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	47.3% 0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 70.9%	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019 68.3%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%	Fall 2023           21.3%           78.7%           0%           Fall 2023           71.6%
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	47.3% 0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 70.9% 29.1%	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019 68.3% 31.7%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2019	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6%	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2019 41.3%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023 40.1%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4%	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2019 41.3% 58.7%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%	Fall 2023           21.3%           78.7%           0%           Fall 2023           71.6%           28.4%           Fall 2023           40.1%           59.9%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014	35.0% 65.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.3% 31.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 41.3% 58.7% <b>Fall 2019</b>	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           21.3%           78.7%           0%           Fall 2023           71.6%           28.4%           Fall 2023           40.1%           59.9%           Fall 2023
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014 57.1%	35.0% 65.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.3% 31.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 41.3% 58.7% <b>Fall 2019</b>	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020 46.8%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 54.1%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022           57.9%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023 40.1% 59.9% Fall 2023 58.3%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014 57.1% 22.9%	35.0% 65.0% 0% Fall 2019 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2019 41.3% 58.7% Fall 2019 46.9% 21.0%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020 46.8%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 54.1% 21.9%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022           57.9%           24.3%	Fall 2023           21.3%           21.3%           78.7%           0%           Fall 2023           71.6%           28.4%           Fall 2023           40.1%           59.9%           Fall 2023           58.3%           24.2%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014 57.1% 22.9% 3.6%	35.0% 65.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.3% 31.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 41.3% <b>5</b> 8.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 46.9% 21.0%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020 46.8% 19.9% 6.6%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 54.1% 21.9% 3.3%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022           57.9%           24.3%           0.7%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023 40.1% 59.9% Fall 2023 58.3% 24.2% 0.2%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014 57.1% 22.9% 3.6% 1.8%	35.0% 65.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.3% 31.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 41.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 46.9% 21.0% 5.8% 2.7%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020 46.8% 19.9% 6.6% 2.7%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 54.1% 21.9% 3.3% 3.2%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022           57.9%           24.3%           0.7%           3.6%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023 40.1% 59.9% Fall 2023 58.3% 24.2% 0.2% 3.7%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014 57.1% 22.9% 3.6% 1.8% 0.5%	35.0% 65.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.3% 31.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 41.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 46.9% 21.0% 5.8% 2.7%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020 46.8% 19.9% 6.6% 2.7% 0.4%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 54.1% 21.9% 3.3% 3.2% 0.7%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           57.9%           24.3%           0.7%           3.6%           0.8%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023 40.1% 59.9% Fall 2023 58.3% 24.2% 0.2% 3.7% 0.7%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	47.3% 0% Fall 2014 70.9% 29.1% Fall 2014 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2014 57.1% 22.9% 3.6% 1.8% 0.5% 0.1%	35.0% 65.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.3% 31.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 41.3% 58.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 46.9% 21.0% 5.8% 2.7% 0.4%	35.2% 64.8% 0% Fall 2020 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2020 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2020 46.8% 19.9% 6.6% 2.7% 0.4%	34.0% 66.0% 0% Fall 2021 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2021 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2021 54.1% 21.9% 3.3% 3.2% 0.7% 0.2%	Fall 2022           19.6%           80.4%           0%           Fall 2022           71.7%           28.3%           Fall 2022           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2022           57.9%           24.3%           0.7%           3.6%           0.3%	Fall 2023 21.3% 78.7% 0% Fall 2023 71.6% 28.4% Fall 2023 40.1% 59.9% Fall 2023 58.3% 24.2% 0.2% 3.7% 0.7% 0.7%

# Louisiana State University Shreveport

Louisiana State		-	-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert				7	25	na
Bachelor's Degrees	452	400	445	422	408	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	167	2,258	3,242	3,501	3,153	na
Specialist	3	10	7	2	5	na
Doctoral Degrees		11	13	9	5	na
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	622	2,679	3,707	3,941	3,596	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	619	2,679	3,706	3,935	3,570	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	Average)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,488
Health Professions And Related Programs						467
Education						434
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						104
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						59
Psychology						45
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						45
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert				7	25	na
Bachelor's Degrees	455	400	447	422	409	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	167	2,259	3,243	3,501	3,154	na
Specialist	3	10	7	2	5	na
			13	9	5	na
Doctoral Degrees		11	15	9	5	
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees		11	15	2	5	
	625	11 2,680	3,710	3,941	3,598	na
Professional Degrees			3,710	3,941	3,598	na <b>AY 2023-24</b>
Professional Degrees Total		2,680	3,710	3,941	3,598	
Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree		2,680	3,710	3,941	3,598	

#### Louisiana State University Shreveport

		ity Sill	cvepu	I L		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	183	203	241	240	228	205
White	150	135	159	153	152	128
Black	14	22	24	30	22	24
Hispanic of any race	1	1		3	1	
All Others	18	45	58	54	53	53
Female	92	99	111	112	105	89
Male	91	104	130	128	123	116
FTE	136.5	157.2	184.2	183.9	175.1	168.4
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	48	16	16	17	20	19
White	43	13	13	15	17	16
Black	4	1	2	1	1	1
Hispanic of any race	1				1	1
All Others		2	1	1	1	1
Female	24	6	7	9	11	10
Male	24	10	9	8	9	9
FTE	48.0	16.0	16.0	17.0	20.0	19.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	38	115	122	129	133	143
White	30	85	86	89	89	94
Black	7	22	29	32	36	36
Hispanic of any race		2	2		1	4
All Others	1	6	5	8	7	9
Female	23	64	69	80	79	84
Male	15	51	53	49	54	59
FTE	36.9	112.4	119.5	127.0	130.9	141.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	66.4%	65.6%	61.3%	61.3%	64.0%	60.0%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	49.5%	46.6%	52.7%	46.0%	46.2%	53.9%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	32.6%	32.5%	31.4%	36.9%	37.8%	32.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	40.8%	42.3%	39.0%	45.2%	43.7%	36.7%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^{6}$	41.9%	43.1%	39.9%	46.7%	44.8%	37.9%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,360	\$7,520	\$7,434	\$7,520	\$7,520	\$7,52
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,241	\$7,415	\$7,688	\$7,415	\$7,415	\$7,415
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$0,241	\$1,398	\$1,066	\$1,431	\$1,675	۹7,413 na
2 - 2vr & 4vr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher. 3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Louisiana State University -	iicaitii J	LILILE	GUIIL	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		u113
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	2,828	3,235	3,066	3,062	2,973	2,908
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount						
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,828	2,820	2,829	2,835	2,740	2,685
% Undergraduate	32.4%	32.6%	32.0%	31.5%	32.1%	31.4%
% Graduate	67.6%	67.4%	68.0%	68.5%	67.9%	68.6%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	916	920	904	893	880	844
First-Time Student	-	-	-	-	-	-
Percent FTIC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Transfer Student	261	231	216	231	242	209
Percent Transfer	28%	25%	24%	26%	28%	25%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcour	nt AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	22.7%	23.5%	24.6%	25.2%	27.2%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	27.5%	38.5%	39.6%	38.6%	39.8%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	211070	001070	0,10,10	001070	0,10,10	
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	91	86	91	127	173	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	87.3%	87.8%	86.9%	85.8%	84.3%	83.6%
% from Out-of-State	9.5%	10.0%	10.5%	11.6%	13.2%	13.9%
% from Out-of-Country	3.1%	2.2%	2.6%	2.6%	2.5%	2.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014					
% Full-Time		Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Part-Time	100.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 93.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 92.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 92.7%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 93.3%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 94.1%
% Undisclosed	100.0%	93.2%	92.5%	92.7%	93.3%	94.1%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	100.0% 0.0%	93.2% 6.8% 0%	92.5% 7.5%	92.7% 7.3%	93.3% 6.7%	94.1% 5.9%
	100.0% 0.0% 0%	93.2% 6.8% 0%	92.5% 7.5% 0%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	100.0% 0.0% 0% Fall 2014	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	100.0% 0.0% 0% Fall 2014 64.2%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6%
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	100.0% 0.0% 0% Fall 2014 64.2% 35.8%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4%
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b>	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023
Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7%
Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female	100.0% 0.0% 0% Fall 2014 64.2% 35.8% Fall 2014 34.0% 66.0%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b>	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% Fall 2020	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023
Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female         Race         % White	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.0%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.0%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.0% 8.7%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7% 9.7% 5.1%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3% 5.2%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2% 5.7%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.0% 8.7% 4.2%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7% 9.7% 5.1% 8.6%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3% 5.2% 8.8%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2% 5.7% 8.9%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8% 5.7% 10.0%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6% 10.8%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.0% 8.7% 4.2% 8.9%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7% 9.7% 5.1% 8.6% 0.3%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% 68.8% 70.6% 10.3% 5.2% 8.8% 0.4%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2% 5.7% 8.9% 0.4%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8% 5.7% 10.0%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6% 10.8% 0.4%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	100.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 64.2% 35.8% <b>Fall 2014</b> 34.0% 66.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 74.0% 8.7% 4.2% 8.9% 0.3%	93.2% 6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7% 9.7% 5.1% 8.6% 0.3% 0.0%	92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3% 5.2% 8.8% 0.4%	92.7% 7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2% 5.7% 8.9% 0.4% 0.1%	93.3% 6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8% 5.7% 10.0% 0.4%	94.1% 5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6% 10.8% 0.4%

# Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Louisiana State Oniversity	incardi 5		Gente	· 1 ) 1 4 C V		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	9	5	4	4	2	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	330	331	330	324	314	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	236	159	151	167	157	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	25	15	16	18	24	na
Professional Degrees	295	358	374	375	377	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	895	868	875	888	874	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	895	860	860	875	869	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Yo	ear Average)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						859
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						20
		AV 2040 DO	111 0000 04	111 0004 00	AV 0000 00	
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY ZUZI-ZZ		
Lareer Lech L-8cr					AY 2022-23	AI 2023-24
					AY 2022-23	AI 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr					AY 2022-23	AI 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates					AY 2022-23	AI 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas						
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	9	5	4	4	AT 2022-23 2	
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert		5		4	2	na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	9 330		4 330			na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	330	5 331	330	4 324	2 314	na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees		5 331		4	2	na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	330 236	5 331 159	330 151	4 324 167	2 314 157	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	330 236 25	5 331 159 15	330 151 16	4 324 167 18	2 314 157 24	na na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	330 236 25 295	5 331 159 15 358	330 151 16 374	4 324 167 18 375	2 314 157 24 377	na na na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	330 236 25 295 895	5 331 159 15 358 868	330 151 16 374 875	4 324 167 18 375 888	2 314 157 24 377 874	na na na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	330 236 25 295 895	5 331 159 15 358	330 151 16 374 875	4 324 167 18 375 888	2 314 157 24 377 874	na na na na na
Career Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesJpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotalTime-To-DegreeFour-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	330 236 25 295 895	5 331 159 15 358 868	330 151 16 374 875	4 324 167 18 375 888	2 314 157 24 377 874	na na na na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	330 236 25 295 895	5 331 159 15 358 868	330 151 16 374 875	4 324 167 18 375 888	2 314 157 24 377 874	na na na na na na

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Louisiana State Oniversi	ly - Mearth S	lience	Cente	1, INCW	UTIC	1115
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	381	346	312	329	326	376
White	303	267	241	245	243	282
Black	24	28	26	36	35	35
Hispanic of any race	8	14	16	14	15	14
All Others	46	37	29	34	33	45
Female	181	181	164	184	172	200
Male	200	165	148	145	154	176
FTE	309.7	272.9	251.6	262.9	249.0	302.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	195	244	237	228	228	242
White	162	179	176	160	151	165
Black	20	37	33	38	42	44
Hispanic of any race	7	15	14	14	15	11
All Others	6	13	14	16	20	22
Female	98	137	138	137	140	146
Male	97	107	99	91	88	96
FTE	193.1	240.7	234.7	225.8	226.1	240.1
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	508	534	525	499	485	503
White	299	303	289	272	254	256
Black	109	135	135	130	135	147
Hispanic of any race	19	17	21	19	23	21
All Others	81	79	80	78	73	79
Female	342	366	365	354	343	346
Male	166	168	160	145	142	157
FTE	469.4	502.3	492.8	459.7	451.6	470.5
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>						
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% tir	ne <sup>6</sup>					
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE						

Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Louisiana State Oniversity - I					-	
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	870	966	1,014	1,068	1,049	1,082
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount					- 11	
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	870	939	982	1,020	1,016	1,045
% Undergraduate	4.0%	3.5%	3.0%	2.6%	2.3%	1.9%
% Graduate	96.0%	96.5%	97.0%	97.4%	97.7%	98.1%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment First-Time Student	35	33	29	27	23	20
	-	-	-	-	-	-
Percent FTIC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Transfer Student	18	17	10	11	13	11
Percent Transfer	51%	52%	34%	41%	57%	55%
Full-Time Equivalents Annual FTE	<b>AY 2014-15</b> 0.0	AY 2019-20 0.0	AY 2020-21 0.0	AY 2021-22 0.0	AY 2022-23 0.0	
Lower Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Upper Level FTE Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	34.3%	29.7%	25.7%	15.2%	20.0%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.7%	6.7%	12.9%	0.0%	0.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	8	5	8	5	3	na
Student Origin						
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	Fall 2014 89.5%	86.9%	85.7%	85.7%	84.1%	83.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	89.5% 6.4%	86.9% 8.2%	85.7% 9.5%	85.7% 9.9%	84.1% 10.5%	83.9% 8.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	89.5% 6.4% 4.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020	85.7% 9.9%	84.1% 10.5%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 100.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 90.8%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% <b>Fall 2021</b> 90.1%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 100.0% 0.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% <b>Fall 2021</b> 90.1% 9.9%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0% 0% Fall 2014	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0% 6% Fall 2014 45.7%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0% 6 Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% 70.0%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0% 6% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% 6 6 7 6 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 92.9% 7.1% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 24.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 36.2% 63.8%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0.0% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 79.4%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kemale% White% Black or African American	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 79.4% 6.4%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 39.1% 60.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0% 62.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 72.2%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% 6% 76all 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 79.4% 6.4% 3.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% 527.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 00% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% 6.4% 3.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 39.1% 60.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0% 62.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 72.2% 8.8% 3.9%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Statan% Mite% Slack or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% 6 Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 79.4% 6.4% 3.0% 4.7%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% Fall 2020 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9% 7.5%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 39.1% 60.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0% 62.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0% 62.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0% 62.0%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3% 6.5%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 79.4% 6.4% 3.0% 4.7% 0.7%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% 52% 72.4% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 5411 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0% 0.2%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9% 7.5% 0.7%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2% 8.8% 3.9% 7.2% 0.2% 0.2%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3% 6.5% 0.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Stain% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 0.0% 0.0% 6 Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% 6.4% 3.0% 4.7% 0.7% 0.0%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 0% Fall 2019 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3% 0.1%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% 521 27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0% 0.2% 0.2%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9% 2.9% 7.5% 0.7% 0.1%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2% 8.8% 3.9% 7.2% 0.2% 0.2%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3% 6.5% 0.1% 0.2%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	89.5% 6.4% 4.0% Fall 2014 100.0% 0% Fall 2014 45.7% 54.3% Fall 2014 41.0% 59.0% Fall 2014 79.4% 6.4% 3.0% 4.7% 0.7%	86.9% 8.2% 4.9% Fall 2019 92.9% 7.1% 24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3%	85.7% 9.5% 4.8% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% 0% 52% 72.4% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 5411 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0% 0.2%	85.7% 9.9% 4.4% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% 0.0% Fall 2021 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9% 7.5% 0.7%	84.1% 10.5% 5.4% Fall 2022 90.7% 9.3% 0.0% Fall 2022 39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2% 8.8% 3.9% 7.2% 0.2% 0.2%	83.9% 8.9% 7.2% Fall 2023 89.4% 10.6% 0.0% Fall 2023 30.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3% 6.5% 0.1%

# Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

	lealui S				-	
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	26	15	18	16	13	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	81	71	73	69	76	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	8	7	9	11	12	na
Professional Degrees	149	160	151	173	178	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	264	253	251	269	279	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	264	253	251	269	279	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						254
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						12
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	
Career Tech 1-8cr						AY 2023-24
						AY 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr						AY 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates						AY 2023-24
Certificates Diplomas						AY 2023-24
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees						AY 2023-24
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert						AY 2023-24
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	26	15	18	16	13	
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate					13	
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	26 81	15 71	18 73	16 69		na
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	81	71	73	69	13 76	<b>AY 2023-24</b> na na
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	81	71	73 9	69 11	13 76 12	na
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	81 8 149	71 7 160	73 9 151	69 11 173	13 76 12 178	na na na
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	81	71	73 9	69 11	13 76 12	na na na na
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	81 8 149 264	71 7 160 253	73 9 151 251	69 11 173	13 76 12 178 279	na na na na na
CertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotalFune-To-DegreeFour-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	81 8 149 264	71 7 160 253	73 9 151 251	69 11 173 269	13 76 12 178 279	na na na na na
Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	81 8 149 264	71 7 160 253	73 9 151 251	69 11 173 269	13 76 12 178 279	na na na na na

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Louisiana state oniversity -	nealth 5	cience	: cent	er, 3m	evepo	
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	378	253	113	268	337	441
White	275	175	83	164	181	239
Black	23	14	5	9	18	18
Hispanic of any race	6	6	2	5	9	11
All Others	74	58	23	90	129	173
Female	158	109	65	118	141	187
Male	220	144	48	150	196	254
FTE	333.7	227.1	104.6	251.8	314.6	412.7
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	157	168	193	224	221	203
White	117	116	135	151	152	131
Black	31	37	47	59	53	64
Hispanic of any race	3	7	5	5	5	4
All Others	6	8	6	9	11	4
Female	100	103	114	149	152	135
Male	57	65	79	75	69	68
FTE	155.2	168.0	192.8	223.5	220.5	202.5
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	371	281	288	275	256	244
White	230	169	157	147	134	121
Black	102	69	86	84	77	75
Hispanic of any race	1	8	10	8	9	11
All Others	38	35	35	36	36	37
Female	280	207	210	199	171	158
Male	91	74	78	76	85	86
FTE	342.4	246.3	254.3	247.3	233.8	222.3
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
PEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>						
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^6$						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE						

Formula Appropriation Per FTE

Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# Paul M. Hebert Law Center

Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	611					
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount		- 100040		- 11		- 11
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	598					
% Undergraduate	0%					
% Graduate	100.0%					
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment						
First-Time Student						
Percent FTIC						
Transfer Student						
Percent Transfer						
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	741.7					
Lower Level FTE	0.0					
Upper Level FTE	0.0					
Grad FTE	741.7					
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)						
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants						
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	74.2%					
% from Out-of-State	24.2%					
% from Out-of-Country	1.5%					
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	93.3%					
% Part-Time	6.7%					
% Undisclosed	0%					
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under						
% 25 and Over						
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Male	57.7%					
% Female	42.3%					
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% White	75.4%					
% Black or African American	13.5%					
% Hispanic of any race	4.2%					
% Asian	2.0%					
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.3%					
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%					
% Two or more races	2.3%					
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	1.5%					
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	0.7%					
		l .				

# Paul M. Hebert Law Center

I auf M. Hebert Law Center									
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21 AY 2021-22 AY 2022-23 AY 2023-24								
Career Tech 1-8cr									
Career Tech 9+cr									
Certificates									
Diplomas									
Associate Degrees									
Upper Grad Cert									
Bachelor's Degrees									
Grad Certificate	10								
Master's Degrees									
Specialist									
Doctoral Degrees									
Professional Degrees	194								
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	204								
Total Unduplicated Completers	194								
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Th	ree Year Average)								
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21 AY 2021-22 AY 2022-23 AY 2023-24								
Career Tech 1-8cr	AI 2014-13 AI 2019-20 AI 2020-21 AI 2021-22 AI 2022-23 AI 2023-24								
Career Tech 9+cr									
Certificates									
Diplomas									
Associate Degrees									
Upper Grad Cert									
Bachelor's Degrees									
Grad Certificate	10								
Master's Degrees									
Specialist									
Doctoral Degrees									
Professional Degrees	194								
Total	204								
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21 AY 2021-22 AY 2022-23 AY 2023-24								
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree									
First-Time Freshmen									
Transfer Student									
······································									

#### Paul M. Hebert Law Center

r aui M. Ile	DEIL Lav		EI			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count						
White						
Black						
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female						
Male						
FTE						
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count						
White						
Black						
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female						
Male						
FTE						
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count						
White						
Black						
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female						
Male						
FTE						
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr]
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
	2010 11(2)	2015-16(2yr)	2016 17(2)	2017 19(2)	2019 10(2rm)	2010 20(2)
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2013-10(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>						
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within $150\%$ time <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	- 2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	¢20.000					
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$20,998					
Formula Appropriation Per FTE						

Formula Appropriation Per FTE

Faculty/Staff

Retention

**Graduation Rate** 

COSTS

Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7. Starting in Fall 2015, the Paul M. Hebert Law Center will be reported as part of Louisiana State University A&M

# Southern University System

				411 0004 00		AV 0000 04
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	14,547	15,873	14,998	15,891	16,148	16,222
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	852	1,536	1,835	2,770	3,061	3,148
Profiles Fall Headcount	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	<b>Fall 2020</b>	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
	12,741	13,051	12,469	13,168	13,330	13,464
% Undergraduate	82.7%	85.4%	84.6%	84.4%	84.8%	85.4%
% Graduate Entering Cohort	17.3% Fall 2014	14.6% Fall 2019	15.4% Fall 2020	15.6% Fall 2021	15.2% Fall 2022	14.6% Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	10,534	11,150	10,543	11,117	11,304	11,500
First-Time Student	1,890	2,311	1,963	2,119	2,213	2,282
Percent FTIC	1,890	2,311	1,903	19%	2,213	20%
Transfer Student	797	881	807	816	861	965
Percent Transfer	8%	8%	8%	7%	8%	8%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	10,576.6	10,824.1	10,074.8	10,322.9	10,690.1	10,831.7
Lower Level FTE	6,224.0	5,641.3	4,929.7	5,128.1	5,405.6	5,576.1
Upper Level FTE	2,754.1	3,434.1	3,278.9	3,308.4	3,256.4	3,322.2
Grad FTE	1,598.5	1,748.7	1,866.2	1,886.4	2,028.0	1,933.5
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2019-20				
% of Undergraduates on Pell	61.3%	57.5%	53.8%	52.4%	51.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.1%	6.8%	7.2%	6.4%	5.7%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	13.6%	12.8%	11.4%	11.4%	13.5%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	35	14	13	14	21	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,930	1,741	1,019	1,351	1,870	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	90.4%	84.6%	83.1%	81.6%	79.8%	78.6%
% from Out-of-State	7.4%	13.4%	15.5%	16.5%	4 7 70/	
0/ from Out of Country		10.170	10.070	10.370	17.7%	18.8%
% from Out-of-Country	2.2%	1.9%	1.4%	1.9%	2.4%	18.8% 2.6%
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	2.2% Fall 2014					
		1.9%	1.4%	1.9%	2.4%	2.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	1.9% Fall 2019	1.4% Fall 2020	1.9% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022	2.6% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	<b>Fall 2014</b> 72.7%	1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 68.7%	1.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 64.7%	1.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5%	2.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 65.4%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3%	1.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5% 35.5%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0%
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% 18.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% 18.5% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% 18.5% Fall 2023 31.7%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4% 0.7%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020 5.0%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023 5.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4% 0.7% 0.9%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020 5.0% 87.9%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0% Fall 2021 5.4% 87.5%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022 5.3% 87.7%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023 5.0% 87.7%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4% 0.7% 0.9% 0.9%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 22.8% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020 5.0% 87.9%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0% Fall 2021 5.4% 87.5% 1.4%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022 5.3% 87.7% 1.5%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023 5.0% 87.7% 1.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4% 0.7% 0.9% 0.1% 0.1%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020 5.0% 87.9% 1.6% 0.9%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0% Fall 2021 5.4% 87.5% 1.4%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022 5.3% 87.7% 1.5%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023 5.0% 87.7% 1.8% 2.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4% 0.7% 0.9% 0.1% 0.0%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020 5.0% 87.9% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0% Fall 2021 5.4% 87.5% 1.4% 1.4%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022 5.3% 87.7% 1.5% 1.5%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023 5.0% 87.7% 1.8% 2.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014 72.7% 27.3% 0% Fall 2014 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2014 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2014 5.9% 87.4% 0.7% 0.9% 0.1% 0.1%	1.9% Fall 2019 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3%	1.4% Fall 2020 64.7% 35.3% 0% Fall 2020 78.6% 21.4% Fall 2020 31.8% 68.2% Fall 2020 5.0% 87.9% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2%	1.9% Fall 2021 64.5% 0% Fall 2021 79.9% 20.1% Fall 2021 33.0% 67.0% Fall 2021 5.4% 87.5% 1.4% 1.4% 0.2% 0.1%	2.4% Fall 2022 65.4% 34.6% 0% Fall 2022 79.8% 20.2% Fall 2022 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2022 5.3% 87.7% 1.5% 1.5% 1.9% 0.2%	2.6% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% 0% Fall 2023 81.5% Fall 2023 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2023 5.0% 87.7% 1.8% 2.0% 0.2%

### Southern University System

Jouthern of		y Syst	CIII			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	75	36	59	61	81	na
Diplomas	14	19	8	7	3	na
Associate Degrees	289	206	181	173	191	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	957	979	956	975	913	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	444	357	375	332	390	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	24	22	17	21	42	na
Professional Degrees	202	162	182	199	232	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,005	1,781	1,778	1,768	1,852	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,975	1,771	1,769	1,764	1,840	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						383
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						216
Legal Professions And Studies						197
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	ctive Services					177
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						169
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						102
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						84
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	77	36	59	61	82	na
Diplomas	14	19	8	7	3	na
Associate Degrees	290	215	186	174	194	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	958	989	964	988	922	na
Grad Certificate	0	0	0	0	0	na
Master's Degrees	444	357	375	332	390	na
Specialist	0	0	0	0	0	na
Doctoral Degrees	24	22	17	21	42	na
Professional Degrees	202	162	182	199	232	na
Total	2,009	1,800	1,791	1,782	1,865	na
	AV 2014 15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15					
Time-To-Degree Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	AY 2014-15					
-	AY 2014-15 5.9	5.4	5.4	5.7	5.8	na

#### Southern University System

Junicin		y Sysu				
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	768	839	812	833	817	816
White	107	121	124	131	131	133
Black	592	636	602	616	610	610
Hispanic of any race	9	12	13	13	10	14
All Others	60	70	73	73	66	59
Female	402	458	453	477	453	459
Male	366	381	359	356	364	357
FTE	602.9	596.7	605.9	616.6	608.1	610.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	80	139	144	119	112	111
White	5	4	6	2	2	2
Black	75	129	133	113	107	106
Hispanic of any race	0	2	2	2	1	1
All Others	0	4	3	2	2	2
Female	41	83	87	73	69	67
Male	39	56	57	46	43	44
FTE	80.0	136.9	141.5	116.1	108.4	107.9
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	470	526	526	572	572	604
White	24	28	40	40	32	28
Black	437	484	471	516	523	559
Hispanic of any race	0	1	0	1	2	1
All Others	9	13	15	15	15	16
Female	300	355	337	368	377	398
Male	170	171	189	204	195	206
FTE	452.8	505.8	508.3	555.9	554.8	574.1
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	58.9%	54.9%	51.0%	58.2%	57.8%	56.5%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	55.1%	48.6%	43.6%	48.1%	44.0%	44.2%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	15.5%	10.8%	10.7%	11.4%	10.9%	7.4%
IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	27.9%	29.4%	37.4%	27.0%	30.2%	28.8%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	28.7%	32.8%	33.0%	29.4%	32.5%	30.7%
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	29.0%	32.9%	33.1%	29.4%	32.9%	30.9%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	26.1%	23.7%	25.4%	20.7%	26.2%	23.5%

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Southern University and Ag	ricultu	ral & M	<b>/lecha</b>	nical (	College	)
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	7,089	8,034	7,936	9,400	9,214	9,246
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	143	516	701	868	678	731
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	<b>Fall 2021</b> <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	6,408	7,140	6,917	8,317	8,226	8,249
% Undergraduate	82.6%	88.6%	88.8%	78.9%	78.7%	79.7%
% Graduate	17.4%	11.4%	11.2%	21.1%	21.3%	20.3%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	5,292	6,324	6,145	6,560	6,470	6,571
First-Time Student	956	1,338	1,372	1,616	1,682	1,712
Percent FTIC	18%	21%	22%	25%	26%	26%
Transfer Student	347	331	356	306	279	244
Percent Transfer	7%	5%	6%	5%	4%	4%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	5,510.1	5,961.3	5,786.1	7,105.5	7,255.3	7,354.2
Lower Level FTE	2,362.7	2,575.8	2,479.9	2,798.9	2,820.2	2,934.9
Upper Level FTE	2,409.4	2,749.4	2,691.5	2,659.2	2,639.6	2,732.0
Grad FTE	738.0	636.2	614.6	1,647.5	1,795.5	1,687.3
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	67.0%	59.8%	58.9%	58.6%	61.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	11.8%	12.9%	13.3%	12.2%	11.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	26.2%	24.6%	17.8%	16.2%	18.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	1	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,438	1,321	530	786	1,056	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	87.4%	79.7%	77.8%	73.5%	70.3%	68.4%
% from Out-of-State	10.5%	18.4%	20.4%	23.9%	26.7%	28.3%
% from Out-of-Country	2.1%	1.9%	1.8%	2.6%	3.0%	3.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	77.9%	73.9%	71.1%	73.9%	74.6%	76.9%
% Part-Time	22.1%	26.1%	28.9%	26.1%	25.4%	23.1%
% Undisclosed	0%		0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	79.0%	88.9%	89.6%	90.1%	90.5%	91.7%
% 25 and Over	21.0%	11.1%	10.4%	9.9%	9.5%	8.3%
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Male	34.3%	34.3%	33.7%	34.7%	34.0%	33.6%
% Female	65.7%	65.7%	66.3%	65.3%	66.0%	66.4%
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% White	3.0%	3.4%	2.7%	5.7%	4.8%	4.9%
% Black or African American	91.8%	89.2%	90.8%	86.4%	87.1%	86.9%
% Hispanic of any race	0.7%	0.8%	0.9%	1.4%	1.6%	1.6%
% Asian	1.2%	1.0%	1.0%	1.7%	2.2%	2.5%
				0.00/	0.00/	0.10/
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%
			0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.1%	0.1%				0.0%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1% 0.0%	0.1% 2.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.1% 0.0% 1.5% 0.2%

#### vical Collogo С тт • • <u>д</u> Л . 1. 10 Mo ala +h .

## Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical College

Specialist       Professional Degrees       24       22       17       21       42       na         Professional Degrees       25       66       10.99       0.23       na         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       963       10.07       1,265       na         Professions And Related Programs       963       10.07       1,265       na         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services       0       1.55       1.266       na         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Protective Services       0       1.55       1.266       na         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Protective Services       0       1.55       1.266       na         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Protective Services       0       1.55       1.56       1.56         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Protective Services       0       1.55       1.56       1.56         Readin Formation Sciences And Support Services       0       1.55       1.56       1.56       1.56         Reight Administration And Social Service Professions       0       1.55       1.56       1.56       1.55       1.56         Reading Construct Administration Administration Administration Admine Seconadmine Construct Administration Administration	Southern oniversity and Ag					-	
Carear Tacch 9 areaCarear Tacch 9 areaCarear Tacch 9 areaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCareaCarea		AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
CertificatesCertificatesCertificatesCertificatesCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertificateCertif	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomaConstraint of the second s	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate DegreesIUpper Grad Cert77257727156.4naBachelor's Degrees627257227156.4naSpecialist122.622.243.01naDoctoral Degrees242.021.092.320.00Doctoral Degrees242.056.61.992.320.00Total Unduplicated Completers By Level9996.41.0071.1591.2690.00Total Unduplicated Completers9996.41.0071.1591.2690.00Porams with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)111.1591.2690.00Health Professions And Related Programs1111.2691.2691.269Business, Management, Marketing, And Related Protective Services1111.2691.269Public Administration And Social Service Professions111111.269Career Tech 1-8crCareer Tech 1-8cr111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111<	Certificates						
Upper Grand CertSecond CertSecon	Diplomas						
Bachelor's Degrees6627725772577257715669978Grad Crtificate<	Associate Degrees						
Grad CertificateNote of the set of the s	Upper Grad Cert						
Matter's Degrees281212262264301naSpecialist <t< td=""><td>Bachelor's Degrees</td><td>652</td><td>725</td><td>722</td><td>715</td><td>694</td><td>na</td></t<>	Bachelor's Degrees	652	725	722	715	694	na
Specialist       Professional Degrees       28       21       21       42       43         Professional Degrees       20       5       6       10.09       12.29       4.3         Total Induplicated Completers By Level       959       964       10.07       1,269       1.369         Total Induplicated Completers Completers (Three Year Average)       97       1,250       1.266       1.267         Brahn Professions And Related Programs       97       1.57       1.266       1.267         Brahn Professions And Related Programs       97       1.57       1.267       1.267         Brahn Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting And Related Protective Services       91       1.27       1.267       1.267         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       91       1.27       1.27       1.267       1.267         Reigneering       91       9202-21       812 021-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21       812 022-21	Grad Certificate						
Dectoral Degrees242217214243Professional Degrees25661992320.m.Total Unduplicated Completers By Level9569641,0071,1591,2690.m.Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)1.0071,1591,2690.m.Health Professions And Related Programs6229Business; Maragement; Marketing: And Related Support Services61338Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Friefghting And Related Protective Service6Public Administration Ad Social Service Professions6	Master's Degrees	281	212	262	224	301	na
Professional Degrees113111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       964       1,007       1,159       1,269       name         Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       I       I       I       1,159       1,269       name         Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I       I	Doctoral Degrees	24	22	17	21	42	na
Total Unduplicated Completers9631.0071.1591.266namePrograms with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Professional Degrees	2	5	6	199	232	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)         Item is the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)         Item is the Highest Number of Completers (Services)	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	959	964	1,007	1,159	1,269	na
Health Professions And Related ProgramsIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Total Unduplicated Completers	959	963	1,007	1,159	1,266	na
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support ServicesIIIIILegal Professions And StudiesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII </td <td>Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av</td> <td>/erage)</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	/erage)					
Legal Professions And StudiesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Health Professions And Related Programs						229
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective ServiceIIIIPublic Administration And Social Service ProfessionsIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						156
Public Administration And Social Service ProfessionsIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <th< td=""><td>Legal Professions And Studies</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>138</td></th<>	Legal Professions And Studies						138
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services         Image of Awards Granted         Image of Awards Granted<	Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protection	ctive Services					106
EngineeringImage: Participation of Awards GrantedAY 2014-12AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Aumber of Awards GrantedAY 2014-02AY 2021-22AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24Career Tech 1-8crImage: Participation of Arcel Partit	Public Administration And Social Service Professions						84
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2014-10AY 2019-20AY 2022-21AY 2022-23AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Career Tech 1-8cr<	Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						68
Career Tech 1-8crIndependent of the second seco	Engineering						60
Carear Tech ServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceServiceSe	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
CertificatesGertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesDoctoral DegreesCorda Degrees <trt< td=""><td>Career Tech 1-8cr</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></trt<>	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomasInitial ContentAssociate DegreesInitial ContentUpper Grad CertInitial ContentBachelor's Degrees652Grad CertificateInitial ContentMaster's Degrees28120102022202320243030Initial ContentSpecialistInitial ContentProfessional Degrees24104104105101104101105101106101107101107101108101109101109101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100101100 <t< td=""><td>Career Tech 9+cr</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees       Image: Second S	Certificates						
Upper Grad Cert       Grad Certificate       652       726       722       699       na         Grad Certificate       281       212       262       224       301       na         Master's Degrees       281       212       262       224       301       na         Specialist       2       2       17       21       42       na         Professional Degrees       24       25       6       199       232       na         Total       95       965       1,011       1,166       1,274       na         Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degrees       5       5       5       5       na         First-Time Freshmen       5       5.3       5.2       5.4       5.5       na	Diplomas						
Bachelor's Degrees652726722699naGrad Certificate<	Associate Degrees						
Grad Certificate       Grad Certificate       Image: Status and Status a	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's Degrees281212262224301nameSpecialist	Bachelor's Degrees	652	726	726	722	699	na
SpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialist<	Grad Certificate						
Doctoral Degrees242217214218Professional Degrees25619923218Total9559651,0111,1661,27418Time-To-DegreeAY 2014-20AY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2021-22AY 2022-23Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree5.85.35.25.45.518	Master's Degrees	281	212	262	224	301	na
Professional Degrees233432334Total9599651,0111,1661,274111 <b>Time-To-Degree</b> AY 2014-20AY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2022-23Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree5.85.35.25.45.51	Specialist						
Total9651,0111,1661,274naTime-To-DegreeAY 201+20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2021-22AY 2022-23Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree5.85.35.25.45.5na	Doctoral Degrees	24	22	17	21	42	na
Time-To-DegreeAY 2014-15AY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2021-22AY 2022-23Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree5.85.35.25.45.5na	Professional Degrees	2	5	6	199	232	na
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen5.85.35.25.45.5na	Total	959	965	1,011	1,166	1,274	na
First-Time Freshmen         5.8         5.3         5.2         5.4         5.5         na	Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23
	Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Transfer Student 4.8 4.2 4.0 4.7 4.0 na	First-Time Freshmen	5.8	5.3	5.2	5.4	5.5	na
	Transfer Student	4.8	4.2	4.0	4.7	4.0	na

Souther in Oniversity and Ag	gricultu		icciia		Jonege	-
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	416	440	431	555	533	521
White	31	45	52	82	81	77
Black	335	346	331	411	396	387
Hispanic of any race	5	7	7	9	6	9
All Others	45	42	41	53	50	48
Female	217	234	244	320	294	284
Male	199	206	187	235	239	237
FTE	336.4	345.1	349.4	422.6	411.9	412.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	25	66	64	89	83	77
White	1	2	3	2	2	1
Black	24	61	59	84	78	73
Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	1	1
All Others		2	1	2	2	2
Female	11	35	34	58	52	47
Male	14	31	30	31	31	30
FTE	25.0	63.9	61.6	86.1	80.1	73.9
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	295	306	306	373	402	443
White	16	17	23	34	26	21
Black	270	276	271	327	362	408
Hispanic of any race		1			1	
All Others	9	12	12	12	13	14
Female	174	190	174	222	253	283
Male	121	116	132	151	149	160
FTE	287.9	299.4	299.9	360.4	387.3	421.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	69.8%	60.8%	60.1%	66.7%	59.3%	60.3%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	58.7%	50.7%	46.2%	51.0%	47.6%	45.0%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	31.8%	30.4%	40.9%	28.2%	31.9%	30.4%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	33.2%	34.5%	34.3%	30.5%	33.7%	32.3%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	33.6%	34.6%	34.3%	30.5%	34.2%	32.4%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,534	\$9,136	\$9,236	\$9,842	\$9,843	\$9,923
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,584	\$10,516	\$10,616	\$11,222	\$11,223	\$11,303
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,851	\$2,963	\$2,986	\$2,255	\$2,901	na
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7- Southern University Law Center was combined with the Southern University and A&M College

# Southern University at New Orleans

	i sity at					
Annual Enrollment Profile					AY 2022-23	
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,224	2,910	2,649	2,694	2,807	2,765
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	371	399	494	799	1,115	1,025
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,734	2,309	2,264	2,106	1,950	2,059
% Undergraduate	83.7%	82.0%	85.7%	86.0%	86.2%	86.1%
% Graduate	16.3%	18.0%	14.3%	14.0%	13.8%	13.9%
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
First-Time Student	2,289	1,894	1,941	1,812	1,680	1,773
Percent FTIC	146 6%	221 <i>12%</i>	193 <i>10%</i>	111 6%	134 <i>8%</i>	154 9%
Transfer Student						
Percent Transfer	195 <i>9%</i>	230 <i>12%</i>	140 7%	118 7%	145 9%	165 9%
Full-Time Equivalents					AY 2022-23	
Annual FTE	2,099.8	1,827.3	1,519.5	1,394.8	1,394.8	1,460.7
Lower Level FTE	2,099.8	805.6	666.6	506.6	545.5	624.3
Upper Level FTE	344.7	684.8	587.4	649.2	616.8	590.2
Grad FTE	89.7	336.9	265.5	239.0	232.5	246.2
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount					AY 2022-23	
% of Undergraduates on Pell	57.6%	54.9%	46.4%	37.1%	33.9%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	0.9%	1.5%	1.3%	1.4%	0.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	8.9%	1.8%	2.2%	7.7%	0.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0.570	1.070	3	2	1	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	204	229	280	335	527	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	96.6%	94.3%	97.0%	95.8%	93.0%	91.4%
% from Out-of-State	2 40/		2 (0)	0.404		
	2.4%	3.4%	2.6%	3.1%	3.8%	5.2%
% from Out-of-Country	2.4% 1.0%	3.4% 2.3%	0.5%	3.1% 1.0%	3.8% 3.1%	5.2% 3.4%
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status						
	1.0%	2.3%	0.5%	1.0%	3.1%	3.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status	1.0% Fall 2014	2.3% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022	3.4% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	1.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 59.1%	2.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.9%	0.5% <b>Fall 2020</b> 55.7%	1.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 51.9%	3.1% <b>Fall 2022</b> 54.2%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	1.0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 59.1% 40.9%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0%
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7%
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020 27.0%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020 27.0% 73.0%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% <b>Fall 2014</b> 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020 27.0% 73.0%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9% 0.7%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020 73.0% Fall 2020 2.4%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021 3.2%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 54.8% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 2.9%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9% 0.7%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6% 1.1% 0.4%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2020 2.4% 88.9%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021 3.2% 87.8% 2.2%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1% 87.2%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 29.8% 87.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9% 0.7% 0.7%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6% 1.1% 0.4% 0.2%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2020 24% 88.9% 1.9%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021 3.2% 87.8% 2.2%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1% 87.2% 1.6%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 2.9% 87.2% 3.9% 2.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9% 0.7% 0.7% 0.7% 0.2% 0.0%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 258.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6% 1.1% 0.4% 0.2%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% 27.0% 73.0% 73.0% 64 24% 88.9% 1.9% 1.3% 0.2%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021 3.2% 87.8% 2.2% 1.7% 0.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1% 87.2% 1.6% 2.6% 0.2% 0.1%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 2.9% 87.2% 3.9% 2.8% 0.2% 0.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9% 0.7% 0.7% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% (%) Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6% 1.1% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2020 27.0% 24% 88.9% 1.9% 1.3% 0.2% 0.2%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021 3.2% 87.8% 2.2% 1.7% 0.3% 0.4% 0.9%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1% 637.2% 1.6% 2.6% 0.2% 0.1% 1.4%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 2.9% 87.2% 3.9% 2.8% 0.2% 0.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1.0% Fall 2014 59.1% 40.9% 0% Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 24.4% 75.6% Fall 2014 2.7% 84.9% 0.7% 0.7% 0.7% 0.2% 0.0%	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 258.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6% 1.1% 0.4% 0.2%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% 27.0% 73.0% 73.0% 64 24% 88.9% 1.9% 1.3% 0.2%	1.0% Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021 60.7% 39.3% Fall 2021 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2021 3.2% 87.8% 2.2% 1.7% 0.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1% 87.2% 1.6% 2.6% 0.2% 0.1%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 2.9% 87.2% 3.9% 2.8% 0.2% 0.2%

### Southern University at New Orleans

Southern oniver						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	30	15	8	0	2	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	305	254	234	260	219	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	163	145	113	108	89	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	498	414	355	368	310	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	483	407	351	368	309	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						85
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	tive Services					61
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						41
Psychology						30
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						24
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						24
Education						21
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	30	15	8	0	2	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	306	263	238	266	223	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	163	145	113	108	89	na
Master's Degrees Specialist	163	145	113	108	89	na
-	163	145	113	108	89	na
Specialist	163	145	113	108	89	na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees	163 499	423	113 359	108	89 314	
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	499	423		374	314	na na <b>AY 2023-24</b>
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	499	423	359	374	314	na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	499	423	359	374	314	na

### Southern University at New Orleans

Journer II Ollive	I Sity ut		licun	0		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	150	125	127	110	125	130
White	38	25	28	27	29	33
Black	98	88	79	70	87	87
Hispanic of any race	1	0	1			2
All Others	13	12	19	13	9	8
Female	59	54	54	47	49	60
Male	91	71	73	63	76	70
FTE	127.0	98.0	102.5	88.7	100.2	99.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	34	33	33	7	11	21
White	3	1	1			1
Black	31	31	31	7	11	20
Hispanic of any race						
All Others		1	1			
Female	19	18	20	3	7	13
Male	15	15	13	4	4	8
FTE	34.0	33.0	33.0	7.0	11.0	21.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	63	79	82	103	91	78
White	4	4	5	3	4	4
Black	59	75	77	98	85	72
Hispanic of any race				1	1	1
All Others				1	1	1
Female	45	60	64	76	71	60
Male	18	19	18	27	20	18
FTE	60.5	73.3	76.8	101.8	91.0	77.0
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	57.3%	51.9%	41.8%	31.7%	45.7%	48.4%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	39.8%	35.6%	24.6%	30.3%	16.8%	30.9%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	11.2%	25.0%	21.2%	18.8%	19.0%	17.0%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	10.4%	25.7%	25.3%	21.3%	25.0%	18.7%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	10.4%	25.6%	26.1%	21.1%	25.0%	18.7%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,250	\$7,397	\$7,287	\$7,381	\$7,755	\$7,772
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,750	\$9,230	\$9,120	\$9,214	\$9,588	\$9,528

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher. 3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Southern University Shreveport Louisiana

Souther it oniver sit						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,581	4,240	3,569	3,797	4,127	4,211
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	338 Fall 2014	621	640	1,103	1,268	1,392
Profiles Fell Hendesunt	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,953	2,932	2,457	2,745	3,154	3,156
% Undergraduate % Graduate	100.0% 0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%
Schautze	6% Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	6.0%	<b>Fall 2022</b>	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,953	2,932	2,457	2,745	3,154	3,156
First-Time Student	788	752	398	392	397	416
Percent FTIC	27%	26%	16%	14%	13%	13%
Transfer Student	255	320	311	392	437	556
Percent Transfer	233 9%	320 11%	13%	14%	437	18%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	2,195.9	2,259.9	1,783.2	1,822.6	2,040.0	2,016.8
Lower Level FTE	2,195.9	2,259.9	1,783.2	1,822.6	2,040.0	2,016.8
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
	54.7%	55.1%	48.8%		45.2%	
% of Undergraduates on Pell % Undergraduates on Tons (LA Students Only)	54.7% 1.5%	0.6%	40.8%	49.6% 0.4%	45.2%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only) % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	3.0%	1.7%	1.5%	0.4%	3.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	3.0%	1.7 %	1.5%	1.170	19	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	288	191	209	230	287	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	93.5%	92.7%	92.9%	95.2%	96.5%	96.7%
% from Out-of-State	2.6%	5.4%	5.8%	4.3%	3.0%	3.0%
% from Out-of-Country	3.8%	1.9%	1.3%	0.5%	0.5%	0.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014			-		
% Full-Time		Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
	68.7%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 53.8%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 53.9%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 45.8%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 48.3%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 46.9%
% Part-Time	68.7% 31.3%					
% Part-Time % Undisclosed		53.8%	53.9%	45.8%	48.3%	46.9% 53.1%
	31.3%	53.8% 46.2%	53.9% 46.1%	45.8% 54.2%	48.3% 51.7%	46.9% 53.1% 0%
% Undisclosed	31.3% 0%	53.8% 46.2% 0%	53.9% 46.1% 0%	45.8% 54.2% 0%	48.3% 51.7% 0%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	31.3% 0% Fall 2014	53.8% 46.2% 0% Fall 2019	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022	46.9% 53.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 68.2%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 67.6%	53.8% 46.2% 0% Fall 2019 64.3%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8%
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 67.6% 32.4%	53.8% 46.2% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014	53.8% 46.2% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3%	53.8% 46.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% 35.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 29.8%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4%	46.9%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7%	53.8% 46.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% 35.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 29.8% 70.2%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3% 67.7%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014	53.8% 46.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% 35.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 29.8% 70.2% <b>Fall 2019</b>	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2021	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014 7.8%	53.8% 46.2% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% 35.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.2% <b>Fall 2019</b>	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020 6.8%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 67.7% Fall 2021 6.4%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022 6.8%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023 6.7%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014 7.8% 87.6% 0.2% 0.3%	53.8% 46.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% 35.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 5.3%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020 6.8% 88.3%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2021 6.4%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022 6.8%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023 6.7% 90.0%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleMate% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014 7.8% 87.6% 0.2%	53.8% 46.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% 35.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 29.8% 70.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 5.3% 91.8%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020 6.8% 88.3% 2.0%	45.8% 54.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 68.4% 31.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 32.3% 67.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 6.4% 90.6%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022 6.8% 89.6%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023 6.7% 90.0%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014 7.8% 87.6% 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0%	53.8% 46.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 29.8% 70.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 5.3% 91.8% 0.5% 0.1%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020 6.8% 88.3% 2.0% 0.4%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2021 6.4% 90.6% 0.8% 0.4%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022 6.8% 89.6% 1.1% 0.4%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023 6.7% 90.0% 1.1% 0.3%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014 7.8% 87.6% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0%	53.8% 46.2% 5all 2019 64.3% 35.7% 5all 2019 70.2% 70.2% 5.3% 5.3% 91.8% 0.5% 0.1%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020 6.8% 6.8% 88.3% 2.0% 0.4%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2021 6.4% 0.8% 0.8% 0.4%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022 6.8% 6.8% 89.6% 1.1% 0.4%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023 6.7% 90.0% 1.1% 0.3% 0.4%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleMate% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	31.3% 0% Fall 2014 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2014 31.3% 68.7% Fall 2014 7.8% 87.6% 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0%	53.8% 46.2% 70% 5all 2019 64.3% 235.7% 527 538% 538% 538% 538% 538% 538% 538% 538%	53.9% 46.1% 0% Fall 2020 62.7% 37.3% Fall 2020 28.4% 71.6% Fall 2020 6.8% 6.8% 88.3% 2.0% 0.4% 0.2% 0.2%	45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2021 68.4% 31.6% Fall 2021 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2021 64.4% 90.6% 0.8% 0.4% 0.3%	48.3% 51.7% 0% Fall 2022 67.5% 32.5% Fall 2022 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2022 6.8% 6.8% 89.6% 1.1% 0.4% 0.3%	46.9% 53.1% 0% Fall 2023 68.2% 31.8% Fall 2023 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2023 6.7% 90.0% 1.1% 0.3% 0.4%

# Southern University Shreveport Louisiana

Diplomas111987310Associate Degrees2591911731731990Upper Card Cort101101103103101Gad Cartificate101101101101101Master's Degrees101101101101101Orderal Degrees201101201201201101Total Unduplicated Completers By Level308244235237205101Total Unduplicated Completers By Level308244235237205101Identify Degressions And Related Programs101101101101101101Identify Degressions And Related Programs101101101101101101Identify Advecting, And Related Support Services101101101101101101Identify Advecting, Sectores/Human Sciences101101101101101101101Identify Advecting, Sectores/Human Sciences101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101101 <t< th=""><th>Journer II Oniversit</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	Journer II Oniversit						
Carcer Tech 9+erCarcer Tech 9+erCarc	Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates753657618110Diplomas14198730mSascriate Degrees173173173173173173Grad Certificate111111Master's Degrees1111111Grad Certificate1111111Dectoral Degrees11111111Professional Degrees3244243243243243111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 </td <td>Career Tech 1-8cr</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Career Tech 1-8cr						
biplomas11131313Associate Degrees259191917317318918Bachelor's Degrees1111111Grad Certificate11111111Master's Degrees11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 <t< td=""><td>Career Tech 9+cr</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees191173173173189nameBackelor's DegreesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Certificates	75	36	59	61	81	na
Upper Grand CertIndex of SubgravesIndex o	Diplomas	14	19	8	7	3	na
Bachelor's DegreesImage: Second S	Associate Degrees	259	191	173	173	189	na
Grad CertificationImage: Second	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's DegreesImage: Second Sec	Bachelor's Degrees						
Specialist       Professional Degrees       Image: Specialist of the sp	Grad Certificate						
Doctoral DegreesInternational StateInternational StateProfessional Degrees343244240241273MaterTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level343244235237265MaterPrograms with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)International StateInternational State <t< td=""><td>Master's Degrees</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Master's Degrees						
Professional DegreesProfessional Degrees	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level348246240241273348Total Unduplicated Completers333244235237265368Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)IIIIIHealth Professions And Related ProgramsIIIIIILiberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And HumanitiesIIIIIIIBusines; Management; Marketing; And Related Support ServicesIIIIIIIGomputer And Information Sciences And Support ServicesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <td>Doctoral Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Doctoral Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers333244235237265namePrograms with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)ICCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC	Professional Degrees						
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)Is it is i	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	348	246	240	241	273	na
Health Professions And Related ProgramsIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Total Unduplicated Completers	333	244	235	237	265	na
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And HumanitiesIIIIBusiness; Management; Marketing; And Related Support ServicesIIIIIIHomeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective ServicesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support ServicesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <tdi< td="">III</tdi<>	Health Professions And Related Programs						139
Homeland Security: Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective ServicesIIIIComputer And Information Sciences And Support ServicesIIIIIIFamily And Consumer Sciences/Human SciencesIIIIIIIIMechanic And Repair Technologies/TechniciansAY 2014-20AY 2014-20AY 2024-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-	Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						60
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I         I	Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						19
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human SciencesImage: Sciences/Human Sciences/Human Sciences/Human Sciences/Sciences/Human Sciences/FechniciansImage: Sciences/Sciences/FechniciansImage: Sciences/FechniciansImage: Sciences/FechniciansNumber of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2	Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protec	ctive Services					10
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians         Subsection         AV 2014-12         AV 2021-22         AV 2022-23         AV 2023-24         A	Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						10
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24Career Tech 1-8cr <td>Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>10</td>	Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						10
Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Second S	Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						5
Career Tech 9+cr       Greet Tech 9+cr       Interview 1         Certificates       77       36       59       61       82       Interview 1         Diplomas       14       19       8       7       3       Interview 1         Associate Degrees       260       200       178       174       192       Interview 1         Bachelor's Degrees       Interview 1	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates       77       36       59       61       82       na         Diplomas       14       19       8       7       3       na         Associate Degrees       260       200       178       174       192       na         Dupper Grad Cert       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6       6<	Career Tech 1-8cr						
Diplomas141987314Associate Degrees260178174192184Diplomas1111111Bachelor's Degrees1111111Master's Degrees11111111Specialist11111111111Dotoral Degrees11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 <t< td=""><td>Career Tech 9+cr</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees260178174192naUpper Grad Cert <td>Certificates</td> <td>77</td> <td>36</td> <td>59</td> <td>61</td> <td>82</td> <td>na</td>	Certificates	77	36	59	61	82	na
Upper Grad CertImage: SegreesImage: SegreesImage	Diplomas	14	19	8	7	3	na
ArrowBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesGrad SegreesSpecialistGrad SegreesDoctoral DegreesGrad SegreesProfessional DegreesGrad SegreesTotalSpecialistTotalState SegreesTime-To-DegreeAy 2014-13Ay 2014-15Ay 2019-20Ay 2012-22Ay 2022-23First-Time Freshmen4.8State SegreesState Segrees <td>Associate Degrees</td> <td>260</td> <td>200</td> <td>178</td> <td>174</td> <td>192</td> <td>na</td>	Associate Degrees	260	200	178	174	192	na
Grad CertificateImage: Second Sec	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's DegreesAverage of the second of the se	Bachelor's Degrees						
SpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialist<	Grad Certificate						
A constraintA constraint </td <td>Master's Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Master's Degrees						
Professional DegreesSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolutionSolution <td>Specialist</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Specialist						
Total351255245242277naTime-To-DegreeAY 2014-15AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree485.77.06.27.7na	Doctoral Degrees						
Time-To-DegreeAY 2014-15AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree485.77.06.27.7naFirst-Time Freshmen4.85.77.06.27.7na	Professional Degrees						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen4.85.77.06.27.7name	Total	351	255	245	242	277	na
First-Time Freshmen         4.8         5.7         7.0         6.2         7.7         na	Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
	Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
Transfer Student         4.2         4.3         4.8         6.0         5.5         na	First-Time Freshmen	4.8	5.7	7.0	6.2	7.7	na
	Transfer Student	4.2	4.3	4.8	6.0	5.5	na

#### Southern University Shreveport Louisiana

Judiel II Universi	Ly Shi Ly	cport	LUUIS	lana		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	143	187	173	168	159	165
White	16	23	21	22	21	23
Black	125	148	140	135	127	136
Hispanic of any race	1	3	4	4	4	3
All Others	1	13	8	7	7	3
Female	97	127	118	110	110	115
Male	46	60	55	58	49	50
FTE	93.9	108.5	107.0	105.3	96.0	98.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	12	27	28	23	18	13
White		0	0			
Black	12	26	27	22	18	13
Hispanic of any race		1	1	1		
All Others						
Female	7	19	17	12	10	7
Male	5	8	11	11	8	6
FTE	12.0	27.0	28.0	23.0	17.3	13.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	88	90	87	96	79	83
White	2	5	5	3	2	3
Black	86	85	80	91	76	79
Hispanic of any race						
All Others			2	2	1	1
Female	62	63	59	70	53	55
Male	26	27	28	26	26	28
FTE	81.0	85.8	84.5	93.8	76.5	75.5
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	42.6%	41.6%	35.0%	38.7%	54.2%	40.7%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
	2010 11(2)	2015 1((2)	2016 17(2)	2017 10(2)	2010 10(2)	2010 20(2
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	15.5%	10.00/	10.70/	11.4%	10.9%	7 40/
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions)	15.5%	10.8%	10.7%	11.4%	10.9%	7.4%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	8.2%	1.6%	4.3%	5.1%	3.8%	1.8%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	14.2%	9.4%	11.5%	8.5%	5.8%	9.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,634	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	<i>40,00</i> I	÷ 1,000	÷ 1,000	+ 1,000	÷ 1,000	+ 1,000
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,361	\$2,308	\$2,781	\$3,002	\$2,768	na
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

Faculty/Staff

Retention

**Graduation Rate** 

COSTS

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# Southern University Law Center

Southernorm						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20		AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	653	689	844			
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	<b>F H G G G G</b>	<b>T N O O O</b>	<b>T H 0</b> 000	7	<b>T U</b> 0000	
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	<b>Fall 2021</b> <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	646	670	831			
% Undergraduate	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%			
% Graduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	Fall 2021	E-11 2022	E-11 2021
Entering Cohort	<b>Fall 2014</b>	<b>Fall 2019</b> 0	<b>Fall 2020</b>	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment First-Time Student	0	0	0			
Percent FTIC	-	-	-			
Transfer Student						
Percent Transfer	-	-	-			
Full-Time Equivalents	AV 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AV 2020-21	AV 2021-22	AV 2022-23	AV 2023-24
Annual FTE	770.8	775.6	986.0	AI 2021-22	AI 2022-23	AI 2023-27
Lower Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Grad FTE	770.8	775.6	986.0			
				AV 2024 22	12 2022 22	AV 2022 2
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)						
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants						
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	79.7%	69.0%	60.3%			
% from Out-of-State	20.3%	30.0%	38.1%			
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	1.0%	1.6%	-		
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	96.6%	70.0%	67.3%			
% Part-Time	3.4%	30.0%	32.7%			
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	E 11 0 0 0 4	E 11 0 0 0 0	E 11 0 0 0 0
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%			
% 25 and Over		0.00/	0.00/			
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	Fall 2021	Eall 2022	Fall 2023
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Gender % Male	<b>Fall 2014</b> 47.5%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 40.0%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 38.9%	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
<b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5%	Fall 2019 40.0% 60.0%	Fall 2020 38.9% 61.1%			
Gender % Male % Female Race	Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Gender % Male % Female Race % White	Fall 2014 47.5% 52.5% Fall 2014 38.9%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%			
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%			
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%           3.1%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%           4.2%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%           6.1%			
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%           3.1%           1.1%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%           4.2%           1.5%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%           6.1%           0.7%			
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%           3.1%           1.1%           0.0%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%           4.2%           1.5%           0.0%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%           6.1%           0.7%           0.0%			
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%           3.1%           1.1%           0.0%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%           4.2%           1.5%           0.0%           0.1%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%           6.1%           0.7%           0.0%           0.1%			
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%           3.1%           1.1%           0.0%           1.1%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%           4.2%           1.5%           0.0%           0.1%           4.3%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%           6.1%           0.7%           0.0%           0.1%           2.6%			
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014           47.5%           52.5%           Fall 2014           38.9%           54.3%           3.1%           1.1%           0.0%	Fall 2019           40.0%           60.0%           Fall 2019           31.6%           57.2%           4.2%           1.5%           0.0%           0.1%	Fall 2020           38.9%           61.1%           Fall 2020           26.4%           59.9%           6.1%           0.7%           0.0%           0.1%			

# Southern University Law Center

bouther in onive						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees	200	157	176			
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	200	157	176			
Total Unduplicated Completers	200	157	176			
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	rage)					
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert						
Upper Grad Cert						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	200	157	176			
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	200 200		176 176			
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	200		176	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	200	157	176	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Upper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotalTime-To-Degree	200	157	176	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Upper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotalTime-To-DegreeFour-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	200	157	176	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24

#### Southern University Law Center

Souther II offi	versity i		enter			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	59	87	81			
White	22	28	23			
Black	34	54	52			
Hispanic of any race	2	2	1			
All Others	1	3	5			
Female	29	43	37			
Male	30	44	44			
FTE	45.6	45.1	47.0			
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	9	13	19			
White	1	1	2			
Black	8	11	16			
Hispanic of any race		0				
All Others		1	1			
Female	4	11	16			
Male	5	2	3			
FTE	9.0	13.0	19.0			
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	24	51	51			
White	2	2	7			
Black	22	48	43			
Hispanic of any race						
All Others		1	1			
Female	19	42	40			
Male	5	9	11			
FTE	23.4	47.4	47.2			
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>						
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
	¢12.014	¢17 01 4	¢17 404			
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$12,014	\$17,314	\$17,434			
Formula Appropriation Per FTE						

Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7- Southern University Law Center was combined with the Southern University and A&M College

# University of Louisiana System

University U						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	100,146	103,874	104,347	99,366	95,348	95,379
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	10,296	12,560	14,227	13,996	15,529	16,334
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	89,380	90,167	90,947	86,652	82,237	82,393
% Undergraduate	87.2%	87.7%	87.6%	87.1%	87.4%	87.6%
% Graduate	12.8%	12.3%	12.4%	12.9%	12.6%	12.4%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	77,933	28,000	29,172	27,576	27,985	29,520
First-Time Student	13,465	14,254	14,242	13,116	12,952	13,808
Percent FTIC	17%	51%	49%	48%	46%	47%
Transfer Student	4,495	4,022	3,941	3,603	3,215	3,127
Percent Transfer	6%	14%	14%	13%	11%	11%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	74,622.7	75,046.7	74,214.4	69,737.8	66,505.5	67,096.5
Lower Level FTE	32,199.8	31,238.9	30,050.8	28,178.7	28,141.5	29,594.2
Upper Level FTE	34,123.7	35,674.5	35,784.8	33,500.0	30,715.4	29,770.9
Grad FTE	8,299.2	8,133.3	8,378.8	8,059.1	7,648.6	7,731.5
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.6%	33.7%	33.0%	32.9%	32.4%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	33.0%	36.0%	36.6%	33.2%	31.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	71.1%	69.3%	63.4%	55.9%	56.3%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	3	170	166	142	120	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	11,361	10,700	11,751	14,384	16,021	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	87.2%	87.1%	87.2%	86.9%	87.2%	87.5%
% from Out-of-State	8.8%	9.7%	10.0%	10.2%	9.5%	9.2%
% from Out-of-Country	4.0%	3.2%	2.8%	2.9%	3.2%	3.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	71.2%	69.6%	68.0%	66.4%	66.0%	67.8%
% Part-Time	28.8%	30.4%	32.0%	33.6%	34.0%	32.2%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%				
Age Group (Undergraduate)		070	0%	0%	0%	0%
% 24 and Under	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022	
70 24 and Under	<b>Fall 2014</b> 80.6%					Fall 2023
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over		Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	<b>Fall 2023</b> 88.1%
	80.6%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 84.7%	Fall 2020 85.6%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 85.9%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 87.3%	Fall 2023 88.1% 11.9%
% 25 and Over	80.6% 19.4%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 84.7% 15.3%	Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4%	Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1%	Fall 2022 87.3% 12.7%	Fall 2023 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2023
% 25 and Over Gender	80.6% 19.4% <b>Fall 201</b> 4	Fall 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2023 39.5% 60.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male	80.6% 19.4% <b>Fall 2014</b> 40.9%	Fall 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fall 2019           39.5%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%
% 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	80.6% 19.4% <b>Fall 2014</b> 40.9% 59.1%	Fall 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fall 2019           39.5%           60.5%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2023
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	80.6% 19.4% <b>Fall 2014</b> 40.9% 59.1% <b>Fall 2014</b>	Fall 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fall 2019           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2023           57.4%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	80.6% 19.4% Fall 2014 40.9% 59.1% Fall 2014 62.2%	Fall 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fall 2019           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2019           59.7%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020           58.7%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%           Fall 2021           58.3%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022           57.7%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2023           57.4%           24.0%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	80.6% 19.4% Fall 2014 40.9% 59.1% Fall 2014 62.2% 21.9%	Fall 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fall 2019           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2019           59.7%           23.2%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020           58.7%           24.1%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%           Fall 2021           58.3%           24.0%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022           57.7%           23.7%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2023           57.4%           24.0%           5.6%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	80.6% 19.4% Fall 2014 40.9% 59.1% Fall 2014 62.2% 21.9% 3.9%	Fail 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fail 2019           39.5%           60.5%           Fail 2019           59.7%           23.2%           5.4%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020           58.7%           24.1%           5.5%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%           Fall 2021           58.3%           24.0%           5.4%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022           57.7%           23.7%           5.5%	Fall 2023 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2023 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2023 57.4% 24.0% 5.6% 2.3%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	80.6% 19.4% Fall 2014 40.9% 59.1% Fall 2014 62.2% 21.9% 3.9% 2.0%	Fall 2019         84.7%         15.3%         Fall 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fall 2019         59.7%         23.2%         5.4%         2.1%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020           58.7%           24.1%           5.5%           2.1%	Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 58.3% 24.0% 5.4% 2.2%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022           57.7%           23.7%           5.5%           2.2%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2023           57.4%           24.0%           5.6%           2.3%           0.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	80.6% 19.4% Fall 2014 40.9% 59.1% Fall 2014 62.2% 21.9% 3.9% 2.0% 0.6%	Fall 2019         84.7%         15.3%         Fall 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fall 2019         59.7%         23.2%         5.4%         2.1%         0.6%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020           58.7%           24.1%           5.5%           2.1%           0.6%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%           Fall 2021           58.3%           24.0%           5.4%           2.2%           0.6%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022           57.7%           23.7%           5.5%           2.2%           0.6%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	80.6% 19.4% Fall 2014 40.9% 59.1% Fall 2014 62.2% 21.9% 3.9% 2.0% 0.6% 0.1%	Fail 2019           84.7%           15.3%           Fail 2019           39.5%           60.5%           Fail 2019           59.7%           23.2%           5.4%           2.1%           0.6%           0.1%	Fall 2020           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2020           38.6%           61.4%           Fall 2020           58.7%           24.1%           5.5%           2.1%           0.6%           0.1%	Fall 2021           85.9%           14.1%           Fall 2021           38.8%           61.2%           Fall 2021           58.3%           24.0%           5.4%           2.2%           0.6%           0.1%	Fall 2022           87.3%           12.7%           Fall 2022           39.3%           60.7%           Fall 2022           57.7%           23.7%           5.5%           2.2%           0.6%           0.1%	Fall 2023           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2023           39.5%           60.5%           Fall 2023           57.4%           24.0%           5.6%           2.3%           0.5%           0.1%

# University of Louisiana System

University of	Louisie	ma by	Jucin			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	0					na
Diplomas	0					na
Associate Degrees	694	792	718	733	711	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	16	59	64	na
Bachelor's Degrees	11,658	12,362	12,484	12,191	11,575	na
Grad Certificate	62	122	168	294	100	na
Master's Degrees	3,073	3,038	3,143	3,119	3,070	na
Specialist	24	11	11	14	13	na
Doctoral Degrees	174	181	201	232	238	na
Professional Degrees	98	116	113	98	105	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	15,783	16,623	16,854	16,740	15,876	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	15,696	16,467	16,689	16,490	15,703	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						3,088
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,029
Education						1,538
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,294
Psychology						972
Engineering						835
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						832
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	701	797	728	742	718	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	16	59	65	na
Bachelor's Degrees	11,794	12,513	12,657	12,329	11,707	na
Grad Certificate	62	124	211	309	104	na
Master's Degrees	3,083	3,054	3,153	3,129	3,078	na
Specialist	24	11	11	14	13	na
Doctoral Degrees	174	181	201	232	238	na
Professional Degrees	98	116	113	98	105	na
Total	15,936	16,797	17,090	16,912	16,028	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.9	4.8	4.7	4.7	4.8	na

#### **University of Louisiana System**

University of	Louisia	ma by:				
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	3,801	4,279	4,165	4,147	4,059	3,890
White	3,052	3,358	3,213	3,212	3,086	2,936
Black	340	384	403	390	405	407
Hispanic of any race	88	94	97	114	129	104
All Others	321	443	452	431	439	443
Female	1,916	2,239	2,221	2,206	2,181	2,081
Male	1,885	2,040	1,944	1,941	1,878	1,809
FTE	3,242.0	3,528.7	3,467.8	3,446.7	3,373.2	3,271.0
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	568	560	583	634	581	553
White	449	426	434	443	391	367
Black	95	96	111	149	151	144
Hispanic of any race	10	16	15	14	15	15
All Others	14	22	23	28	24	27
Female	261	293	304	368	334	316
Male	307	267	279	266	247	237
FTE	566.0	558.3	581.4	626.1	580.0	551.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	2,022	2,771	2,650	2,665	2,755	2,904
White	1,439	1,847	1,807	1,785	1,837	1,902
Black	451	733	658	685	701	768
Hispanic of any race	36	65	60	64	65	78
All Others	96	126	125	131	152	156
Female	1,123	1,675	1,555	1,559	1,615	1,741
Male	899	1,096	1,095	1,106	1,140	1,163
FTE	1,965.1	2,701.4	2,598.9	2,603.8	2,696.8	2,823.3
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	70.5%	72.8%	75.7%	69.9%	70.9%	75.3%
a second a second s	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	57.6%	60.5%	62.3%	62.0%	56.7%	59.7%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	39.6%	44.2%	46.9%	48.7%	46.7%	48.3%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	43.7%	48.5%	50.6%	51.7%	50.1%	51.5%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	44.1%	49.4%	51.8%	52.9%	51.4%	52.6%

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Grambling State University

Annual Enrollment Profile	AV 2014-15	AY 2019-20		AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AV 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,043	5,911	6,163	5,919	5,740	5,832
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	5,013	35	97	53	118	206
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	4,518	5,253	5,495	5,291	5,098	5,125
% Undergraduate	78.2%	79.4%	83.1%	83.6%	83.2%	84.0%
% Graduate	21.8%	20.6%	16.9%	16.4%	16.8%	16.0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,535	4,173	4,567	4,422	4,241	4,305
First-Time Student	409	878	1,232	751	862	954
Percent FTIC	12%	21%	27%	17%	20%	22%
Transfer Student	236	251	166	228	171	166
Percent Transfer	7%	6%	4%	5%	4%	4%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	4,098.1	4,786.1	4,996.7	4,781.7	4,638.7	4,640.9
Lower Level FTE	1,706.5	2,198.2	2,421.8	2,181.8	2,053.8	2,150.5
Upper Level FTE	1,662.6	1,846.1	1,924.0	2,011.5	1,997.2	1,908.6
Grad FTE	729.0	741.8	651.0	588.4	587.7	581.8
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	77.4%	72.3%	71.0%	71.1%	68.1%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.2%	10.1%	9.6%	9.8%	7.2%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	12.5%	19.4%	10.0%	13.4%	12.1%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	943	612	659	728	947	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	71.1%	65.2%	62.7%	61.4%	62.9%	63.9%
% from Out-of-State	25.3%	30.9%	34.4%	35.9%	35.0%	34.0%
% from Out-of-Country	3.7%	3.9%	2.9%	2.7%	2.1%	2.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	80.6%	78.1%	77.9%	76.3%	77.0%	76 70/
% Part-Time	19.4%				77.0%	76.7%
		21.9%	22.1%	23.7%	23.0%	23.3%
% Undisclosed	0%	21.9% 0%	22.1% 0%	23.7% 0%		
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)					23.0%	23.3%
	0%	0%	0%	0%	23.0% 0%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0% Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	23.0% 0% Fall 2022	23.3% 0% Fall 2023
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0% Fall 2014 80.9%	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.7%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 88.2%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.0%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 80.9% 19.1%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.0% 14.0%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8%
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 35.4% 64.6%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8% 65.2%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 35.4%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 35.4% 64.6% Fall 2019 1.1%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8% 65.2% Fall 2022 0.6%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 64.6% Fall 2019 1.1% 90.6%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8% 65.2% Fall 2022 0.6% 91.5%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0% 0.9%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 64.6% Fall 2019 1.1% 90.6% 1.6%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9% 1.2%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8% 65.2% Fall 2022 0.6% 91.5% 1.3%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1% 1.5%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0% 0.9% 0.2%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 35.4% 64.6% Fall 2019 1.1% 90.6% 1.6%	0% Fall 2020 888.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9% 1.2% 0.1%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8% 65.2% Fall 2022 0.6% 91.5% 1.3% 0.1%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1% 1.5% 0.2%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender6 Male% Female8 Acc% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0% 0.9% 0.2% 0.2%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 64.6% 64.6% 1.1% 90.6% 1.6% 0.1% 0.2%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 0.9% 1.3% 0.1%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9% 1.2% 0.1%	23.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.7% 12.3% Fall 2022 34.8% 65.2% Fall 2022 0.6% 91.5% 1.3% 0.1% 0.2%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1% 1.5% 0.2%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender6 Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0% 0.9% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 64.6% 64.6% 1.1% 90.6% 1.6% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1% 0.1%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9% 1.2% 0.1% 0.1%	23.0% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.7% 12.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.8% 65.2% <b>Fall 2022</b> 0.6% 91.5% 1.3% 0.1% 0.2%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1% 1.5% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0% 0.9% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 1.2%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 35.4% 64.6% Fall 2019 1.1% 90.6% 1.6% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 1.8%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 1.9%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9% 1.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 1.9%	23.0% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.7% 12.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.8% 65.2% <b>Fall 2022</b> 0.6% 91.5% 1.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 2.0%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1% 1.5% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2014 80.9% 19.1% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 2.3% 91.0% 0.9% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0%	0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019 64.6% 64.6% 1.1% 90.6% 1.6% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0%	0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1% 0.1%	0% Fall 2021 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2021 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2021 0.7% 90.9% 1.2% 0.1% 0.1%	23.0% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.7% 12.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.8% 65.2% <b>Fall 2022</b> 0.6% 91.5% 1.3% 0.1% 0.2%	23.3% 0% Fall 2023 88.0% 12.0% Fall 2023 33.8% 66.2% Fall 2023 0.7% 93.1% 1.5% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

### **Grambling State University**

ur annoning 5			-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	8					na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	581	510	524	638	640	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	247	234	198	135	115	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	5	5	11	3	2	na
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	841	749	733	776	757	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	841	749	732	776	757	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protec	tive Services					158
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						101
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						66
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						62
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						60
Education						55
Communication; Journalism; And Related Programs						41
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	8					na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	592	528	568	671	671	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	247	235	198	135	115	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	5	5	11	3	2	na
Professional Degrees						
Total	852	768	777	809	788	na
1014						
Time-To-Degree		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Time-To-Degree		<b>AY 2019-20</b> 5.1	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 5.3		<b>AY 2022-23</b> 5.6	

#### **Grambling State University**

urambing	State of		icy			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	203	189	187	185	194	190
White	36	29	31	31	31	29
Black	142	130	124	123	129	128
Hispanic of any race	5	3	2	2	2	2
All Others	20	27	30	29	32	31
Female	104	92	91	89	93	92
Male	99	97	96	96	101	98
FTE	195.5	174.5	173.5	167.3	173.3	172.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	58	48	56	61	66	61
White	6				4	3
Black	52	46	54	59	59	56
Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	1	
All Others		1	1	1	2	2
Female	31	27	34	37	38	31
Male	27	21	22	24	28	30
FTE	58.0	48.0	56.0	57.5	65.5	60.5
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	165	191	168	179	159	168
White	5	11	6	10	7	7
Black	157	173	157	163	145	153
Hispanic of any race		2	2	2	3	3
All Others	3	5	3	4	4	5
Female	106	126	102	109	99	103
Male	59	65	66	70	60	65
FTE	158.5	182.5	161.6	176.3	155.4	164.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	67.3%	74.1%	76.8%	69.3%	71.8%	75.7%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	51.7%	56.4%	57.2%	61.8%	53.0%	56.6%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	31.7%	33.0%	35.1%	42.1%	28.8%	36.9%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	32.2%	36.4%	36.9%	41.4%	30.0%	36.8%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	32.4%	36.9%	37.4%	41.4%	30.1%	36.8%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,525	\$7,683	\$7,635	\$7,683	\$7,683	\$7,683
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,334	\$7,623	\$7,575	\$7,623	\$7,623	\$7,623
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,369	\$2,582	\$2,130	\$2,786	\$3,083	na (17,023
2 - 2vr & 4vr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Louisiana Tech University

Annual Enrollment Profile Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount Profiles Fall Headcount % Undergraduate	AY 2014-15 12,637 2,028 Fall 2014 11,291	AY 2019-20 13,173 2,417 Fall 2019	AY 2020-21 12,793 2,684 Fall 2020	12,547 2,638	AY 2022-23 12,448 2,902	AY 2023-24 13,092 2,919
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount <b>Profiles</b> Fall Headcount	2,028 Fall 2014	2,417 Fall 2019	2,684	2,638	,	
Profiles Fall Headcount	Fall 2014	Fall 2019			2,902	2 0 1 0
Fall Headcount			Fall 2020			
	11,291			Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Undergraduate		11,833	11,088	11,082	10,933	11,555
	84.9%	89.9%	90.2%	91.2%	91.3%	91.2%
% Graduate	15.1%	10.1%	9.8%	8.8%	8.7%	8.8%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	9,589	10,636	9,996	10,110	9,982	10,541
First-Time Student	1,858	2,045	1,848	1,864	1,753	2,250
Percent FTIC	19%	19%	18%	18%	18%	21%
Transfer Student	371	216	202	239	194	194
Percent Transfer	4%	2%	2%	2%	2%	2%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	9,090.7	9,695.3	9,552.9	9,256.4	8,938.8	9,469.4
Lower Level FTE	3,856.7	4,273.2	3,642.6	3,426.3	3,702.2	4,338.0
Upper Level FTE	4,086.2	4,521.0	4,991.5	5,037.6	4,482.4	4,284.6
Grad FTE	1,147.8	901.2	918.7	792.5	754.2	846.7
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	20.4%	21.2%	19.6%	18.7%	18.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	39.6%	46.7%	49.4%	51.2%	45.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	84.1%	88.5%	87.2%	88.8%	87.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	11	11	22	25	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	942	956	1,044	1,388	1,255	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	83.7%	83.5%	84.0%	84.6%	85.5%	85.4%
% from Out-of-State	11.2%	13.2%	13.1%	12.8%	11.4%	11.4%
% from Out-of-Country	5.1%	3.3%	2.8%	2.6%	3.0%	3.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	69.6%	74.6%	76.8%	74.2%	72.3%	79.6%
% Part-Time	30.4%	25.4%	23.2%	25.8%	27.7%	20.4%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	85.2%	91.9%	95.2%	94.9%	95.2%	95.6%
% 25 and Over	14.8%	8.1%	4.8%	5.1%	4.8%	4.4%
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Male	51.1%	50.9%	50.9%	51.7%	51.9%	52.0%
% Female	48.9%	49.1%	49.1%	48.3%	48.1%	48.0%
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% White	69.2%	69.7%	71.1%	70.8%	72.6%	72.1%
% Black or African American	12.9%	11.4%	11.1%	10.7%	10.8%	11.5%
	1.1%	3.9%	3.9%	4.5%	4.7%	4.8%
% Hispanic of any race			1 20/	1.4%	1.4%	2.2%
% Hispanic of any race % Asian	1.2%	1.6%	1.3%	1.170		
	1.2% 0.4%	1.6% 0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%
% Asian					0.3% 0.1%	0.3% 0.0%
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%		
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.4% 0.1%	0.4% 0.1%	0.4% 0.1%	0.4% 0.1%	0.1%	0.0%

## Louisiana Tech University

Louisiana			0			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	55	62	80	71	84	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	11	44	17	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,223	1,520	1,498	1,520	1,478	na
Grad Certificate	48	85	82	244	60	na
Master's Degrees	431	374	377	357	379	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	38	47	42	73	44	na
Professional Degrees	3	4	5	4	5	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,798	2,093	2,095	2,313	2,067	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,787	2,049	2,041	2,174	2,019	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						496
Engineering						283
Health Professions And Related Programs						263
Education						156
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						132
Psychology						99
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						96
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	55	62	80	71	84	na
Upper Grad Cert		1	11	44	17	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1.226			1 520	1,497	na
Grad Certificate	1,236	1,533	1,517	1,530	1,777	
Master's Degrees	1,236	1,533 86	1,517	248	62	
Master's Degrees		86				na
Specialist	48	86	82	248	62	na
-	48	86 380	82	248	62	na na
Specialist	48 434	86 380	82 384	248 360	62 381	na na na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees	48 434 38	86 380 47	82 384 42	248 360 73	62 381 44	na na na na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	48 434 38 3 1,814	86 380 47 4	82 384 42 5 2,121	248 360 73 4 2,330	62 381 44 5 2,090	na na na na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	48 434 38 3 1,814	86 380 47 4 2,113	82 384 42 5 2,121	248 360 73 4 2,330	62 381 44 5 2,090	na na na na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	48 434 38 3 1,814	86 380 47 4 2,113	82 384 42 5 2,121	248 360 73 4 2,330	62 381 44 5 2,090	na na na na

#### Louisiana Tech University

LUUISIAIIA			Ly			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	423	515	471	472	425	41
White	355	427	389	393	340	344
Black	15	26	22	26	25	24
Hispanic of any race	6	6	5	6	8	7
All Others	47	56	55	47	52	42
Female	173	223	195	197	183	181
Male	250	292	276	275	242	236
FTE	367.6	435.6	406.2	389.3	378.0	360.5
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	48	57	60	84	58	5
White	46	54	56	67	46	47
Black		1	1	13	8	7
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	2	2	3	4	4	4
Female	12	20	21	38	25	25
Male	36	37	39	46	33	33
FTE	47.5	56.5	59.5	81.7	58.0	58.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	215	323	281	265	318	31
White	170	259	233	215	243	236
Black	27	47	36	39	51	53
Hispanic of any race	6	3	3	3	6	5
All Others	12	14	9	8	18	21
Female	110	173	154	138	176	182
Male	105	150	127	127	142	133
FTE	200.0	289.1	260.9	245.1	297.1	293.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	79.9%	79.3%	80.6%	81.0%	80.2%	83.80
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	67.6%	67.2%	71.5%	70.3%	71.2%	70.79
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4y
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	49.3%	53.6%	59.8%	61.4%	58.9%	59.99
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2y 2016-17(4y
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	55.8%	58.6%	63.3%	65.1%	63.2%	63.19
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	55.9%	58.4%	63.4%	65.4%	63.3%	63.69
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,052	\$10,185	\$10,634	\$10,635	\$10,635	\$10,75
						\$10,11
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,250	\$9,603	\$10,053	\$10,053	\$10,053	210.11

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# McNeese State University

Annual Enrollment Profile	AV 2014-15	AY 2019-20	-	AY 2021-22	AV 2022-23	AV 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	9,121	8,141	7,995	7,145	6,900	6,784
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	852	917	859	686	765	687
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	8,251	7,307	7,281	6,451	6,252	6,078
% Undergraduate	90.2%	91.6%	91.8%	91.1%	91.5%	92.0%
% Graduate	9.8%	8.4%	8.2%	8.9%	8.5%	8.0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	7,441	6,696	6,686	5,877	5,721	5,589
First-Time Student	1,260	1,216	1,230	1,020	1,055	1,063
Percent FTIC	17%	18%	18%	17%	18%	19%
Transfer Student	333	325	345	250	295	307
Percent Transfer	4%	5%	5%	4%	5%	5%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	7,083.5	6,426.8	6,264.8	5,536.6	5,302.4	5,286.9
Lower Level FTE	3,316.6	2,369.5	2,270.4	1,977.5	1,944.8	2,011.9
Upper Level FTE	3,262.6	3,605.2	3,563.6	3,163.6	2,992.9	2,946.1
Grad FTE	504.3	452.1	430.8	395.5	364.7	329.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	34.5%	29.9%	29.7%	30.0%	30.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	34.3%	39.2%	43.4%	0.0%	0.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	72.5%	76.5%	79.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	1	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	932	1,070	1,075	1,369	1,422	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	87.8%	85.9%	86.6%	87.0%	86.2%	86.1%
% from Out-of-State	7.2%	7.4%	7.6%	6.9%	7.1%	7.3%
% from Out-of-Country	5.0%	6.7%	5.8%	6.1%	6.7%	6.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	75.0%	78.2%	78.2%	77.9%	75.7%	78.4%
% Part-Time	25.0%	21 00/				
% Undisclosed		21.8%	21.8%	22.1%	24.3%	21.6%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
	Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	<b>Fall 2014</b> 79.4%	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.2%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 85.6%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 85.8%	0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 86.2%	0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 85.9%
% 25 and Over	Fall 2014 79.4% 20.6%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 85.6% 14.4%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 85.8% 14.2%	0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 86.2% 13.8%	0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 85.9% 14.1%
% 25 and Over Gender	Fall 2014 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023
% 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male	Fall 2014 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2014 37.8%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 39.5%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2%
% 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	Fall 2014 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 39.5% 60.5%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%           17.2%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9% 15.6%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8% 15.2%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5% 15.4%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5% 17.1%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%           17.2%           2.5%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9% 15.6% 3.8%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8% 15.2% 4.0%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5% 15.4% 4.3%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5% 17.1% 4.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%           17.2%           2.5%           1.5%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9% 15.6% 3.8% 1.6%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8% 15.2% 4.0% 1.6%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5% 15.4% 4.3%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5% 17.1% 4.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%           17.2%           2.5%           1.5%           0.7%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9% 15.6% 3.8% 1.6% 0.4%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5% 0.5%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8% 15.2% 4.0% 1.6% 0.4%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5% 15.4% 4.3% 1.8% 0.6%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5% 17.1% 4.5% 1.9%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%           17.2%           2.5%           1.5%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9% 15.6% 3.8% 1.6% 0.4% 0.1%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5% 0.5% 0.1%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8% 15.2% 4.0% 1.6% 0.4% 0.1%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5% 15.4% 4.3% 1.8% 0.6% 0.1%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5% 17.1% 4.5% 1.9% 0.4%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014           79.4%           20.6%           Fall 2014           37.8%           62.2%           Fall 2014           71.5%           17.2%           2.5%           1.5%           0.7%           0.1%	0% Fall 2019 85.2% 14.8% Fall 2019 60.5% Fall 2019 68.9% 15.6% 3.8% 1.6% 0.4%	0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5% 0.5%	0% Fall 2021 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2021 37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 68.8% 15.2% 4.0% 1.6% 0.4%	0% Fall 2022 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2022 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2022 67.5% 15.4% 4.3% 1.8% 0.6%	0% Fall 2023 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2023 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2023 65.5% 17.1% 4.5% 1.9%

## **McNeese State University**

Mencese			0			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	101	146	64	64	58	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,091	1,042	1,106	1,012	1,030	na
Grad Certificate	5			1		na
Master's Degrees	239	210	212	208	197	na
Specialist	12		1	1		na
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,448	1,400	1,383	1,286	1,285	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,426	1,377	1,361	1,271	1,268	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year	Average)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						230
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						218
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						197
Engineering						98
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						90
Psychology						75
Education						68
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	101	146	64	64	58	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,109	1,057	1,116	1,020	1,037	na
Grad Certificate	5	2		1		na
Master's Degrees	243	215	213	212	199	na
Specialist	12		1	1		na
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,470	1,420	1,394	1,298	1,294	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
				10	= 0	
First-Time Freshmen	5.0	5.0	4.8	4.9	5.0	na

#### **McNeese State University**

Meneeset			<b>'</b>			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	375	408	365	348	345	350
White	319	337	300	289	276	275
Black	19	20	17	16	20	20
Hispanic of any race	6	2	3	2	4	2
All Others	31	49	45	41	45	53
Female	186	222	202	202	199	203
Male	189	186	163	146	146	147
FTE	298.7	306.4	293.0	283.2	269.4	270.9
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	<b>FY 202</b> 4
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	49	49	47	46	46	42
White	45	44	42	38	40	34
Black	4	4	3	4	4	5
Hispanic of any race			1			1
All Others		1	1	4	2	2
Female	27	25	25	27	26	23
Male	22	24	22	19	20	19
FTE	49.0	48.1	47.0	46.0	46.0	42.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	162	196	193	179	169	18
White	131	158	152	137	133	140
Black	25	26	29	31	28	27
Hispanic of any race	4	5	6	3	2	6
All Others	2	7	6	8	6	8
Female	96	116	112	106	94	105
Male	66	80	81	73	75	76
FTE	149.2	188.4	188.2	174.0	157.4	152.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	69.8%	68.9%	71.1%	68.7%	68.1%	68.9%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	58.2%	61.4%	59.5%	56.6%	55.6%	59.9%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4y
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	38.2%	45.2%	46.6%	43.5%	42.2%	46.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2y 2016-17(4y
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	39.8%	46.1%	48.0%	44.0%	42.7%	47.49
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	40.8%	48.0%	51.1%	46.6%	45.0%	49.39
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,334	\$8,345	\$8,665	\$8,663	\$8,723	\$8,82
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,823	\$8,502	\$8,822	\$8,820	\$8,723	\$8,91
-						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st	\$2,467	\$2,537	\$1,865	\$2,958	\$3,233 the fellowing F	n all

Faculty/Staff

Retention

**Graduation Rate** 

COSTS

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# Nicholls State University

Annual Envolment Profite         AV 2014-16         AV 2012-20         AV 2021-22         Contal Annual Induplicated Placator         Contal Annual Induplicated Placator         Contal Contal Annual Induplicated Placator         Contal Contal Annual Induplicated Placator         Fail 2019         Fail 2019         Fail 2019         Fail 2014	Annual Enrollment Profile	AV 2014-15		AV 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AV 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Product Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment HeadcourtPail 2004Field Pail 2019Field Pail 2019Field Pail 2019Field Pail 2014Field							
Fail ReadFail 2019Fail 2021Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail Readcount6.3466.5456.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.64596.04596.04596.04596.04596.02596.02596.020Fail 2024Fail 2024	-						,
90 Buddergranduativ90.05%90.45%90.45%90.45%90.45%90.45%90.45%90.45%90.45%90.55%Flortering CohortFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2021Fall 2021 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>							
Second Graduate9.809.809.809.809.809.809.809.809.809.808.809.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.808.80	Fall Headcount	6,346	6,545	6,859	6,285	5,918	6,258
Fail CohortFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2021Fail 2021Fail Undergraduate Enrolment5.7275.9255.0005.7455.747First-Time Shudent2.1012.1422.1421.7059599721.713Percent Transfer2.7492.7482.7482.7487.7487.7487.7487.748Internet Equivalent2.7402.7407.7407.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.7487.748 </td <td>% Undergraduate</td> <td>90.2%</td> <td>90.5%</td> <td>90.4%</td> <td>89.1%</td> <td>90.3%</td> <td>90.5%</td>	% Undergraduate	90.2%	90.5%	90.4%	89.1%	90.3%	90.5%
Fail Undergraduate Enrollment572757256.6205.6005.6025.602First. Time Student1,2121,2421,2050.7081.728Prener Itransfer22082.082.082.092.010Transfer Student2.0803.584.084.084.08PlitTime Equivalent4701-04702-014702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-224702-22 <td< td=""><td>% Graduate</td><td>9.8%</td><td>9.5%</td><td>9.6%</td><td>10.9%</td><td>9.7%</td><td>9.5%</td></td<>	% Graduate	9.8%	9.5%	9.6%	10.9%	9.7%	9.5%
First-Time Student1.2121.2421.2431.2459599721.173Transfer Student28428528428528428528428528428528428528428528428551643516135161351613516135161354135312447925234792523479252347925234792523479252347945235164351643516136161366628672867287528757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757287572875728757 <td>Entering Cohort</td> <td>Fall 2014</td> <td>Fall 2019</td> <td>Fall 2020</td> <td>Fall 2021</td> <td>Fall 2022</td> <td>Fall 2023</td>	Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Percent FTIC         21/4         21/8         21/8         21/8         21/8         21/8         21/8         21/8           Transfer Student         200         2244         2255         250         2240         21/8           Percent Transfer Student         200         7201-20         7202-22         7202-22         7202-22         7202-22         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-23         7202-75         5           Lower Level FTE         2,695.8         2,586.3         2,217.1         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,213.9         2,214.3         1,212.9         1,212.	Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	5,727	5,925	6,200	5,600	5,345	5,662
Transfer Student2002184228522502402466Percent Transfer556757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757617576175761757775761757775777577175771757717577175771757717577175772757727577275772757727577275772757727577275772757727577275721757727577275772757727577275772757727577275721757227572275722757227572275722757227572275722	First-Time Student	1,212	1,242	1,205	959	972	1,173
Percent Transfer5%5%5%44%44%Full-me EquivalentsAY 2014-15Y 2019-20X 2022-32X 2022-32Annual FTE5.6115.814.35.318.45.318.45.318.45.318.45.318.4Lower Level FTE2.66472.675.82.586.32.277.12.213.92.434.1Upper Level FTE2.64476.2625.22.766.02.584.82.348.92.275.5Grad FTE4406440.9491.9456.3411.7426.8Financial Add: Annal Undugicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2014-21AY 2012-21AY 2022-23AY 2022-23% of Undergraduates on FDE3.05.%3.44.%3.35.%3.34.92.275.5% of Undergraduates on TOPS (LA Students Only)37.3%4.14.8%42.7%45.6%42.3%% of Undergraduates on Gorants5621.4551.521.752I.12Number of Students Only)37.3%4.14.8%42.7%45.6%9.3.3%9.3.0%% from Out-of-State5161.4551.5551.752I.121.12% from Out-of-Country2.5%3.93.0%9.3.0%9.2.3%9.3.0%9.2.3%% Full-Time Status61204Fail 2021Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Full-Time Status61204Fail 2019Fail 2024Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time Status6130460.%0.%0.%0.%0.%% Fail-State7.17%7.2.5%7.2.5%7.2.5% <td>Percent FTIC</td> <td>21%</td> <td>21%</td> <td>19%</td> <td>17%</td> <td>18%</td> <td>21%</td>	Percent FTIC	21%	21%	19%	17%	18%	21%
All-Time EquivalentsY 2019-20Y 2020-21X Y 2021-22X Y 2022-23X Y 2023-24Annual FTE5,61195,761.95,761.95,781.35,781.824,976.55,736.4Lower Level FTE2,467.72,652.52,766.02,258.82,388.92,277.55,736.4Upper Level FTE2,477.72,625.22,766.02,586.82,389.92,275.57772,652.577772,652.577772,652.577772,652.577777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777<	Transfer Student	280	284	285	250	240	216
Annual FTE5,611.95,761.95,844.35,318.24,974.55,136.4Lower Level FTE2,664.72,695.82,276.32,271.12,213.92,434.1Opper Level FTE4,497.6440.9441.9441.9441.9442.8Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcoutAY 2014-20AY 2024-21AY 2024-22AY 2023-23AY 2023-24% of Undergraduates on Ptell36.0%35.7%34.4%33.5%32.9%ona% of FT on Tops (LA Students Only)65.7%72.4%44.2%45.6%42.3%onaNumber of Students on Op Cast Students Only)65.7%72.4%44.2%15.5%1.752onaStudent on TOPS Tech0324772.0%1.782F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.202F1.	Percent Transfer	5%	5%	5%	4%	4%	4%
Lower Level FTE2,68472,695.82,286.32,277.12,13.92,434.1Upper Level FTE2,447.62,625.22,766.02,584.82,348.92,275.5Grad FTE440.6440.9440.9440.9450.3411.7426.8Financial Aid: Annal Unduplicated Indergraduate HeadountA42014-15Y 2019-20X Y 201-21X Y 201-23X Y 201-23X Y 201-23So Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)37.3041.8%44.2%45.6%42.3%3.83.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.03.0<	Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Upper Level FTE2,47772,625.22,766.02,548.82,348.92,275.5Grad FTE4496440.9919.9456.3411.7426.8Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduates HeadcountAY 2013-20AY 2023-21AY 2023-23AY 2023-23AY 2023-23% of Undergraduates on Poll36.0%35.7%34.4%33.5%62.9%na% of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)65.7%72.1%64.2%71.3%64.5%naNumber of Students on ODS Tech03247201492.5%% from Outsiana92.4%93.5%93.5%93.0%92.5%% from Out-of-State51.6%11.5%11.8%2.0%2.3%% Full-Time77.7%80.5%76.6%77.1%81.20%2.3%% Full-Time Status79.7%81.2%11.8%2.0%2.2%% Full-Time77.7%80.5%76.5%72.1%72.6%% Full-Time Status79.7%81.4%85.3%81.2%12.8%% Jack and Under81.2%11.5%11.4%14.1%12.9%% bulkelosed0%61.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%% Male37.3%34.5%35.5%77.2%74.1%36.0%% Male63.3%64.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%65.5%% Male63.3%18.1%18.0%18.1%14.6%17.4%% Male63.3% <td>Annual FTE</td> <td>5,611.9</td> <td>5,761.9</td> <td>5,844.3</td> <td>5,318.2</td> <td>4,974.5</td> <td>5,136.4</td>	Annual FTE	5,611.9	5,761.9	5,844.3	5,318.2	4,974.5	5,136.4
Grad FTE449.6440.9440.9440.9445.3441.1.7426.8Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2014-12AY 2017-20AY 2021-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24% of Undergraduates on Pell36.0%35.7%34.4%33.5%32.9%na% of Hargraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)37.3%41.8%42.7%45.6%42.3%na% of FTP on Tops (LA Students Only)65.7%72.1%64.5%1.521.752naNumber of Students on ODS Tech013247700144naNumber of Students on OD Grants5621.4561.5241.5551.752naStudent OriginFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 202372.9%% from Out-of-State92.4%93.2%93.3%93.0%92.5%% from Out-of-Country2.5%1.9%1.7%18.8%2.0%2.2%% full-Time77.7%80.5%67.6%70.0%76.2%72.6%% full-Graduate)61.0%1.9%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%% full-Graduate)61.0%1.9%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%% full-Graduate)61.0%1.9%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%% full-Graduate)61.0%1.9%1.1%1.1%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%% full-Graduate61.0%65.5% <td< td=""><td>Lower Level FTE</td><td>2,684.7</td><td>2,695.8</td><td>2,586.3</td><td>2,277.1</td><td>2,213.9</td><td>2,434.1</td></td<>	Lower Level FTE	2,684.7	2,695.8	2,586.3	2,277.1	2,213.9	2,434.1
Financial Aiki Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2014-25AY 2013-20AY 2023-21AY 2023-23AY 2023-23AY 2023-24AY 202	Upper Level FTE	2,477.6	2,625.2	2,766.0	2,584.8	2,348.9	2,275.5
% of Undergraduates on Pell36.0%35.7%34.4%33.5%32.9%na% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)37.3%41.8%42.7%45.6%42.3%na% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)65.7%72.1%64.2%71.3%64.5%naNumber of Students on TOPS Tech032472014naNumber of Students on GO Grants5614.5615.2415.57.72naStudent OriginFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Out-of-State5.1%5.0%93.3%93.0%92.5%% from Out-of-Country2.5%19.%11.7%1.8%2.0%2.3%% Pull-FartTime StatusFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Pull-FartTime Status77.7%80.5%76.6%77.0%76.2%72.6%% Pull-fartGut Infine77.7%80.5%76.6%77.0%76.2%72.6%% Pull-fartTime22.3%19.5%14.7%14.1%12.7%14.12%% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and Over19.5%14.1%14.1%12.7%14.2%12.2%% Male67.3%65.5%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%% Male67.3%66.5%65.5%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%65.3%	Grad FTE	449.6	440.9	491.9	456.3	411.7	426.8
Windergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)37.3%41.8%42.7%45.6%42.3%na% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)65.7%72.1%64.4%71.3%64.5%naNumber of Student on TOPS Tech03247201.4naNumber of Students on GO Grants501.4121.5241.5551.752ralStudent OriginFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2024Fall 2023Fall 2023%% from Out-of-State5.1%5.0%4.9%4.8%5.0%2.2%% from Out-of-Country2.5%1.9%1.7%1.8%2.0%2.2%% Full-Yart-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Yart-Time Status7.77%80.5%7.6%7.7.4%72.6%72.6%% Part-Time7.7.7%80.5%7.6%7.7.4%72.6%72.6%% Part-Time7.7.7%80.5%7.6%7.7.4%72.6%72.6%% Part-Time7.7.7%80.5%7.6%7.7.4%72.6%72.6%% Part-Time7.7.7%80.5%7.6%7.6%7.7.4%72.6%% Part-Time7.7.7%80.5%7.6%7.6%7.7.4%7.7.4%% Part-Time7.7.7%80.5%7.6%7.6%7.7.4%7.6%% Part-Time7.7%80.5%7.6%7.6%7.7.4%7.6%% Part-Time7.7%80.5%6.5%6.5%6.5% <t< th=""><th>Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount</th><th>AY 2014-15</th><th>AY 2019-20</th><th>AY 2020-21</th><th>AY 2021-22</th><th>AY 2022-23</th><th>AY 2023-24</th></t<>	Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of FTP on Tops (LA Students Only)65.7%72.1%64.2%71.3%64.5%naNumber of Students on GO Grants501.451.5551.752naStudents on GO Grants5621.4651.5241.5551.752naStudent on GO GrantsFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Out-of-State5.1%5.0%4.9%4.8%5.0%5.2%% from Out-of-State5.1%5.0%7.6%7.0%7.6%7.2%% from Out-of-Status7.7%80.05%7.6%7.0%7.2%72.6%% Pull-Time Status77.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0%7.2%72.6%% Pull-Time Status77.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0%7.2.%72.6%% Pull-Time Status77.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0%7.2.%72.6%% Pull-Time Status7.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0%7.2.%72.6%% Pull-Time Status7.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0.%7.2.%72.6%% Pull-Status7.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0.%72.6%72.6%% Pull-Status7.7%80.05%7.6.%7.0.%72.6%72.6%% Pull-Status7.7%80.05%7.6.%7.6.%72.6%72.6%% Pull-Status7.7%7.7%80.05%7.6.%7.6.%7.6.%% Pull-Status7.7%7.7%7.7%7.6.%7.6.%7.6.%7.6.%<	% of Undergraduates on Pell	36.0%	35.7%	34.4%	33.5%	32.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech0324720141Number of Students on GO Grants5621,4561,5241,5551,75217Student OriginFail 2014Fail 2014Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2021 <td>% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)</td> <td>37.3%</td> <td>41.8%</td> <td>42.7%</td> <td>45.6%</td> <td>42.3%</td> <td>na</td>	% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	37.3%	41.8%	42.7%	45.6%	42.3%	na
Number of Students on GO Grants5621,4561,5241,5551,752naStudent OriginFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2023Fall 2023% from Louisiana92.4%93.2%93.5%93.3%93.0%92.5%% from Out-of-State5.1%5.0%4.9%4.8%5.0%5.2%% from Out-of-Country2.5%1.1%1.1%1.18%2.0%2.3%Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2026Fall 2026 <td>% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)</td> <td>65.7%</td> <td>72.1%</td> <td>64.2%</td> <td>71.3%</td> <td>64.5%</td> <td>na</td>	% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	65.7%	72.1%	64.2%	71.3%	64.5%	na
Student OriginFail 2014Fail 2024Fail 2024	Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	32	47	20	14	na
% from Louisiana         92.4%         93.2%         93.3%         93.3%         93.0%         92.5%           % from Out-of-State         5.1%         5.0%         4.9%         4.8%         5.0%         5.2%           % from Out-of-Country         2.5%         1.9%         1.7%         1.8%         2.0%         2.3%           Full-/Part-Time Status         Fail 2014         Fail 2017         Fail 2018         Fail 2012         Fail 2022         Fail 2023           % Full-/Time         77.7%         80.5%         76.6%         77.0%         76.2%         72.6%           % Part-Time         22.3%         19.5%         23.4%         23.0%         23.8%         27.4%           % Undisclosed         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%	Number of Students on GO Grants	562	1,456	1,524	1,555	1,752	na
% from Out-of-State5.1%5.0%4.9%4.8%5.0%5.2%% from Out-of-Country2.5%1.9%1.7%1.8%2.0%2.3%Full-/Part-Time StatusFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Full-Time77.7%80.5%76.6%77.0%76.2%72.6%% Part-Time22.3%19.5%23.4%23.0%23.8%27.4%% Indisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and OverFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2024Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.5%65.3%65.3%65.3%% White67.3%68.5%65.5%65.2%65.1%% Male ch African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%17.7%16.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%16.6%1.7%% Native Havaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Narcican Indian or Alaskan Native2.7%2.5%2.3%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Native Havaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%	Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-Country2.5%1.9%1.7%1.8%2.0%2.3%Full-Part-Time StatusFail 2010Fail 2012Fail 2020Fail 2023Fail 2020Fail 2020 </td <td>04 from Louisiana</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	04 from Louisiana						
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2017Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Time77.7%80.5%76.6%77.0%76.2%72.6%% Part-Time22.3%19.5%23.4%23.0%23.8%27.4%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and Over19.5%15.9%14.7%14.1%12.9%11.2%GenderFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%34.7%36.0%% Male67.3%65.5%65.3%65.3%65.3%64.0%% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%58.%% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.3%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.1%1.0%1.1%1.1%1.1%% Marier landian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%3.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%<	70 ITOIII LOUISIAIIA	92.4%	93.2%	93.5%	93.3%	93.0%	92.5%
% Full-Time77.7%80.5%76.6%77.0%76.2%72.6%% Part-Time22.3%19.5%23.4%23.0%23.8%27.4%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and Over19.5%14.7%14.1%12.9%11.2%GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.0%65.3%65.3%65.3%64.0%Mutte67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%11.6%17.4%% Asian11.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%5.6%% Asian11.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%							
% Part-Time22.3%19.5%23.4%23.0%23.8%27.4%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2012Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and Over19.5%14.7%14.1%12.9%11.2%GenderFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%36.0%36.0%% Female63.0%65.5%65.3%65.3%65.3%64.0%% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%11.6%17.4%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.1%1.0%1.6%2.3%% Anitor Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%3.1%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	5.1% 2.5%	5.0% 1.9%	4.9% 1.7%	4.8%	5.0% 2.0%	5.2% 2.3%
% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2014Fail 2014Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and Over19.5%15.9%14.7%14.1%12.9%11.2%GenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.0%65.3%65.3%654.0%KereFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%11.6%17.4%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%5.8%5.8%% Asian1.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.3%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020	4.8% 1.8% <b>Fall 2021</b>	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022	5.2% 2.3%
Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2024Fall 2024Fall 2023Fall 2024Fall 2024 <t< td=""><td>% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time</td><td>5.1% 2.5% <b>Fall 2014</b> 77.7%</td><td>5.0% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 80.5%</td><td>4.9% 1.7% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6%</td><td>4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0%</td><td>5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2%</td><td>5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6%</td></t<>	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time	5.1% 2.5% <b>Fall 2014</b> 77.7%	5.0% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 80.5%	4.9% 1.7% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6%
% 24 and Under80.5%84.1%85.3%85.9%87.1%88.8%% 25 and Over19.5%15.9%14.7%14.1%12.9%11.2%GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2012Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.0%65.9%65.3%65.3%64.0%RaceFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%5.8%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	5.1% 2.5% <b>Fall 2014</b> 77.7% 22.3%	5.0% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 80.5% 19.5%	4.9% 1.7% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6% 23.4%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4%
% 25 and Over19.5%14.7%14.1%12.9%11.2%GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.0%65.9%65.3%65.3%65.3%64.0%RaceFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Asian1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	5.1% 2.5% <b>Fall 2014</b> 77.7% 22.3% 0%	5.0% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 80.5% 19.5% 0%	4.9% 1.7% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6% 23.4% 0%	4.8% 1.8% <b>Fall 2021</b> 77.0% 23.0% 0%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0%
GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.0%65.9%65.3%65.3%64.0%RaceFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023
% Male37.0%35.0%34.1%34.7%34.7%36.0%% Female63.0%65.0%65.9%65.3%65.3%64.0%RaceFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.7%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8%
% Female63.0%65.0%65.3%65.3%64.0%RaceFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.7%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2%
RaceFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% White67.3%68.5%65.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.7%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian11.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	<ul> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> </ul>	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023
% White67.3%68.5%67.2%65.0%65.1%% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.7%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0%
% Black or African American19.8%18.0%18.7%17.0%16.8%17.4%% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.7%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	<ul> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> </ul>	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0% 65.0%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0%
% Hispanic of any race3.2%3.7%4.6%4.8%5.6%5.8%% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	<ul> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> </ul>	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0% 65.0%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0%
% Asian1.1%1.0%1.7%1.6%1.6%1.7%% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 65.0% Fall 2019	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023
% American Indian or Alaskan Native1.9%2.2%2.3%2.4%2.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Two or more races2.7%2.5%2.5%2.3%2.8%3.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien2.3%1.9%1.3%1.4%1.6%1.8%	<ul> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> </ul>	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3% 19.8%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0% 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2% 17.0%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 65.0% 16.8%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023 65.1%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%         % Two or more races       2.7%       2.5%       2.5%       2.3%       2.8%       3.1%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       2.3%       1.9%       1.3%       1.4%       1.6%       1.8%	% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3% 19.8% 3.2%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0% 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0% 3.7%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2% 17.0%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 65.0% 16.8%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023 65.1% 17.4%
% Two or more races       2.7%       2.5%       2.3%       2.8%       3.1%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       2.3%       1.9%       1.3%       1.4%       1.6%       1.8%	% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3% 19.8% 3.2%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0% 3.7%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2% 17.0% 4.8%	5.0% 2.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 76.2% 23.8% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.1% 12.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% 65.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 65.0% 16.8% 5.6%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023 65.1% 17.4% 5.8%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien 2.3% 1.9% 1.3% 1.4% 1.6% 1.8%	% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3% 19.8% 3.2% 1.1%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 6% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0% 3.7% 1.0% 2.2%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6% 1.7% 2.3%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2% 17.0% 4.8% 1.6% 2.4%	5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 65.0% 16.8% 5.6% 1.6% 2.4%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023 65.1% 17.4% 5.8% 1.7% 2.3%
	% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3% 19.8% 3.2% 1.1% 1.9% 0.1%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0% 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0% 3.7% 1.0% 2.2%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6% 1.7% 2.3%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2% 17.0% 4.8% 1.6% 2.4% 0.1%	5.0% 2.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 76.2% 23.8% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.1% 12.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% 65.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 65.0% 16.8% 5.6% 1.6% 2.4% 0.1%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023 65.1% 17.4% 5.8% 1.7% 2.3%
	% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	5.1% 2.5% Fall 2014 77.7% 22.3% 0% Fall 2014 80.5% 19.5% Fall 2014 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2014 67.3% 19.8% 3.2% 1.1% 1.9% 0.1%	5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 60% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 635.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0% 3.7% 1.0% 2.2% 0.1% 2.5%	4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6% 1.7% 2.3% 0.1% 2.5%	4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2021 67.2% 17.0% 4.8% 1.6% 2.4% 0.1% 2.3%	5.0% 2.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 76.2% 23.8% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.1% 12.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% 65.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 65.0% 16.8% 5.6% 1.6% 2.4% 0.1% 2.8%	5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8% 11.2% Fall 2023 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2023 65.1% 17.4% 5.8% 1.7% 2.3% 0.1% 3.1%

### **Nicholls State University**

Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	202	167	136	131	138	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	939	906	1,017	1,037	1,004	na
Grad Certificate		10	53	18		
Master's Degrees	203	169	185	202	198	na
Specialist	5	8	9	9	10	na
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,349	1,260	1,400	1,397	1,350	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,332	1,224	1,368	1,368	1,334	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						313
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						275
Education						184
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						118
Psychology						106
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						81
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						64
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	209	171	141	136	145	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	958	934	1,040	1,062	1,021	na
Grad Certificate		10	94	26		na
Master's Degrees	203	169	185	202	198	na
Specialist	5	8	9	9	10	na
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,375	1,292	1,469	1,435	1,374	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.9	4.9	4.8	4.8	4.8	na
Transfer Student	4.0	4.0	3.8	3.8	3.7	na

#### **Nicholls State University**

	State on		y			
Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	292	326	330	324	325	299
	252	260	265	264	259	240
	13	19	16	16	19	15
any race	4	3	3	3	3	4
	23	44	46	41	44	40
	150	182	198	193	200	171
	142	144	132	131	125	128
	256.8	276.5	283.5	280.5	279.3	263.8
ional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
gement Staff						
	49	46	49	47	45	49
	46	43	43	41	40	45
	3	2	5	5	4	3
any race						
		1	1	1	1	1
	24	25	26	27	24	29
	25	21	23	20	21	20
	49.0	46.0	49.0	47.0	45.0	49.0
ssional Staff						
	122	162	174	158	165	155
	106	133	142	126	135	122
	10	20	22	25	22	25
any race	3	5	5	2	3	4
	3	4	5	5	5	4
	64	97	104	89	96	92
	58	65	70	69	69	63
	122.0	161.5	170.4	158.0	165.0	155.0
asures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
e Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	69.5%	73.0%	75.3%	70.8%	76.8%	76.7%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
e Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	55.5%	63.8%	63.3%	62.4%	57.1%	64.8%
ation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
tion Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	41.3%	45.0%	49.0%	45.5%	50.3%	45.6%
ate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
uation Rate within any 4-year institution $^{5}$	46.3%	48.4%	51.3%	49.5%	53.0%	48.0%
	46.6%			54.0%	58.5%	52.9%
						2023-24
e mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,264	\$7.927	\$7.975	\$7.975	\$8.245	38.Zhi
e mandatory tuition and fees datory tuition and fees	\$7,264 \$7,870	\$7,927 \$8,533	\$7,975 \$8,581	\$7,975 \$8,581	\$8,245 \$8,791	\$8,263 \$8,809
	Faculty   any race   onal Employees   gement Staff   any race   ssional Staff   asyrace   any race asyrace	Faculty         FY 2015           292           255           13           any race         4           23           150           251           252           23           150           23           150           24           256.8           onal Employees           FY 2015           gement Staff           49           46           3           any race           24           255           3           any race           24           25           3           any race           25           3           any race           26           27           3           3           49           4122           24           25           3           3           49.0           3           49.0           3           49.0           3 <t< td=""><td>FacultyFY 2015FY 20202023262252601319143151821611421741441757200genent Staff1171171181191191191101111111121131141141151161171181191101111111121131141151161171181191191101111111111121131141151151151161171181191191191191191191101111111121131141151<t< td=""><td>232633025226026511319161331916134133144132182142144132144132256.8276.5256.8276.5283.50001 EmployeesFY 2010FY 2020gement Staff74444434345444346434347114845264946434946434046.04941114111422526532123442526542121452621463144631424716113484536494634112161411345414570414537.3%412013 0142013 0144145.5%63.8%4145.5%63.8%4145.5%63.8%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.5%4145.5%46.5%41<!--</td--><td>FacultyFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 202229232633032429232633032429226026526419191919191913213110018219819320344464115018219813320324446411501821981332132568276.5283.5220.5conal EmployeesFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 2022gement Staff46434343413255-any race242526277252123any race-24252627725212320049.046.049.047.0-55.023.3142126-49.046.049.047.0-49.046.049.047.0-55.063.117.4158.0-40.113.314212640.155.563.8%63.5%-40.120120120112140.1201201121.517.04158.040.1201201201121.5-</td><td>FacultyFY 2010FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2022FY 20232923263303243252522602652642592522602652662763119161619iny race4333332344446641144150182198193200256.8276.5283.5280.5279.3gement StaffFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023any race4643434146434341472526272521232021any race111any race122162174494649.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.01111149.016.013314212649.016.0133142126135.049.016.0133142126135.049.016.0174158.0155.0155.040.016.15170.4158.0155.040.15170.4158.0155.025.040.15171.4158.0155.0201.0241.15171.4158.0155.0</td></td></t<></td></t<>	FacultyFY 2015FY 20202023262252601319143151821611421741441757200genent Staff1171171181191191191101111111121131141141151161171181191101111111121131141151161171181191191101111111111121131141151151151161171181191191191191191191101111111121131141151 <t< td=""><td>232633025226026511319161331916134133144132182142144132144132256.8276.5256.8276.5283.50001 EmployeesFY 2010FY 2020gement Staff74444434345444346434347114845264946434946434046.04941114111422526532123442526542121452621463144631424716113484536494634112161411345414570414537.3%412013 0142013 0144145.5%63.8%4145.5%63.8%4145.5%63.8%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.5%4145.5%46.5%41<!--</td--><td>FacultyFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 202229232633032429232633032429226026526419191919191913213110018219819320344464115018219813320324446411501821981332132568276.5283.5220.5conal EmployeesFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 2022gement Staff46434343413255-any race242526277252123any race-24252627725212320049.046.049.047.0-55.023.3142126-49.046.049.047.0-49.046.049.047.0-55.063.117.4158.0-40.113.314212640.155.563.8%63.5%-40.120120120112140.1201201121.517.04158.040.1201201201121.5-</td><td>FacultyFY 2010FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2022FY 20232923263303243252522602652642592522602652662763119161619iny race4333332344446641144150182198193200256.8276.5283.5280.5279.3gement StaffFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023any race4643434146434341472526272521232021any race111any race122162174494649.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.01111149.016.013314212649.016.0133142126135.049.016.0133142126135.049.016.0174158.0155.0155.040.016.15170.4158.0155.040.15170.4158.0155.025.040.15171.4158.0155.0201.0241.15171.4158.0155.0</td></td></t<>	232633025226026511319161331916134133144132182142144132144132256.8276.5256.8276.5283.50001 EmployeesFY 2010FY 2020gement Staff74444434345444346434347114845264946434946434046.04941114111422526532123442526542121452621463144631424716113484536494634112161411345414570414537.3%412013 0142013 0144145.5%63.8%4145.5%63.8%4145.5%63.8%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.3%4145.5%46.5%4145.5%46.5%41 </td <td>FacultyFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 202229232633032429232633032429226026526419191919191913213110018219819320344464115018219813320324446411501821981332132568276.5283.5220.5conal EmployeesFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 2022gement Staff46434343413255-any race242526277252123any race-24252627725212320049.046.049.047.0-55.023.3142126-49.046.049.047.0-49.046.049.047.0-55.063.117.4158.0-40.113.314212640.155.563.8%63.5%-40.120120120112140.1201201121.517.04158.040.1201201201121.5-</td> <td>FacultyFY 2010FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2022FY 20232923263303243252522602652642592522602652662763119161619iny race4333332344446641144150182198193200256.8276.5283.5280.5279.3gement StaffFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023any race4643434146434341472526272521232021any race111any race122162174494649.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.01111149.016.013314212649.016.0133142126135.049.016.0133142126135.049.016.0174158.0155.0155.040.016.15170.4158.0155.040.15170.4158.0155.025.040.15171.4158.0155.0201.0241.15171.4158.0155.0</td>	FacultyFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 202229232633032429232633032429226026526419191919191913213110018219819320344464115018219813320324446411501821981332132568276.5283.5220.5conal EmployeesFY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 2022gement Staff46434343413255-any race242526277252123any race-24252627725212320049.046.049.047.0-55.023.3142126-49.046.049.047.0-49.046.049.047.0-55.063.117.4158.0-40.113.314212640.155.563.8%63.5%-40.120120120112140.1201201121.517.04158.040.1201201201121.5-	FacultyFY 2010FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2022FY 20232923263303243252522602652642592522602652662763119161619iny race4333332344446641144150182198193200256.8276.5283.5280.5279.3gement StaffFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023any race4643434146434341472526272521232021any race111any race122162174494649.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.046.049.049.045.049.01111149.016.013314212649.016.0133142126135.049.016.0133142126135.049.016.0174158.0155.0155.040.016.15170.4158.0155.040.15170.4158.0155.025.040.15171.4158.0155.0201.0241.15171.4158.0155.0

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Northwestern State University

Northwestern						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	10,332	13,066	13,536	13,061	11,455	10,631
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,132	1,912	2,469	2,780	2,610	2,428
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	9,111	10,918	11,539	10,950	9,505	8,902
% Undergraduate	87.9%	91.0%	90.9%	90.4%	90.2%	89.9%
% Graduate	12.1%	9.0%	9.1%	9.6%	9.8%	10.1%
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
First-Time Student	8,007	9,935	10,491	9,897	8,569	8,000
Percent FTIC	1,196 <i>15%</i>	1,521 <i>15%</i>	1,533 <i>15%</i>	1,311 <i>13%</i>	1,031 <i>12%</i>	1,070 <i>13%</i>
Transfer Student		616	582			
Percent Transfer	465 6%	616	582 6%	465 <i>5%</i>	435 <i>5%</i>	441 6%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15					
Annual FTE	7,296.5	8,581.4	8,452.8	7,965.6	7,086.8	6,705.7
Lower Level FTE	3,130.7	3,870.3	3,767.6	3,514.2	3,109.6	2,924.1
Upper Level FTE	3,471.9	4,093.8	4,014.4	3,790.2	3,347.1	3,159.8
Grad FTE	693.9	617.3	670.8	661.2	630.0	621.7
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2019-20				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						AI 2025-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	38.2%	33.7%	33.8%	31.6%	30.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	26.2%	25.3%	23.1%	21.8%	20.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	64.4%	60.7%	44.3%	45.9%	57.5%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	65	60	64	52	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,550	2,135	2,243	2,789	2,208	na
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2014</b>	<b>Fall 2019</b> 86.1%	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	<b>Fall 2022</b>	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-State	86.6% 12.4%	12.6%	86.5% 12.2%	86.5% 12.0%	86.6%	87.6% 10.7%
% from Out-of-Scatte	12.4%	12.0%	1.3%	12.0%	11.0%	10.7%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	56.1%	47.7%	42.8%	42.3%	42.2%	41.9%
% Part-Time	43.9%	52.3%		57.7%		
% Undisclosed		01.070	5/2%		57.8%	58.1%
	0%	0%	57.2% 0%		57.8% 0%	58.1% 0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0% Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	<b>Fall 2014</b> 70.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 72.2%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 73.4%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 74.4%	0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 75.7%	0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.2%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	Fall 2014 70.0% 30.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 72.2% 27.8%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 73.4% 26.6%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 74.4% 25.6%	0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 75.7% 24.3%	0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.2% 23.8%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	<b>Fall 2014</b> 70.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 72.2%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 73.4%	0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 74.4%	0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 75.7%	0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.2%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	Fall 2014 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male	Fall 2014 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2014 31.0%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	Fall 2014 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2014 31.0% 69.0%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014           59.3%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019           57.2%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 57.0%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023 57.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014           59.3%           26.5%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019           57.2%           27.4%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 57.0% 27.7%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5% 25.0%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023 57.6% 25.3%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014           59.3%           26.5%           4.5%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019           57.2%           27.4%           6.2%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0% 6.2%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 57.0% 27.7% 5.8%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5% 25.0% 5.5%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023 57.6% 25.3% 5.1%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014           59.3%           26.5%           4.5%           0.8%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019           57.2%           27.4%           6.2%           1.0%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0% 6.2% 1.1%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 57.0% 27.7% 5.8% 1.2%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5% 25.0% 5.5%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023 57.6% 25.3% 5.1% 1.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014           59.3%           26.5%           4.5%           0.8%           1.6%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019           57.2%           27.4%           6.2%           1.0%           1.3%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0% 6.2% 1.1% 1.3%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% 71.8% 57.0% 27.7% 5.8% 1.2%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5% 25.0% 5.5% 1.4%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023 57.6% 25.3% 5.1% 1.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014           70.0%           30.0%           Fall 2014           31.0%           69.0%           Fall 2014           59.3%           26.5%           4.5%           0.8%           1.6%           0.1%	Fall 2019           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2019           28.0%           72.0%           Fall 2019           57.2%           27.4%           6.2%           1.0%           1.3%           0.1%	0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0% 6.2% 1.1% 1.3% 0.1%	0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 57.0% 27.7% 5.8% 1.2% 1.2% 0.1%	0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5% 25.0% 5.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.1%	0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023 57.6% 25.3% 5.1% 1.4% 1.2% 0.2%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

### Northwestern State University

Northwestern						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	264	359	365	404	362	na
Upper Grad Cert					7	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,110	1,372	1,345	1,445	1,308	na
Grad Certificate	4	2	3	3	1	na
Master's Degrees	257	277	275	284	261	na
Specialist	7	3	1	4	3	na
Doctoral Degrees			4	13	13	na
Professional Degrees		11	12	5	13	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,642	2,024	2,005	2,158	1,968	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,609	1,991	1,981	2,121	1,946	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						618
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						379
Education						225
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						185
Psychology						108
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						94
Visual And Performing Arts						79
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	264	360	370	408	362	na
Upper Grad Cert					7	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,122	1,402	1,371	1,476	1,337	na
Grad Certificate	4	2	4	3	1	na
Master's Degrees	257	277	275	284	261	na
Specialist	7	3	1	4	3	na
Doctoral Degrees			4	13	13	na
Professional Degrees		11	12	5	13	na
Total	1,654	2,055	2,037	2,193	1,997	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree First-Time Freshmen	4.8	4.9	4.9	4.8	4.9	na

#### **Northwestern State University**

II Statt		SILY			
FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
385	526	510	517	514	430
338	433	404	415	400	335
16	43	53	46	49	45
13	19	21	23	28	18
18	31	32	33	37	32
229	345	340	345	342	284
156	181	170	172	172	146
320.3	417.0	408.8	415.3	413.2	368.2
FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
20	25	23	22	24	23
17	20	19	18	19	16
2	2	2	2	3	3
1	1	1	1	1	1
	2	1	1	1	3
10	17	15	14	15	16
10	8	8	8	9	7
20.0	25.0	23.0	22.0	23.8	23.0
166	176	171	174	180	185
139	139	130	129	130	134
20	28	28	33	37	37
	3	3	3	4	5
7	6	10	9	9	9
98	108	101	107	116	118
68	68	70	67	64	67
163.8	173.9	169.7	172.4	177.2	183.0
2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
68.7%	71.0%	76.9%	66.4%	62.9%	71.1%
2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
59.6%	59.5%	59.7%	60.2%	50.1%	49.2%
2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
37.4%	44.6%	44.2%	47.5%	44.1%	46.4%
2010-11(2уг) 2007-08(4уг)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
44.0%	50.2%	49.7%	53.0%	47.4%	49.8%
	50.6%	50.3%	53.5%	48.5%	50.7%
43.5%	30.070	50.570			
43.5% 2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	20 <u>23-24</u>
				2022-23 \$8,702	2023-24 \$8,894
2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22		2023-24 \$8,894 \$9,986
	FY 2015         385         383         383         16         133         18         229         156         320.3         FY 2015         320.3         FY 2015         10         12         10         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11        11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11         11	FY 2015FY 20203855263855263384331143119131229345156181320.3417.072015FY 202012022120221202212022111221122112211221122112211232333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333333 <td< td=""><td>388526510338433404164353171192118319211831320417.0408.8170320.3417.0408.8FY2015FY2020FY2021103201101120202231172001992012121120110111121111111211121111211131131212122312111311312113913013113913013213913013313913013413913013513913013613913013761011381739169.71438173.9169.71638173.9169.71638173.9169.716392017.0192018.020163959.5%59.7%16392013.14(47)2010-11222013.14(47)2010-11242013.14(47)2010-11242013.14(47)2010-11242013.14(47)</td><td>FY 2015FY 2020FY 2021FY 202138552651051733843340441516435346113192123118311323332293453403453203417.0408.8415.3FY 2015FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022202523222120191820025232221111112012111111111111121212222211331331320025.023.022.021131331431017151441088820.025.023.022.02121133133333333333333333343333333534333336333333376610099810810110740861876.966.4%40959.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%</td><td>FY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 202338552651051751433843340441540016435346491319212328183132233372293453403453421561811701721723203417.0408.8415.3413.2FY 2015FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 20232025232224172019181920252322311111111121111111411111115144151141611711741801008893320125.023.022.023.820325.023.022.023.82043333341514151141661761711741801391301291302042828333720528283337206168706764163173.9169.7172.4177.220132018201920202020205.6%59.5%59.7%204.6%</td></td<>	388526510338433404164353171192118319211831320417.0408.8170320.3417.0408.8FY2015FY2020FY2021103201101120202231172001992012121120110111121111111211121111211131131212122312111311312113913013113913013213913013313913013413913013513913013613913013761011381739169.71438173.9169.71638173.9169.71638173.9169.716392017.0192018.020163959.5%59.7%16392013.14(47)2010-11222013.14(47)2010-11242013.14(47)2010-11242013.14(47)2010-11242013.14(47)	FY 2015FY 2020FY 2021FY 202138552651051733843340441516435346113192123118311323332293453403453203417.0408.8415.3FY 2015FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022202523222120191820025232221111112012111111111111121212222211331331320025.023.022.021131331431017151441088820.025.023.022.02121133133333333333333333343333333534333336333333376610099810810110740861876.966.4%40959.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%60.2%59.6%59.5%59.7%	FY 2015FY 2020FY 2022FY 202338552651051751433843340441540016435346491319212328183132233372293453403453421561811701721723203417.0408.8415.3413.2FY 2015FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 20232025232224172019181920252322311111111121111111411111115144151141611711741801008893320125.023.022.023.820325.023.022.023.82043333341514151141661761711741801391301291302042828333720528283337206168706764163173.9169.7172.4177.220132018201920202020205.6%59.5%59.7%204.6%

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher. 3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years

after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate. 4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# Southeastern Louisiana University

	Juisiai					
Annual Enrollment Profile					AY 2022-23	
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	16,946	17,138	17,401	16,337	16,767	17,316
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	3,297	3,506	3,902	3,773	4,735	5,223
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	14,510	14,266	14,514	13,497	13,504	13,904
% Undergraduate	92.3%	93.2%	93.3%	92.6%	92.2%	91.5%
% Graduate Entering Cohort	7.7% Fall 2014	6.8% Fall 2019	6.7% Fall 2020	7.4% Fall 2021	7.8% Fall 2022	8.5% Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	13,386	13,302	13,543	12,499	12,452	12,720
First-Time Student					· · · ·	
Percent FTIC	2,429 <i>18%</i>	2,733 <i>21%</i>	2,577 <i>19%</i>	2,227 <i>18%</i>	2,363 <i>19%</i>	2,352 <i>18%</i>
Transfer Student	562	583	568	555	490	509
Percent Transfer	562 4%	505 4%	4%	4%	490 4%	509 4%
Full-Time Equivalents					AY 2022-23	
Annual FTE	11,734.4	11,518.5	11,460.3	10,608.9	10,443.2	10,736.8
Lower Level FTE	5,745.3	5,868.9	5,707.2	5,165.9	5,308.9	5,639.4
Upper Level FTE	5,213.0	4,958.3	5,047.1	4,724.3	4,364.6	4,193.7
Grad FTE	776.1	691.3	706.0	718.7	769.7	903.7
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AV 2014-15	AV 2019-20	AV 2020-21		AY 2022-23	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31.4%	32.5%	30.3%	30.2%	28.4%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	29.5%	31.6%	32.4%	31.4%	30.1%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	60.7%	59.8%	58.8%	55.3%	53.8%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech Number of Students on GO Grants	3 1,733	33	26	17 2,727	13 3,569	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	1,895 Fall 2019	2,108 Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	na Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	95.1%	95.2%	95.5%	95.2%	95.1%	95.3%
% from Out-of-State	2.9%	3.1%	3.0%	3.4%	3.2%	2.9%
% from Out-of-State	2.0%	1.8%	1.5%	1.4%	5.270	2.770
Full-/Part-Time Status					1 7%	1.8%
	Fall 2014				1.7% Fall 2022	1.8% Fall 2023
% Full-Time	<b>Fall 2014</b> 69.6%	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time % Part-Time	69.6%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 67.2%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 60.2%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 62.1%
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	69.6% 30.4%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4% 32.6%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 67.2% 32.8%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5% 35.5%	Fall 2022 60.2% 39.8%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 62.1% 37.9%
% Part-Time	69.6%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 67.2%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 60.2%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 62.1%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5% 35.5% 0%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 60.2% 39.8% 0%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	69.6% 30.4% 0%	Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% Fall 2019	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022 60.2% 39.8% 0% Fall 2022	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	69.6% 30.4% 0% <b>Fall 2014</b> 86.5%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           9.5%	Fall 2022 60.2% 39.8% 0% Fall 2022 92.2% 7.8%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           9.5%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           9.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 36.8%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 36.8% 63.2%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2023
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 65.1%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2019           64.4%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022           61.0%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2023 63.4%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 65.1% 14.8%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2019           64.4%           19.3%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%           Fall 2021           63.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022           61.0%           17.2%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2023           36.8%           63.2%           Fall 2023           63.4%           15.8%
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> </ul>	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 65.1% 14.8% 6.2%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2019           64.4%           19.3%           6.5%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.6%	Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021 90.5% 9.5% Fall 2021 63.8% Fall 2021 63.6% 18.1% 6.3%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022           61.0%           17.2%           6.7%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 63.8% 63.2% Fall 2023 63.4% 15.8% 6.1%
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> </ul>	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 65.1% 14.8% 6.2% 0.9%	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%         6.5%         1.3%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%           Fall 2020           90.8%           9.2%           Fall 2020           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2020           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2020           66.0%           1.4%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%           Fall 2021           63.8%           Fall 2021           63.8%           Fall 2021           63.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022           61.0%           17.2%           6.7%           1.2%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 6% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2023 63.4% 15.8% 6.1%
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 65.1% 14.8% 6.2% 0.9% 0.2%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2019           64.4%           19.3%           6.5%           1.3%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.6% 1.4%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%           Fall 2021           63.8%           18.1%           6.3%           1.2%           0.2%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022           61.0%           17.2%           6.7%           1.2%           0.2%	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023 92.2% 7.8% Fall 2023 63.2% Fall 2023 63.4% 15.8% 6.1% 1.5% 0.2%
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2014 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2014 37.8% 62.2% Fall 2014 65.1% 65.1% 14.8% 6.2% 0.9% 0.2% 0.1%	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%           Fall 2019           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2019           64.4%           19.3%           6.5%           1.3%           0.3%           0.1%	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 63.7% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.6% 1.4% 0.2%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           9.5%           Fall 2021           36.2%           63.8%           Fall 2021           63.6%           18.1%           6.3%           1.2%           0.2%           0.0%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%           63.5%           Fall 2022           61.0%           17.2%           6.7%           1.2%           0.2%           0.1%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2023           36.8%           63.2%           Fall 2023           63.4%           15.8%           6.1%           1.5%           0.2%           0.1%

### Southeastern Louisiana University

Journeastern				•		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	13	12	13	8	13	na
Upper Grad Cert			2	2	16	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,924	1,759	1,854	1,855	1,813	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	351	333	284	296	310	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	14	9	20	11	16	na
Professional Degrees	8	10	5	5	6	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,310	2,123	2,178	2,177	2,174	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,308	2,122	2,175	2,175	2,158	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						471
Health Professions And Related Programs						354
Education						219
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						194
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						124
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						115
Psychology						109
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	13	12	13	8	13	na
Upper Grad Cert			2	2	17	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,933	1,772	1,866	1,864	1,823	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	351	333	284	296	310	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	14	9	20	11	16	na
Professional Degrees	8	10	5	5	6	na
Total	2,319	2,136	2,190	2,186	2,185	na
	,					
Time-To-Degree		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Time-To-Degree		<b>AY 2019-20</b> 4.9	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 4.8	<b>AY 2021-22</b> 4.8	<b>AY 2022-23</b> 4.7	AY 2023-24 na

#### Southeastern Louisiana University

Southeastern Louisiana Oniversity						
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	607	626	630	618	598	565
White	521	533	538	521	499	467
Black	31	37	34	34	31	37
Hispanic of any race	14	14	15	18	20	17
All Others	41	42	43	45	48	44
Female	340	356	361	351	347	334
Male	267	270	269	267	251	231
FTE	518.4	532.9	542.9	554.5	536.5	510.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	76	69	71	95	70	67
White	69	59	61	80	59	57
Black	5	9	9	14	10	8
Hispanic of any race	1				1	1
All Others	1	1	1	1		1
Female	39	34	36	46	32	31
Male	37	35	35	49	38	36
FTE	75.8	69.0	71.0	95.0	70.0	67.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	232	271	289	346	299	331
White	189	225	234	259	222	246
Black	33	31	42	69	58	67
Hispanic of any race	3	4	5	9	7	8
All Others	7	11	8	9	12	10
Female	127	142	163	210	169	192
Male	105	129	126	136	130	139
FTE	221.4	262.9	282.7	323.3	287.5	312.4
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	62.1%	67.8%	71.7%	63.9%	69.7%	74.3%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	52.4%	53.9%	56.7%	56.3%	52.7%	59.1%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	35.8%	39.6%	39.4%	40.1%	37.6%	43.8%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	39.6%	43.8%	44.1%	43.5%	41.3%	46.5%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	40.1%	44.3%	44.9%	44.0%	42.0%	47.2%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,619	\$8,494	\$8,454	\$8,454	\$8,559	\$8,559
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,266	\$9,002	\$8,962	\$8,962	\$9,046	\$9,046
						na
Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st	\$2,508 cudents enrolled that	\$2,352 at are retained	\$1,925 at the starting	\$2,615 institution to	\$2,828 the following F	all

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

## University of Louisiana at Lafayette

					AV 2022 22	AV 2022 24
Annual Enrollment Profile Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	AY 2014-15 19,082	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 18,986	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 18,506	<b>AY 2021-22</b> 18,110	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24 17,080
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	19,082	18,986	18,506	18,110	17,048 975	17,080
Profiles	676 Fall 2014	926 Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	975 Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	17,514	17,108	16,642	16,406	15,423	15,478
% Undergraduate	90.4%	85.9%	84.7%	84.1%	84.9%	85.6%
% Graduate	9.6%	14.1%	15.3%	15.9%	15.1%	14.4%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	15,829	14,690	14,104	13,796	13,095	13,243
First-Time Student	2,934	2,536	2,338	2,693	2,886	3,065
Percent FTIC	19%	17%	2,330	2,095	2,000	23%
Transfer Student	971	838	752	777	643	631
Percent Transfer	6%	6%	5%	6%	5%	5%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	14,966.6	14,311.5	13,656.2	13,160.3	12,839.0	13,128.2
Lower Level FTE	6,148.1	5,351.5	4,954.2	5,051.9	5,326.9	5,713.5
Upper Level FTE	7,591.1	7,286.4	6,951.1	6,376.0	5,889.9	5,826.6
Grad FTE	1,227.4	1,673.6	1,750.9	1,732.4	1,622.3	1,588.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31.3%	33.1%	32.3%	35.1%	36.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	41.5%	46.1%	47.6%	45.3%	43.6%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	80.6%	79.2%	74.9%	61.6%	66.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
	2057	1 200	1 2 - 1	1 400	2162	
Number of Students on GO Grants	2,957	1,209	1,351	1,488	2,163	na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin	2,957 Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	
						Fall 2023
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	<b>Fall 2023</b> 89.2%
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2014</b> 86.7%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 88.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.9%	Fall 2021 87.7%	Fall 2022 88.6%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 89.2% 6.5%
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 88.4% 7.9%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.9% 8.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 87.7% 8.4%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 88.6% 7.2%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 89.2% 6.5% 4.3%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           87.9%           8.5%           3.6%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           87.7%           8.4%           3.9%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%	Fall 2020           87.9%           8.5%           3.6%           Fall 2020           74.8%	Fall 2021           87.7%           8.4%           3.9%           Fall 2021           73.0%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%	Fall 2020           87.9%           8.5%           3.6%           Fall 2020           74.8%           25.2%	Fall 2021           87.7%           8.4%           3.9%           Fall 2021           73.0%           27.0%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%	Fall 2020           87.9%           8.5%           3.6%           Fall 2020           74.8%           25.2%           0%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014 43.8%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019           43.2%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           42.2%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014 43.8% 56.2%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019           43.2%           56.8%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           42.6%           57.4%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014 43.8% 56.2% Fall 2014	Fall 2019         88.4%         7.9%         3.7%         Fall 2019         76.4%         23.6%         0%         Fall 2019         85.6%         14.4%         Fall 2019         43.2%         56.8%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020           87.9%           8.5%           3.6%           Fall 2020           74.8%           25.2%           0%           Fall 2020           85.8%           14.2%           Fall 2020           42.5%           57.5%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           42.6%           57.4%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           42.2%           57.8%           Fall 2023
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014 43.8% 56.2% Fall 2014 67.8%	Fall 2019         88.4%         7.9%         3.7%         Fall 2019         76.4%         23.6%         0%         Fall 2019         85.6%         14.4%         Fall 2019         43.2%         56.8%         Fall 2019         64.0%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           6.4%           57.4%           Fall 2022           59.6%	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           6.5%           78.3%           57.8%           Fall 2023           58.2%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014 43.8% 56.2% Fall 2014 67.8% 19.6%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019           43.2%           56.8%           Fall 2019           64.0%           19.3%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021 60.1% 22.0%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           57.4%           59.6%           22.9%	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           88.3%           57.8%           Fall 2023           58.2%           24.2%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014 86.7% 9.5% 3.9% Fall 2014 76.5% 23.5% 0% Fall 2014 81.8% 18.2% Fall 2014 43.8% 56.2% Fall 2014 67.8% 19.6% 3.2%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019           43.2%           56.8%           Fall 2019           43.2%           56.8%           Fall 2019           64.0%           19.3%           5.4%	Fall 2020           87.9%           8.5%           3.6%           Fall 2020           74.8%           25.2%           0%           Fall 2020           85.8%           14.2%           Fall 2020           42.5%           57.5%           Fall 2020           62.4%           20.1%           5.7%	Fall 2021           87.7%           8.4%           3.9%           Fall 2021           73.0%           27.0%           0%           Fall 2021           86.3%           13.7%           Fall 2021           42.6%           57.4%           Fall 2021           60.1%           22.0%           5.7%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           67.4%           57.4%           59.6%           22.9%           5.4%	Fall 2023         89.2%         6.5%         4.3%         Fall 2023         78.3%         21.7%         0%         Fall 2023         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2023         57.8%         Fall 2023         58.2%         24.2%         5.3%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2014           86.7%           9.5%           3.9%           Fall 2014           76.5%           23.5%           0%           Fall 2014           81.8%           18.2%           Fall 2014           67.8%           19.6%           3.2%           2.2%	Fall 2019         88.4%         7.9%         3.7%         Fall 2019         76.4%         23.6%         0%         Fall 2019         85.6%         14.4%         Fall 2019         65.6%         Fall 2019         64.0%         19.3%         5.4%         2.7%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021 60.1% 22.0% 5.7% 2.9%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           6.57.4%           59.6%           22.9%           5.4%           2.8%	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           57.8%           Fall 2023           57.8%           Fall 2023           58.2%           24.2%           5.3%           2.6%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014           86.7%           9.5%           3.9%           Fall 2014           76.5%           23.5%           0%           Fall 2014           81.8%           18.2%           Fall 2014           43.8%           56.2%           Fall 2014           43.8%           56.2%           Fall 2014           3.2%           3.2%           2.2%           0.5%	Fall 2019         88.4%         7.9%         3.7%         Fall 2019         76.4%         23.6%         0%         Fall 2019         85.6%         14.4%         Fall 2019         43.2%         56.8%         Fall 2019         64.0%         19.3%         5.4%         2.7%         0.3%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021 60.1% 22.0% 5.7% 2.9% 0.4%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           2.6%           57.4%           59.6%           22.9%           5.4%           2.8%           0.4%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 58.2% 24.2% 5.3% 2.6% 0.3%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014           86.7%           9.5%           3.9%           Fall 2014           76.5%           23.5%           0%           Fall 2014           81.8%           18.2%           Fall 2014           43.8%           56.2%           Fall 2014           67.8%           19.6%           3.2%           0.5%           0.1%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019           43.2%           56.8%           Fall 2019           64.0%           19.3%           5.4%           0.3%           0.1%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7% 2.8% 0.3%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021 60.1% 22.0% 5.7% 2.9% 0.4%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           57.4%           59.6%           22.9%           5.4%           0.4%           0.1%	Fall 2023           89.2%           6.5%           4.3%           Fall 2023           78.3%           21.7%           0%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           88.3%           11.7%           Fall 2023           57.8%           Fall 2023           58.2%           24.2%           5.3%           2.6%           0.3%           0.1%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fall 2014         86.7%         9.5%         3.9%         Fall 2014         76.5%         23.5%         0%         Fall 2014         81.8%         18.2%         Fall 2014         67.8%         19.6%         3.2%         0.5%         0.1%         1.6%	Fall 2019         88.4%         7.9%         3.7%         Fall 2019         76.4%         23.6%         0%         Fall 2019         85.6%         14.4%         Fall 2019         65.6%         Fall 2019         64.0%         19.3%         5.4%         2.7%         0.3%         0.1%         2.6%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7% 2.8% 0.3% 0.1% 3.2%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021 60.1% 22.0% 5.7% 2.9% 0.4% 0.1% 3.4%	Fall 2022         88.6%         7.2%         4.1%         Fall 2022         76.2%         23.8%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         87.4%         2.6%         57.4%         22.9%         5.4%         0.4%         0.1%         3.6%	na Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 42.2% 53.3% 24.2% 5.3% 0.3% 0.1% 3.9%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014           86.7%           9.5%           3.9%           Fall 2014           76.5%           23.5%           0%           Fall 2014           81.8%           18.2%           Fall 2014           43.8%           56.2%           Fall 2014           67.8%           19.6%           3.2%           0.5%           0.1%	Fall 2019           88.4%           7.9%           3.7%           Fall 2019           76.4%           23.6%           0%           Fall 2019           85.6%           14.4%           Fall 2019           43.2%           56.8%           Fall 2019           64.0%           19.3%           5.4%           0.3%           0.1%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7% 2.8% 0.3%	Fall 2021 87.7% 8.4% 3.9% Fall 2021 73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2021 60.1% 22.0% 5.7% 2.9% 0.4%	Fall 2022           88.6%           7.2%           4.1%           Fall 2022           76.2%           23.8%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           57.4%           59.6%           22.9%           5.4%           0.4%           0.1%	Fall 2023 89.2% 6.5% 4.3% Fall 2023 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 57.8% 57.8% 57.8% 57.8% 53.2% 24.2% 5.3% 24.2% 5.3% 2.6% 0.3%

### University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Oniversity of Lo			-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert					1	na
Bachelor's Degrees	2,555	2,914	2,797	2,566	2,363	na
Grad Certificate	5	13	10	6	9	na
Master's Degrees	456	629	706	758	717	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	46	56	56	67	85	na
Professional Degrees	2	4	10	5	6	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	3,064	3,616	3,579	3,402	3,181	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	3,064	3,613	3,573	3,401	3,178	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						718
Health Professions And Related Programs						625
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						316
Education						316
Engineering						273
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						154
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						137
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert					1	na
Bachelor's Degrees	2,580	2,926	2,807	2,573	2,370	na
Grad Certificate	5	13	10	6	9	na
Master's Degrees	456	629	706	758	717	na
Constaliat						na
Specialist						lia
Doctoral Degrees	46	56	56	67	85	
-	46 2			67 5	85 6	na
Doctoral Degrees		4				na na
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	2 3,089	4	10 3,589	5 3,409	6 3,188	na na na AY 2023-24
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	2 3,089	4 3,628	10 3,589	5 3,409	6 3,188	na na na
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	2 3,089	4 3,628	10 3,589	5 3,409	6 3,188	na na na

#### University of Louisiana at Lafayette

University of L	Juisiana		aycu	•		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	737	846	845	828	813	850
White	597	659	640	640	627	639
Black	43	50	62	58	60	72
Hispanic of any race	22	24	23	28	28	26
All Others	75	113	120	102	98	113
Female	353	395	408	400	387	419
Male	384	451	437	428	426	431
FTE	643.8	709.6	715.6	682.7	663.7	698.7
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	<b>FY 202</b> 4
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	91	63	56	56	46	49
White	77	48	43	42	32	32
Black	10	10	7	7	8	10
Hispanic of any race	1	3	3	4	4	5
All Others	3	2	3	3	2	2
Female	37	35	31	29	27	30
Male	54	28	25	27	19	19
FTE	91.0	63.0	56.0	56.0	46.0	49.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	430	629	633	624	683	761
White	327	439	448	429	475	510
Black	67	125	125	132	143	169
Hispanic of any race	8	22	19	21	24	28
All Others	28	43	41	42	41	54
Female	229	366	369	363	386	438
Male	201	263	264	261	297	323
FTE	427.1	626.9	630.9	622.4	681.0	759.0
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	76.3%	76.1%	79.5%	74.8%	71.7%	75.9%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	62.4%	63.6%	66.0%	66.9%	60.8%	61.6%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	44.8%	48.2%	51.5%	51.2%	50.1%	51.1%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	49.8%	54.5%	55.6%	55.8%	56.4%	56.7%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^{6}$	50.2%	55.1%	56.1%	56.3%	57.0%	57.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,936	\$11,186	\$11,174	\$11,162	\$11,248	\$11,294
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,748	\$11,126	\$11,114	\$11,102	\$11,138	\$11,174
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,995	\$11,120	\$11,114	\$3,882	\$4,571	φ11,174 na
2 - 2vr & 4vr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

## University of Louisiana at Monroe

University of Ex					111 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	AV 0000 0 1
Annual Enrollment Profile					AY 2022-23	
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	9,401	9,837	10,248	9,827	9,591	9,608
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,568	1,419	1,621	1,521	1,748	1,928
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	<b>Fall 2020</b>	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	8,605	8,699	9,132	8,726	8,437	8,478
% Undergraduate	84.5%	80.8%	78.4%	77.1%	78.0%	78.1%
% Graduate Entering Cohort	15.5% Fall 2014	19.2% Fall 2019	21.6% Fall 2020	22.9% Fall 2021	22.0% Fall 2022	21.9% Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	7,267	7,030	7,162	6,730	6,581	6,620
First-Time Student	1,299	1,148	1,155	1,140		1,052
Percent FTIC	1,299	1,140	1,155	1,140	1,018 <i>15%</i>	1,052
Transfer Student	323	269	403	369	355	358
Percent Transfer	4%	4%	6%	5%	5%	5%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15				AY 2022-23	
Annual FTE	7,310.0	7,550.0	7,560.6	7,238.7	6,893.4	6,878.4
Lower Level FTE	3,046.7	2,109.8	2,172.1	2,107.6	2,092.2	2,156.1
Upper Level FTE	2,846.0	3,781.1	3,577.3	3,302.5	3,088.6	3,018.1
Grad FTE	1,417.3	1,659.2	1,811.2	1,828.7	1,712.6	1,704.2
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15		AY 2020-21	·	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.6%	34.3%	33.5%	32.7%	31.4%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	33.5%	36.9%	36.7%	37.8%	32.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	76.8%	69.4%	72.6%	70.5%	69.7%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	28	22	19	16	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	876	783	826	1,093	1,616	na
	070	/05	020	1,095	1,010	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	
						Fall 2023
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	<b>Fall 2023</b> 86.0%
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2014</b> 88.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 86.7%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.0%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 86.2%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 86.2%	Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6%
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 86.7% 9.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.0% 9.8%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 86.2% 10.4%	Fall 2022 86.2% 9.5%	Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6% 4.4%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2%	Fall 2019 86.7% 9.4% 3.9%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 86.2% 9.5% 4.3%	Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6% 4.4% Fall 2023
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           87.0%           9.8%           3.2%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%	Fall 2020           87.0%           9.8%           3.2%           Fall 2020           55.5%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%	Fall 2020           87.0%           9.8%           3.2%           Fall 2020           55.5%           44.5%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4% Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 444.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4% Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0% Fall 2021 86.5% 13.5%	Fall 2022 86.2% 9.5% 4.3% Fall 2022 54.4% 45.6% 0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6%	Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6% 4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1%	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4% Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0% Fall 2021 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2021 32.2%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%	Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6% 4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 444.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4% Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0% Fall 2021 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2021 32.2% 67.8%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020           87.0%           9.8%           3.2%           Fall 2020           55.5%           44.5%           0%           Fall 2020           86.2%           13.8%           Fall 2020           32.6%           67.4%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%           Fall 2023
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%           Fall 2023           58.6%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           63.0%           21.7%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 444.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4% Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0% Fall 2021 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2021 32.2% 67.8% Fall 2021 61.7% 22.1%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           67.9%           Fall 2022           61.2%           22.2%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%           Fall 2023           58.6%           23.0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6% 2.1%	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%	Fall 2020           87.0%           9.8%           3.2%           Fall 2020           55.5%           44.5%           0%           Fall 2020           86.2%           13.8%           Fall 2020           32.6%           67.4%           Fall 2020           32.6%           67.4%           Fall 2020           62.2%           22.8%           3.0%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021           61.7%           22.1%           3.2%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           61.2%           22.2%           2.9%	Fall 2023         86.0%         9.6%         4.4%         Fall 2023         53.1%         46.9%         0%         Fall 2023         88.9%         11.1%         Fall 2023         32.3%         67.7%         Fall 2023         58.6%         23.0%         3.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6% 2.1% 2.3%	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2% 62.2% 3.0% 1.8%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021           32.2%           61.7%           22.1%           3.2%           1.8%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           61.2%           2.9%           1.6%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%           Fall 2023           58.6%           23.0%           3.4%           1.5%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6% 2.1% 2.3%	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         23.4%         2.0%         2.0%         0.3%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2% 22.8% 3.0% 1.8%	Fall 2021 86.2% 10.4% 3.4% Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0% Fall 2021 86.5% 13.5% Fall 2021 32.2% 67.8% Fall 2021 61.7% 22.1% 3.2% 1.8% 0.4%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           61.2%           2.9%           1.6%           0.4%	Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6% 4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 58.6% 23.0% 3.4% 1.5% 0.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBack% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6% 2.1% 2.3% 0.3% 0.0%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           63.0%           21.7%           2.8%           2.0%           0.3%           0.0%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 444.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2% 22.8% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021           61.7%           22.1%           3.2%           1.8%           0.4%           0.0%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           61.2%           22.2%           2.9%           1.6%           0.4%           0.1%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%           Fall 2023           58.6%           23.0%           3.4%           1.5%           0.4%           0.1%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6% 2.1% 2.3% 0.3% 0.0% 2.1%	Fall 2019         86.7%         9.4%         3.9%         Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         0.3%         0.3%         0.0%         2.0%         0.3%         0.0%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2% 62.2% 22.8% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021           32.2%           61.7%           22.1%           3.2%           1.8%           0.4%           0.0%           2.9%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2022           32.1%           61.2%           2.9%           1.6%           0.4%           0.1%           2.7%	na Fall 2023 86.0% 9.6% 4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% 58.6% 23.0% 3.4% 1.5% 0.4% 0.1% 2.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014 88.0% 8.9% 3.2% Fall 2014 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2014 86.0% 14.0% Fall 2014 36.1% 63.9% Fall 2014 65.0% 22.6% 2.1% 2.3% 0.3% 0.0%	Fall 2019           86.7%           9.4%           3.9%           Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           33.4%           66.6%           Fall 2019           63.0%           21.7%           2.8%           2.0%           0.3%           0.0%	Fall 2020 87.0% 9.8% 3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 444.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2% 22.8% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4%	Fall 2021           86.2%           10.4%           3.4%           Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021           32.2%           67.8%           Fall 2021           61.7%           22.1%           3.2%           1.8%           0.4%           0.0%	Fall 2022           86.2%           9.5%           4.3%           Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           61.2%           22.2%           2.9%           1.6%           0.4%           0.1%	Fall 2023           86.0%           9.6%           4.4%           Fall 2023           53.1%           46.9%           0%           Fall 2023           88.9%           11.1%           Fall 2023           32.3%           67.7%           Fall 2023           58.6%           23.0%           3.4%           1.5%           0.4%           0.1%

### University of Louisiana at Monroe

University of L						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	51	46	60	55	56	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,010	1,255	1,200	1,104	1,071	na
Grad Certificate					2	na
Master's Degrees	273	392	486	486	501	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	27	27	31	40	40	na
Professional Degrees	85	87	81	79	75	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,446	1,807	1,858	1,764	1,745	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,446	1,797	1,849	1,758	1,738	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	/erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						563
Education						231
Psychology						221
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						210
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						96
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						87
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						80
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	51	46	60	55	56	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,016	1,260	1,210	1,114	1,073	na
Grad Certificate					2	na
Master's Degrees	274	393	487	486	504	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	27	27	31	40	40	na
Professional Degrees	85	87	81	79	75	na
Total	1,453	1,813	1,869	1,774	1,750	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.7	4.4	4.5	4.6	4.9	na

#### University of Louisiana at Monroe

	0 0110 10111		0 0 0			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	399	443	446	438	437	410
White	343	378	369	356	356	331
Black	30	29	40	39	36	36
Hispanic of any race	8	9	9	11	15	12
All Others	18	27	28	32	30	31
Female	233	270	273	260	261	248
Male	166	173	173	178	176	162
FTE	331.8	361.2	349.7	362.1	357.3	342.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	36	49	57	47	47	48
White	34	45	48	38	40	40
Black	1		3	4	3	3
Hispanic of any race		2	2	1	1	1
All Others	1	2	4	4	3	4
Female	18	29	31	26	24	25
Male	18	20	26	21	23	23
FTE	36.0	49.0	57.0	47.0	47.0	48.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	254	288	285	314	325	314
White	202	221	214	235	237	235
Black	41	48	47	53	54	56
Hispanic of any race	1	3	3	6	5	6
All Others	10	16	21	20	29	17
Female	137	166	164	184	196	187
Male	117	122	121	130	129	127
FTE	250.6	286.5	284.1	312.7	322.8	312.5
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	68.8%	71.4%	73.7%	68.8%	70.5%	73.7%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	52.1%	58.1%	63.5%	60.6%	57.5%	59.7%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	40.2%	43.7%	46.6%	56.8%	53.5%	50.7%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	43.0%	47.9%	51.1%	56.0%	54.9%	54.9%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	43.8%	48.7%	51.6%	57.7%	56.1%	56.0%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,962	\$9,285	\$9,399	\$9,387	\$9,444	\$9,579
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,526	\$9,692	\$9,788	\$9,776	\$9,800	\$9,908
						na
	\$7,526 \$3,339	\$9,692 \$3,251	\$9,788 \$2,891	\$9,776 \$2,671	\$9,800 \$2,971	\$9,90 n

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

# **University of New Orleans**

Oniversity						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	10,393	10,095	9,966	9,446	8,717	8,060
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	235	988	1,017	1,027	1,045	1,087
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	9,234	8,238	8,397	7,964	7,167	6,615
% Undergraduate	77.5%	81.6%	82.3%	81.8%	81.7%	83.0%
% Graduate	22.5%	18.4%	17.7%	18.2%	18.3%	17.0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	7,152	6,720	6,913	6,515	5,856	5,489
First-Time Student	868	935	1,124	1,151	1,012	829
Percent FTIC	12%	14%	16%	18%	17%	15%
Transfer Student	954	640	638	470	392	305
Percent Transfer	13%	10%	9%	7%	7%	6%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	7,431.0	6,415.2	6,425.7	5,871.3	5,388.6	5,114.0
Lower Level FTE	2,564.5	2,501.8	2,528.5	2,476.4	2,389.1	2,226.5
Upper Level FTE	3,512.7	2,957.4	2,949.7	2,509.5	2,203.9	2,157.9
Grad FTE	1,353.8	956.0	947.5	885.5	795.6	729.5
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	30.9%	33.9%	34.8%	34.6%	34.9%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	25.3%	26.0%	26.2%	25.7%	24.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	72.5%	63.0%	47.6%	44.0%	42.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	866	584	921	1,247	1,089	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	83.4%	87.6%	88.3%	87.6%	87.3%	87.7%
% from Out-of-State	6.6%	8.4%	8.1%	9.0%	8.7%	8.2%
% from Out-of-Country	9.9%	4.0%	3.6%	3.4%	4.0%	4.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	69.7%	69.0%	69.7%	66.4%	65.4%	67.0%
% Part-Time	30.3%	31.0%	30.3%	33.6%	34.6%	33.0%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	68.6%	77.3%	77.9%	79.1%	80.5%	82.2%
% 25 and Over	31.4%	22.7%	22.1%	20.9%	19.5%	17.8%
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Male	48.6%	47.6%	47.0%	46.3%	47.9%	47.9%
% Female	51.4%	52.4%	53.0%	53.7%	52.1%	52.1%
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% White	56.0%	50.1%	48.3%	48.5%	46.0%	44.7%
% Black or African American	14.9%	18.7%	21.4%	21.9%	22.1%	21.6%
% Hispanic of any race	9.1%	12.8%	12.1%	10.5%	11.6%	13.6%
% Asian	7.1%	7.7%	7.2%	7.5%	7.9%	7.7%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
% Two or more races	3.1%	4.5%	4.2%	4.7%	4.8%	4.9%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	6.6%	4.0%	3.6%	3.4%	4.0%	4.1%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	2.8%	1.9%	2.8%	3.1%	3.0%	3.0%

### **University of New Orleans**

University		Unica	113			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert			3	13	23	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,225	1,084	1,143	1,014	868	na
Grad Certificate		10	20	22	28	na
Master's Degrees	616	420	420	393	392	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	44	37	37	25	38	na
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,885	1,551	1,623	1,467	1,349	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,883	1,545	1,609	1,446	1,305	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						413
Engineering						176
Visual And Performing Arts						111
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						110
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						89
Psychology						87
Education						84
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert			3	13	23	na
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	1,248	1,101	3 1,162	13 1,019	23 878	
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	1,248	1,101 11				na na na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	1,248 618	11	1,162	1,019	878	na na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	618	11 423	1,162 21 421	1,019 25 396	878 30 393	na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees		11	1,162 21	1,019 25	878 30	na na na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	618 44	11 423 37	1,162 21 421 37	1,019 25 396 25	878 30 393 38	na na na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	618 44 1,910	11 423 37 1,572	1,162 21 421 37 1,644	1,019 25 396 25 1,478	878 30 393 38 1,362	na na na na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	618 44 1,910	11 423 37	1,162 21 421 37 1,644	1,019 25 396 25 1,478	878 30 393 38 1,362	na na na na
Bachelor's Degrees         Grad Certificate         Master's Degrees         Specialist         Doctoral Degrees         Professional Degrees         Total         Time-To-Degree         Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	618 44 1,910 <b>AY 2014-15</b>	11 423 37 1,572 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	1,162 21 421 37 1,644 <b>AY 2020-21</b>	1,019 25 396 25 1,478 <b>AY 2021-22</b>	878 30 393 38 1,362 <b>AY 2022-23</b>	na na na na
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	618 44 1,910	11 423 37 1,572	1,162 21 421 37 1,644	1,019 25 396 25 1,478	878 30 393 38 1,362	na na na na

#### **University of New Orleans**

University	UTIVEW	Ullea	13			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	380	400	381	417	408	379
White	291	302	277	303	298	276
Black	31	30	35	32	36	30
Hispanic of any race	10	14	16	21	21	16
All Others	48	54	53	61	53	57
Female	148	154	153	169	169	149
Male	232	246	228	248	239	230
FTE	309.3	315.1	294.8	311.9	302.6	283.9
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	141	154	164	176	179	156
White	109	113	122	119	111	93
Black	18	22	27	41	52	49
Hispanic of any race	7	9	7	7	7	6
All Others	7	10	8	9	9	8
Female	63	81	85	124	123	106
Male	78	73	79	52	56	50
FTE	139.8	153.8	162.9	173.9	178.7	154.5
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	276	535	456	426	457	494
White	170	262	248	245	255	272
Black	71	235	172	140	163	181
Hispanic of any race	11	18	14	15	11	13
All Others	24	20	22	26	28	28
Female	156	381	286	253	283	324
Male	120	154	170	173	174	170
FTE	272.6	529.7	450.5	419.6	453.4	490.7
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	69.1%	68.4%	69.9%	58.2%	60.3%	70.4%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	53.4%	56.6%	53.6%	53.7%	42.6%	45.4%
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2007-08(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)	2015-16(4yr)	2016-17(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	32.1%	36.8%	42.4%	41.5%	38.9%	38.2%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^{5}$	35.9%	40.8%	46.0%	44.6%	41.5%	40.4%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^6$	35.9%	41.1%	46.9%	45.0%	42.0%	41.0%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,483	\$9,354	\$9,354	\$9,354	\$9,454	\$9,754
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,483 \$8,083	\$9,354 \$9,648	\$9,354 \$9,648	\$9,354 \$9,648	\$9,454 \$9,648	\$9,754 \$9,888

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall

semester. For Four-Years retention is for Baccalaureate Degrees. For Two-Years retention is for Associate degrees or higher.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

Louisiana Community a	nd Tecł	inical	Colleg	ge Syst	em	
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	92,269	82,083	73,415	71,550	76,841	80,10
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	16,137	10,483	8,240	9,736	11,912	14,01
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	72,314	59,936	52,604	52,282	55,009	57,36
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.00
% Graduate						
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	34,254	26,555	20,286	22,116	24,989	27,92
First-Time Student	14,720	11,244	8,727	9,017	9,999	10,71
Percent FTIC	43%	42%	43%	41%	40%	38
Transfer Student	7,090	7,244	5,655	5,475	5,607	5,88
Percent Transfer	21%	27%	28%	25%	22%	21
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
Annual FTE	45,687.1	39,554.1	35,760.9	33,698.5	35,039.5	36,864
Lower Level FTE	45,687.1	39,554.1	35,760.9	33,698.5	35,039.5	36,864.
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	41.3%	45.2%	44.2%	41.9%	40.8%	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7.1%	7.2%	7.2%	7.7%	7.0%	
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	10.3%	15.9%	16.3%	16.4%	12.3%	
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	1,529	2,050	1,940	1,944	1,788	
Number of Students on GO Grants	6,192	6,438	7,351	8,625	8,342	
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	96.5%	96.6%	96.0%	96.1%	96.2%	96.4
% from Out-of-State	2.7%	2.2%	2.6%	2.7%	2.6%	2.4
% from Out-of-Country	0.8%	1.2%	1.4%	1.2%	1.2%	1.2
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% Full-Time	41.6%	45.2%	46.3%	42.4%	40.9%	41.4
% Part-Time	58.4%	54.8%	53.7%	57.6%	59.1%	58.6
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	(
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% 24 and Under	63.5%	62.0%	59.9%	61.2%	62.7%	62.9
% 25 and Over	36.5%	38.0%	40.1%	38.8%	37.3%	37.1
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% Male		39.5%	36.7%	38.2%	37.6%	37.3
	4.5.0%			001270	0.1070	
	43.6% 56.4%			61.8%	62.4%	62.7
% Female	56.4%	60.5%	63.3%	61.8% Fall 2021	62.4%	
% Female Race	56.4% Fall 2014	60.5% Fall 2019	63.3% Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% Female <b>Race</b> % White	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8%	60.5% <b>Fall 2019</b> 40.9%	63.3% <b>Fall 2020</b> 43.4%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 44.4%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 42.8%	<b>Fall 20</b> 41.5
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8% 38.3%	60.5% Fall 2019 40.9% 37.9%	63.3% Fall 2020 43.4% 37.6%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 44.4% 39.0%	Fall 2022           42.8%           42.0%	<b>Fall 20</b> 41.5 43.0
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8% 38.3% 4.9%	60.5% Fall 2019 40.9% 37.9% 5.7%	63.3% Fall 2020 43.4% 37.6% 5.8%	Fall 2021 44.4% 39.0% 6.1%	Fall 2022 42.8% 42.0% 6.2%	Fall 20 41.5 43.0 6.8
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8% 38.3% 4.9% 1.6%	60.5% Fall 2019 40.9% 37.9% 5.7% 1.5%	63.3% Fall 2020 43.4% 37.6% 5.8% 1.5%	Fall 2021 44.4% 39.0% 6.1% 1.5%	Fall 2022           42.8%           42.0%           6.2%           1.5%	Fall 20 41.5 43.0 6.8 1.4
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8% 38.3% 4.9% 1.6% 0.9%	60.5% Fall 2019 40.9% 37.9% 5.7% 1.5% 0.7%	63.3% Fall 2020 43.4% 37.6% 5.8% 1.5% 0.7%	Fall 2021 44.4% 39.0% 6.1% 1.5% 0.7%	Fall 2022 42.8% 42.0% 6.2% 1.5% 0.6%	Fall 20 41.5 43.0 6.8 1.4 0.7
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8% 38.3% 4.9% 1.6% 0.9% 0.1%	60.5% Fall 2019 40.9% 37.9% 5.7% 1.5% 0.7% 2.0%	63.3% Fall 2020 43.4% 37.6% 5.8% 1.5% 0.7% 2.4%	Fall 2021           44.4%           39.0%           6.1%           1.5%           0.7%           1.2%	Fall 2022 42.8% 42.0% 6.2% 1.5% 0.6% 0.5%	Fall 20 41.5 43.0 6.8 1.4 0.7 0.3
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	56.4% Fall 2014 43.8% 38.3% 4.9% 1.6% 0.9%	60.5% Fall 2019 40.9% 37.9% 5.7% 1.5% 0.7%	63.3% Fall 2020 43.4% 37.6% 5.8% 1.5% 0.7%	Fall 2021 44.4% 39.0% 6.1% 1.5% 0.7%	Fall 2022 42.8% 42.0% 6.2% 1.5% 0.6%	62.7 Fall 20: 41.5 43.0 6.8 1.4 0.7 0.3 3.0 0.9

#### Louisiana Community and Technical College System

## Louisiana Community and Technical College System

Louisiana community		micai	Conce			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr	0	1,730	1,497	1,571	2,025	na
Career Tech 9+cr	0	1,663	1,310	1,585	1,664	na
Certificates	6,179	7,520	6,691	5,754	6,817	na
Diplomas	2,490	2,778	2,608	2,555	2,911	na
Associate Degrees	4,338	4,386	4,507	4,442	4,585	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	13,007	18,077	16,613	15,907	18,002	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	9,078	14,220	12,783	12,120	13,648	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year	r Average)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						4,255
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,408
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,139
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,050
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						1,453
Precision Production						1,448
Construction Trades						1,013
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr	0	2,211	1,811	1,861	2,453	na
Career Tech 9+cr	0	1,818	1,470	1,795	1,865	na
Certificates	6,894	8,289	7,349	6,339	7,499	na
Diplomas	2,516	2,845	2,675	2,638	3,037	na
Associate Degrees	4,408	4,481	4,611	4,537	4,691	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	13,818	19,644	17,916	17,170	19,545	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.2	4.7	4.8	4.8	4.8	na
Transfer Student	3.3	3.6	3.6	3.7	3.8	na

	Louisiana Community ai	nd Tech	inical	Colleg	je Syst	em	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	Head Count	3,092	2,890	2,611	2,588	2,551	2,603
	White	2,276	2,068	1,856	1,813	1,764	1,782
	Black	691	685	631	647	659	694
	Hispanic of any race	32	30	24	23	26	21
	All Others	93	107	100	105	102	106
	Female	1,666	1,562	1,424	1,439	1,416	1,468
	Male	1,426	1,328	1,187	1,149	1,135	1,135
	FTE	1,897.7	1,885.4	1,763.6	1,703.8	1,702.8	1,711.6
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ.	Head Count	180	148	143	153	154	160
Faculty/Staff	White	119	98	90	94	96	103
7	Black	55	45	47	53	54	52
Ś	Hispanic of any race	3	2	1	1	1	1
ta f	All Others	3	3	5	5	3	4
÷,	Female	99	84	86	96	98	108
	Male	81	64	57	57	56	52
	FTE	180.0	148.0	143.0	153.0	153.5	159.4
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	736	928	906	881	912	963
	White	393	514	500	498	521	547
	Black	310	378	365	340	353	367
	Hispanic of any race	19	15	13	12	9	10
	All Others	14	21	28	31	29	39
	Female	536	666	666	641	669	689
	Male	200	262	240	240	243	274
	FTE	703.7	893.8	870.5	849.4	880.7	933.2
Re	Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	49.7%	51.1%	49.1%	52.1%	54.0%	52.6%
	2	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
G	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2010-11(2yr)	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
adı	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	15.6%	23.1%	23.8%	26.0%	27.1%	26.4%
Graduation	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Rate	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution $^5$	6.9%	9.6%	9.2%	10.3%	10.9%	10.8%
ē	Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time $^6$	13.6%	12.4%	14.6%	14.8%	17.1%	16.2%

#### Louisiana Community and Technical College System

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

# **Baton Rouge Community College**

Daton Rouge C		-				
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	13,027	11,196	10,396	10,640	13,719	15,503
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	979	480	540	572	1,848	2,989
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	10,698	8,116	7,376	7,494	9,284	10,859
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	10,698	8,116	7,376	7,494	9,284	10,859
First-Time Student	2,428	1,733	1,313	1,517	1,756	2,192
Percent FTIC	23%	21%	18%	20%	19%	20%
Transfer Student	1,286	1,083	902	931	1,166	952
Percent Transfer	12%	13%	12%	12%	13%	9%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	7,141.6	5,401.2	5,066.8	5,157.0	6,033.1	6,572.9
Lower Level FTE	7,141.6	5,401.2	5,066.8	5,157.0	6,033.1	6,572.9
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	43.0%	46.4%	40.6%	40.4%	35.2%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	5.2%	5.9%	6.2%	6.3%	4.6%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	11.2%	16.9%	18.1%	16.6%	8.5%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	140	241	237	240	234	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	782	913	590	820	684	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	95.9%	96.4%	95.5%	95.5%	96.6%	96.9%
% from Out-of-State	2.5%	1.7%	1.9%	2.2%	2.1%	1.6%
% from Out-of-Country	1.6%	1.9%	2.6%	2.2%	1.4%	1.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	50.2%	47.2%	45.0%	44.6%	38.3%	35.7%
% Part-Time	49.8%	52.8%	55.0%	55.4%	61.7%	64.3%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	64.1%	62.6%	62.8%	61.2%	63.2%	63.8%
% 25 and Over	35.9%	37.4%	37.2%	38.8%	36.8%	36.2%
Gender						
	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Male	<b>Fall 2014</b> 45.6%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 39.4%		<b>Fall 2021</b> 33.9%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7%	Fall 2023 35.1%
% Male % Female			Fall 2020			
	45.6%	39.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 34.6%	33.9%	34.7%	35.1%
% Female	45.6% 54.4%	39.4% 60.6%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 34.6% 65.4%	33.9% 66.1%	34.7% 65.3%	35.1% 64.9%
% Female Race	45.6% 54.4% Fall 2014	39.4% 60.6% Fall 2019	Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020	33.9% 66.1% <b>Fall 2021</b>	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022	35.1% 64.9% <b>Fall 202</b> 3
% Female <b>Race</b> % White	45.6% 54.4% <b>Fall 2014</b> 37.3%	39.4% 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8%	Fall 2020           34.6%           65.4%           Fall 2020           37.7%	33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 37.7%	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5%	35.1% 64.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 31.2%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American	45.6% 54.4% <b>Fall 2014</b> 37.3% 43.8%	39.4% 60.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 36.8% 46.2%	Fall 2020           34.6%           65.4%           Fall 2020           37.7%           45.7%	33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 37.7% 48.1%	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5% 54.0%	35.1% 64.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 31.2% 56.7%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	45.6% 54.4% Fall 2014 37.3% 43.8% 3.0%	39.4% 60.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 36.8% 46.2% 4.2%	Fall 2020           34.6%           65.4%           Fall 2020           37.7%           45.7%           4.3%	33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 37.7% 48.1% 4.7%	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5% 54.0% 5.1%	35.1% 64.9% Fall 2023 31.2% 56.7% 5.4%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	45.6% 54.4% Fall 2014 37.3% 43.8% 3.0% 1.6%	39.4% 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2% 1.6%	Fall 2020           34.6%           65.4%           Fall 2020           37.7%           45.7%           4.3%           1.6%	33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 37.7% 48.1% 4.7% 1.7%	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5% 54.0% 5.1% 1.7%	35.1% 64.9% Fall 2023 31.2% 56.7% 5.4% 1.4%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	45.6% 54.4% Fall 2014 37.3% 43.8% 3.0% 1.6% 0.4%	39.4% 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2% 1.6% 0.4%	Fall 2020           34.6%           65.4%           Fall 2020           37.7%           45.7%           4.3%           1.6%           0.3%	33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 37.7% 48.1% 4.7% 1.7% 0.2%	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5% 54.0% 5.1% 1.7% 0.3%	35.1% 64.9% Fall 2023 31.2% 56.7% 5.4% 1.4% 0.4%
<ul> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> <li>% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander</li> </ul>	45.6% 54.4% Fall 2014 37.3% 43.8% 3.0% 1.6% 0.4% 0.1%	39.4% 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2% 1.6% 0.4% 2.7%	Fall 2020           34.6%           65.4%           Fall 2020           37.7%           45.7%           4.3%           1.6%           0.3%           3.0%	33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 37.7% 48.1% 4.7% 1.7% 0.2% 1.5%	34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5% 54.0% 5.1% 1.7% 0.3% 0.5%	35.1% 64.9% Fall 2023 31.2% 56.7% 5.4% 1.4% 0.4% 0.2%

# Baton Rouge Community College

Daton Rouge	commu	mey co	uncec			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr			70	17	75	na
Career Tech 9+cr			18	20	29	na
Certificates	1,356	1,591	1,315	821	1,145	na
Diplomas	265	156	117	115	161	na
Associate Degrees	417	488	551	538	520	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,038	2,235	2,071	1,511	1,930	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,679	1,917	1,812	1,318	1,634	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year	Average)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,065
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						194
Health Professions And Related Programs						141
Precision Production						94
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						92
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						77
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						46
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr			70	17	75	na
Career Tech 9+cr			18	21	29	na
Certificates	1,596	1,833	1,348	835	1,156	na
Diplomas	266	156	117	115	162	na
Associate Degrees	436	502	560	543	525	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	2,298	2,491	2,113	1,531	1,947	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.8	5.8	5.3	4.9	5.1	na
Transfer Student	3.8	4.2	4.2	4.5	4.3	na

#### **Baton Rouge Community College**

Daton Rouge	commu	incy du	nege			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	476	352	338	371	379	383
White	298	214	196	213	212	212
Black	158	118	115	135	136	145
Hispanic of any race	8	4	4	6	10	10
All Others	12	16	23	17	21	16
Female	210	162	162	205	212	218
Male	266	190	176	166	167	165
FTE	277.7	201.4	186.7	173.0	177.5	179.9
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	37	28	25	26	26	22
White	16	12	7	5	5	3
Black	19	15	15	20	20	19
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others	1	1	3	1	1	
Female	23	16	16	18	21	17
Male	14	12	9	8	5	5
FTE	37.0	28.0	25.0	26.0	25.5	22.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	122	128	116	110	107	115
White	46	40	35	34	29	32
Black	72	80	72	68	70	77
Hispanic of any race	1	1				
All Others	3	7	9	8	8	6
Female	90	89	79	72	72	73
Male	32	39	37	38	35	42
FTE	116.9	118.5	110.4	105.5	104.3	110.0
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	48.1%	45.9%	47.7%	54.5%	55.5%	49.8%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	4.7%	12.7%	21.6%	26.6%	22.5%	16.0%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	3.2%	2.9%	5.2%	4.9%	4.1%	7.1%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	13.9%	11.2%	18.4%	12.8%	14.2%	14.1%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,694	\$4,221	\$4,221	\$4,321	\$4,321	\$4,321
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,060	\$2,679	\$2,477	\$2,859	\$2,662	na
	\$2,060 tudents enrolled th	\$2,679 at are retained	\$2,477 at the starting			all

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2013-2014, CATC was merged with BRCC

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, Westside Campus was merged with River Parishes Community College

# **Bossier Parish Community College**

Amena farvailment ProfileAV 2014-10AV 2012-01AV 2022-21AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-23AV 2022-24AV 2022-23AV 2022-24AV 2022-24AV 2022-25AV 2022-25A	Annual Enrollment Profile		-	<u> </u>		AV 2022 22	AV 2022 24
1011018887808.441.1548.22PolicsFall 2014Fall 2014<							
PendiceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2024 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>							
Pall Iteadecount0.0000.6,4625.9735.7276.3115.654% Undergraduate0.000%100.0%100.0%0.000%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%							
% Indergraduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%000.0%% Graduate0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%10.00%0%10.00%0%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00%10.00% <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>							
% Graduate00%00%00%00%00%00%Britandergraduate frame/interial65.0066.4257.2757.2761.10457.57Furst-Transformation21.1571.14697.881.1441.2171.217Percent FTIC27.571.04697.891.0481.0471.217Percent FTIC27.571.0461.0481.0491.0491.0491.0491.049Percent Transfor1.0181.0191.0191.0191.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.0291.029							
Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2023           Fail ductatts Enrollment         8.550         6.662         5.773         5.727         6.311         5.243           Frust Tincs Sluduct         2.157         1.146         988         1.144         7.277         6.211         7.1247           Percent Transfer         2.157         1.15%         1.74%         1.09%         2.258         2.258         2.258         2.252         2.252.23         AV 2023-24         AV 2021-22         AV 2023-24         AV 2023-							
Find9.5006.5005.7005.7005.7005.700FirstTime Student2.1501.1469.881.7401.730Percent Transfer9.1807.7507.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.7007.700 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				-			
First-Time Student2,1571,1469,881,1441,3741,207Precent FIC2,2581,2581,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681,2681							
Percent FTIC25%17%20%22%22%Transfer Student91894680756366.28716Percent Transfer11%15%14%10%10%13%Pall-Time EquivalentsAY 2014-20AY 2012-20AY 2022-24AY 20							
Transfer Student918946807563628716Percent Transfer71747178718718718718718718Percent Transfer7201-437201-437201-217202-717202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-727202-72			-				
Percent TransferIIIIIISIIISIIISIIISFull-Time EquivalentsX 2014-15X 2019-20X 202-21X 202-23X 202-24Annual FTES 3875I 4,452.64,034.83,809.94,245.94,005.7Lower Level FTES 8575I 4,452.64,034.83,809.94,245.94,005.7Upper Level FTES 8575I 4,452.64,034.83,809.94,245.94,005.7Upper Level FTES 8575I 4,055.7I 4,052.6V 202-21V 202-23V 202-23V 202-23V 202-23S 0 Undergraduates on PellS 12.28V 202-21V 202-23V 202-23 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Heil-Time EquivalentsYY 2019-20YY 202-22YY 202-22 <thy 202-22<="" th="">YY</thy>							
Annual PTE5,857.54,452.64,034.83,809.94,24.5.94,005.7Loper Level PTE5,857.54,652.64,034.83,809.94,24.5.94,005.7Upper Level PTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Francial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcoutAY201+13Y 201-20Y 202-21Y 202-22Y 202-23Y 202-24Y 202-23Y 202-24Y 202-24 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Lower Level FTE5.85754.452.64.432.83,80.9.94,24.5.94,245.9Upper Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.0Financia Adi: Annal Unduplicated Undergraduate ieacoutX2011-20X2020-21X2022-23X2022-32Ø o'Undergraduates on Poll512.087.7.808.8.907.2.88.8.907.2.8% o'Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)7.7.807.8.88.8.907.2.85.8.807.3.8% of TFT on Tops (LA Students Only)10.6.6016.0.913.9.9011.3.9011.3.9011.3.90Number of Students on OPS fech2262187.813.0.975.7.8711.3.907.3.7Number of Students on OPS fech2267.8120.107.317.3.77.3.8S from Louisiana9.6.8%93.8%93.5%9.4.1%9.4.9%9.4.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2.851.6%51.6%51.6%56.4%56.4%56.4%% Part-Time StatusFail 2014Fail 2014Fail 2012Fail 2022Fail 2023% Part-Time Status60.2%55.6%51.6%51.6%57.9%57.9%% Undisclosed0.8%63.4%57.5%44.3%45.7%44.3%% Part-Time Status63.1%57.5%57.9%43.3%57.9%57.9%% Part-Time Status63.6%55.6%51.6%57.9%57.9%57.9% <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>							
Upper level FTE         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduates Headcount         AY 201+20         AY 202-21         AY 202-22         AY 202-23         AY 202-23         AY 202-24         AY 202-24 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>· · · · ·</td> <td></td> <td></td>					· · · · ·		
GradO.0O.0O.0O.0O.0O.0O.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate leadcountAY 2011-12AY 2012-21AY 2021-22AY 2021-22AY 2021-22AY 2021-23AY 2021-23AY 2021-24AY 2021-20AY 2021-24AY 2021-24 <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			•				
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2014-20         AY 202-21         AY 202-22         AY 2022-23         AY 202-24         A 15.%         A 15.%         A 15.%         A 15.%         A 15.%         A 15.%         A 13.%         A na           Number of Students on Dy DY 57         Tota         AY         AY 2022-10         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2023							
% of Undergraduates on Pell51.2%44.5%44.5%44.5%44.5%41.5%ana% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)7.7%7.8%8.8%7.2%5.8%na% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)10.6%16.0%13.9%15.7%11.3%naNumber of Students on TOPS Tech2621.817810.911.8%naStudent OriginFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Louisiana96.8%93.8%93.5%94.1%04.6%94.6%% from Out-of-State3.0%51.4%11.2%10.0%0.8%64.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2%11.1%11.2%10.0%0.8%64.6%% frull-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2021Fall 2021Fall 2021Fall 2021% Pull-TimeStatus39.8%93.5%9.4%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Undergraduatej60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Undergraduatej60.2%73.5%75.7%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Undergraduatej60.2%73.6%75.5%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Undergraduatej60.2%73.5%75.7%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Ala Outerd60.2%73.6%75.7%75.7%55.7%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Undergraduatej60.2%73.6%75.7%75.7%75.7% <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>							
Youndergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)7.7%7.8%8.8%7.2%5.8%In an% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)10.6%16.0%13.9%15.7%11.3%In anNumber of Student on TOPS Tech226218178159198In anStudent OriginFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Out-of-State3.0%9.3.8%9.3.5%94.1%94.9%94.6%% from Out-of-Country0.0%5.1%5.4%4.9%4.2%4.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2%1.1%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%Full-Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024Fall 2024Fall 20244.3%% Full-Time5.12%5.0.4%48.4%45.6%44.6%4.3.3%55.7%6.5.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.4%55.7%55.4%55.7%67.7%6.2%56.7%55.4%55.7%57.9%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5%57.7%57.5% </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
% of FTF on Tops [LA Students Only)10.6%16.6%13.3%15.7%11.3%In anNumber of Students on GO Grants226218178159198In anNumber of Students on GO Grants429383408307537In anStudent OriginFall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Louisiana96.8%93.8%93.5%94.1%94.6%% from Out-of-State3.0%5.1%5.4%4.6%4.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2%1.1%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%Full-Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Time51.2%50.4%48.4%45.6%44.6%43.3%% Pull-fort Time Status612Fall 2014Fall 2024Fall 2023Fall 2024Fall 2023% Age Croup (Indergraduate)60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%& 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%67.4%42.1%42.2%GenderFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2012Fall 2023Fall 2023% Male33.6%32.5%33.6%33.6%33.6%33.6%& Se panale63.1%55.5%56.4%56.5%56.4%56.5%% Male33.5%45.5%56.5%56.5%56.5%56.5%% Black or African American43.5%45.5%56.5%56.5%56.5%% Black or Afr	-						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech         226         218         178         159         198         name           Number of Students on GO Grants         429         383         408         307         537         name           Student Origin         Fail 2014         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         % for Douisiana         96.8%         93.5%         94.1%         94.6%         %         % for Douisiana         96.8%         93.5%         94.1%         94.2%         44.6%         %         %         %         95.1%         5.4%         44.9%         4.2%         46.8%         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         %         % <t< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>		-					
Number of Students on GO Grants429383408307537Fall 2023Student OriginFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Louisiana96.8%93.8%93.5%94.1%94.9%94.6%% from Out-of-State3.0%5.1%5.4%4.9%4.2%4.6%% from Out-of-State3.0%5.1%5.4%4.9%4.2%4.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2%Fall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2023Fall 2023% Full-/Imme51.2%50.4%48.4%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.4%55.7%% Ill-/Imme51.2%50.4%48.4%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.7%57.9%57.5%% Ill-/Imme51.2%50.4%48.4%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.7%57.9%57.5%% Ill-/Imme60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%57.9%57.5%% 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%57.9%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.5%57.							
Student OriginFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Louisiana96.8%93.8%93.5%94.1%94.9%94.6%% from Out-of-State3.0%5.1%5.4%4.9%4.2%4.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2%1.1%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Pull-Time51.2%51.2%51.6%54.4%45.6%44.6%3.3%% Part-Time48.8%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.7%57.9%% Indiccised0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Indergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023% 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%% 25 and OverFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Male36.9%36.5%57.5%68.4%67.7%68.4%67.7%% Male63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.7%68.4%67.7%% White43.6%43.6%43.6%43.6%44.6%45.5%% Black or African American41.3%45.5%55.5%52.%56.6%51.4%55.5%% Alsani or Ohter Pacific Islander0.9%0.6%0.6%0.8%0.8%% Native Hawaiian or Ohter Pacific Islander0.2%<							
% from Louisana         96.8%         93.3%         93.5%         94.1%         94.9%         94.6%           % from Out-of-State         3.0%         5.1%         5.4%         4.9%         4.2%         4.6%           % from Out-of-State         0.2%         1.1%         1.2%         1.0%         0.8%         0.8%           Full-/Part-Time Status         Fail 2014         Fail 2014         Fail 2012         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024         Fail 2024         Fail 2023         Fail 2024         Fail 2024 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
% from Out-of-State3.0%5.1%5.4%4.9%4.2%4.6%% from Out-of-Country0.2%1.1%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Time51.2%50.4%48.4%45.6%44.6%43.3%% Part-Time48.8%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.4%55.7%% Indisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023% 24 and Under60.2%55.6%54.3%55.7%57.5%57.5%& 25 and Over56.6%54.3%42.1%42.5%56.6%GenderFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Male63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.4%45.5%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%44.6%45.5%% Alsain0.6%0.6%0.9%0.0%0.6%0.8%0.8%% Anarcican Indian or Alaskan Native0.6%0.6%0.8%0.8%0.8%% Native Havaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.1%1.1%0.6%0.3%% Noror more races1.9%4.5%4.3%4.3%4.3%4.3%% Tor or more races							
% from Out-of-Country0.2%1.1%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%Full-Part-Time StatusFail 2014Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Full-Time51.2%50.4%48.8%44.6%44.6%44.6%43.3%% Part-Time48.8%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.4%55.7%55.7%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%% 2 and Over59.8%43.4%43.5%44.3%42.1%42.5%GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2023Fail 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Male36.9%73.5%44.5%44.6%45.5%56.5%57.9%57.9%% White36.8%45.7%44.3%44.6%45.5%44.3%42.1%74.102Fail 2023% White36.8%45.7%44.3%42.1%45.5%56.5%52.4%56.5%52.4%55.7%56.5%56.5%% Main or Alaskan Native0.5%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.1%0.9%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%% Norm or eraces1.9%4.5%4.5%4.4%4.6%4.6%4.6%4.6		-					
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2014Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Time51.2%50.4%48.4%45.6%44.6%43.3%% Part-Time48.8%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.4%56.7%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%% 25 and Over39.8%43.4%45.7%44.3%42.1%42.5%GenderFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Female63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.4%67.7%MaceFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023% White43.5%45.7%45.9%45.1%44.6%45.5%% White43.5%45.5%52.5%52.6%51.4%55.7%55.7%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%42.4%41.6%% Hispanic of any race6.2%5.5%5.2%5.6%5.1%5.5%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.8%0.6%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.1%0.6%0.4%0.6%% Native Haw		0.070				4 / %	4.6%
% Full-Time51.2%50.4%48.4%45.6%44.6%43.3%% Part-Time48.8%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.4%56.7%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2010Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%% 25 and Over39.8%43.4%45.7%44.3%42.1%42.5%GenderFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Female63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.4%67.7%KaceFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% White43.5%45.5%45.5%55.6%55.6%55.5%55.6%55.5%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%42.4%41.6%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%0.8%0.6%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.9%2.6%1.3%0.6%0.3%% Two or more races1.9%4.5%4.5%4.5%4.5%4.5%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien0.2%1.1%1.1%0.9%0.6%	% trom ()ut-ot-Country	0.2%					
% Part-Time48.8%49.6%51.6%54.4%55.7%55.7%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2014Fail 2014Fail 2024Fail 2023% 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%% 25 and Over39.8%43.4%45.7%44.3%42.1%42.5%GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2023Fail 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Female63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.4%67.7%RaceFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% White43.5%44.5%44.6%45.5%55.7%55.7%55.7%55.7%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%42.4%44.6%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.9%0.0%0.6%0.8%0.8%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.1%0.9%0.7%0.6%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien0.2%1.1%0.1%0.0%0.6%0.6%			1.1%	1.2%	1.0%	0.8%	0.8%
% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2024Fall 2024Fa	Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	1.1% Fall 2019	1.2% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021	0.8% Fall 2022	0.8% Fall 2023
Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2021Fall 2023Fall 2023% 24 and Under60.2%56.6%54.3%55.7%57.9%57.5%% 25 and Over39.8%43.4%45.7%44.3%42.1%42.5%GenderFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Female63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.4%67.7%RaceFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% White43.5%45.7%45.9%45.1%44.6%45.5%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%42.4%41.6%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.9%1.0%0.7%1.0%% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.9%0.8%0.6%0.6%0.8%0.8%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.9%2.6%1.3%4.2%4.0%% Two or more races1.9%4.5%4.3%4.3%4.2%4.0%% Two or more races1.9%4.5%4.3%4.3%4.2%4.0%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien0.2%1.1%1.1%0.9%0.7%0.6%	<b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time	<b>Fall 2014</b> 51.2%	1.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 50.4%	1.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 48.4%	1.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 45.6%	0.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 44.6%	0.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 43.3%
% 24 and Under       60.2%       56.6%       54.3%       55.7%       57.9%       57.9%         % 25 and Over       39.8%       43.4%       45.7%       44.3%       42.1%       42.5%         Gender       Fail 2014       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2022       Fail 2023         % Male       36.9%       32.7%       29.5%       31.6%       32.6%       32.3%         % Female       63.1%       67.3%       70.5%       68.4%       67.4%       67.7%         Race       Fail 2014       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2022       Fail 2023       Fail 2023         % White       43.5%       45.7%       45.9%       45.1%       44.6%       45.5%         % Black or African American       41.3%       38.9%       38.3%       40.3%       42.4%       41.6%         % Hispanic of any race       62.%       5.5%       5.2%       5.6%       5.1%       5.5%         % Asian       0.5%       0.6%       0.9%       1.0%       0.7%       1.0%         % Asian       0.6%       0.6%       0.6%       0.6%       0.8%       0.8%       0.6%       0.8%       0.8%         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander <td< td=""><td>Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time</td><td>Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8%</td><td>1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6%</td><td>1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6%</td><td>1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4%</td><td>0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4%</td><td>0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7%</td></td<>	Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7%
% 25 and Over39.8%43.4%45.7%44.3%42.1%42.5%GenderFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% Male36.9%32.7%29.5%31.6%32.6%32.3%% Female63.1%67.3%70.5%68.4%67.4%67.7%RaceFail 2014Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023% White43.5%44.5%44.6%45.5%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%42.4%41.6%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.9%1.0%0.7%1.0%% Asian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.9%2.6%1.3%0.6%0.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.9%4.5%4.3%4.2%4.0%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien0.2%1.1%0.9%0.7%0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0%
Gender         Fail 2014         Fail 2020         Fail 2021         Fail 2022         Fail 2023           % Male         36.9%         32.7%         29.5%         31.6%         32.6%         32.3%           % Female         63.1%         67.3%         70.5%         68.4%         67.4%         67.7%           Race         Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2021         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2023           % White         43.5%         45.7%         45.9%         45.1%         44.6%         45.5%           % Black or African American         41.3%         38.9%         38.3%         40.3%         42.4%         41.6%           % Hispanic of any race         6.2%         5.5%         5.2%         5.6%         5.1%         5.5%           % Asian         0.5%         0.6%         0.9%         1.0%         0.7%         1.0%           % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         0.2%         1.9%         2.6%         1.3%         0.6%         0.3%           % Two or more races         1.9%         4.5%         4.3%         4.3%         4.2%         4.0%           % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien         0.2%         1.1%         0.9%         0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023
% Male       36.9%       32.7%       29.5%       31.6%       32.6%       32.3%         % Female       63.1%       67.3%       70.5%       68.4%       67.4%       67.7%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % White       43.5%       45.7%       45.9%       45.1%       44.6%       45.5%         % Black or African American       41.3%       38.9%       38.3%       40.3%       42.4%       41.6%         % Hispanic of any race       62.2%       5.5%       5.2%       5.6%       5.1%       5.5%         % Asian       0.5%       0.6%       0.9%       1.0%       0.7%       1.0%         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       1.9%       2.6%       1.3%       0.6%       0.3%         % Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       0.9%       0.6%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5%
% Female       63.1%       67.3%       70.5%       68.4%       67.4%       67.7%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % White       43.5%       45.7%       45.9%       45.1%       44.6%       45.5%         % Black or African American       41.3%       38.9%       38.3%       40.3%       42.4%       41.6%         % Hispanic of any race       62.%       5.5%       5.2%       5.6%       5.1%       5.5%         % Asian       0.5%       0.6%       0.9%       1.0%       0.7%       1.0%         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.9%       1.9%       2.6%       1.3%       0.6%       0.3%         % Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       0.9%       0.7%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5%
Race         Fail 2014         Fail 2020         Fail 2021         Fail 2022         Fail 2023           % White         43.5%         45.7%         45.9%         45.1%         44.6%         45.5%           % Black or African American         41.3%         38.9%         38.3%         40.3%         42.4%         41.6%           % Hispanic of any race         6.2%         5.5%         5.2%         5.6%         5.1%         5.5%           % Asian         0.5%         0.6%         0.9%         1.0%         0.7%         1.0%           % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         0.2%         1.9%         2.6%         1.3%         0.6%         0.3%           % Two or more races         1.9%         4.5%         4.3%         4.3%         4.2%         4.0%           % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien         0.2%         1.1%         0.9%         0.6%         0.6%         0.6%         0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023
% White43.5%45.7%45.9%45.1%44.6%45.5%% Black or African American41.3%38.9%38.3%40.3%42.4%41.6%% Hispanic of any race6.2%5.5%5.2%5.6%5.1%5.5%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.9%1.0%0.7%1.0%% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.9%0.8%0.6%0.6%0.8%0.8%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.9%2.6%1.3%0.6%0.3%% Two or more races1.9%4.5%4.3%4.2%4.0%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien0.2%1.1%1.1%0.9%0.7%0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3%
% Black or African American       41.3%       38.9%       38.3%       40.3%       42.4%       41.6%         % Hispanic of any race       6.2%       5.5%       5.2%       5.6%       5.1%       5.5%         % Asian       0.5%       0.6%       0.9%       1.0%       0.7%       1.0%         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.9%       0.8%       0.6%       0.6%       0.8%       0.8%         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       1.9%       2.6%       1.3%       0.6%       0.3%         % Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       1.1%       0.9%       0.7%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% <b>6</b> <b>7</b> 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 6% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7%
% Hispanic of any race6.2%5.5%5.2%5.6%5.1%5.5%% Asian0.5%0.6%0.9%1.0%0.7%1.0%% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.9%0.8%0.6%0.6%0.8%0.8%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%1.9%2.6%1.3%0.6%0.3%% Two or more races1.9%4.5%4.3%4.2%4.0%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien0.2%1.1%1.1%0.9%0.7%0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2019	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023
% Asian       0.5%       0.6%       0.9%       1.0%       0.7%       1.0%         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.9%       0.8%       0.6%       0.6%       0.8%       0.8%         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       1.9%       2.6%       1.3%       0.6%       0.3%         % Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       1.1%       0.9%       0.7%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2019	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023
% American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.9%       0.8%       0.6%       0.8%       0.8%         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       1.9%       2.6%       1.3%       0.6%       0.3%         % Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       1.1%       0.9%       0.7%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5% 41.3%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2019 45.7% 38.9%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1% 40.3%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6% 42.4%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       1.9%       2.6%       1.3%       0.6%       0.3%         % Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       1.1%       0.9%       0.7%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5% 41.3% 6.2%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 67.3% Fall 2019 45.7% 38.9%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1% 40.3%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6% 42.4% 5.1%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 45.5% 41.6% 5.5%
% Two or more races       1.9%       4.5%       4.3%       4.2%       4.0%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       1.1%       1.1%       0.9%       0.7%       0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5% 41.3% 6.2% 0.5%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 67.3% Fall 2019 45.7% 38.9% 5.5% 0.6%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1% 40.3% 5.6% 1.0%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6% 42.4% 5.1% 0.7%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 45.5% 41.6% 5.5%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien 0.2% 1.1% 1.1% 0.9% 0.7% 0.6%	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% Undisclosed% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5% 41.3% 6.2% 0.5% 0.5%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2019 45.7% 38.9% 5.5% 0.6%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% % Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1% 40.3% 5.6% 1.0%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6% 42.4% 5.1% 0.7% 0.8%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 45.5% 41.6% 5.5%
	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5% 41.3% 6.2% 0.5% 0.9% 0.2%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2019 45.7% 38.9% 5.5% 0.6% 0.6%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9% 0.9%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1% 40.3% 5.6% 1.0% 0.6% 1.3%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% Fall 2022 55.4% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6% 42.4% 5.1% 0.7% 0.8%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 67.7% Fall 2023 45.5% 41.6% 5.5% 1.0% 0.8%
10/0 10/0 10/0 10/0 10/0	Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fall 2014 51.2% 48.8% 0% Fall 2014 60.2% 39.8% Fall 2014 36.9% 63.1% Fall 2014 43.5% 41.3% 6.2% 0.5% 0.9% 0.2% 1.9%	1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3% 54.5% 55.5% 0.6% 0.8% 0.8% 1.9%	1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9% 0.6% 2.6%	1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2021 45.1% 40.3% 5.6% 1.0% 0.6% 1.3%	0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2022 44.6% 42.4% 5.1% 0.7% 0.8% 0.6% 4.2%	0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 45.5% 41.6% 5.5% 1.0% 0.8% 0.3% 4.0%

## **Bossier Parish Community College**

Number of Program Completers         AY 2014-15         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2021-22		
	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 9+cr         397         264         339	3	na
	273	na
Certificates         355         754         405         453	485	na
Diplomas         35         172         86         116	164	na
Associate Degrees         712         621         622         572	556	na
Upper Grad Cert		
Bachelor's Degrees		
Grad Certificate		
Master's Degrees		
Specialist		
Doctoral Degrees		
Professional Degrees		
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         1,102         1,958         1,377         1,480	1,481	na
Total Unduplicated Completers         854         1,490         1,044         1,147	1,191	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)		
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities		426
Health Professions And Related Programs		395
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services		205
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services		146
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services		120
Precision Production		95
Communications Technologies/Technicians And Support Services		78
Number of Awards Granted         AY 2014-15         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr 14	3	na
Career Tech 9+cr         427         280         391	304	na
	497	na
Certificates         357         809         424         472	164	
Certificates         357         809         424         472           Diplomas         35         173         87         117	101	na
	559	na na
Diplomas         35         173         87         117		
Diplomas         35         173         87         117           Associate Degrees         713         624         629         574		
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert </td <td></td> <td></td>		
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert		
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert		
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert		na
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert624629574Bachelor's Degrees624629574Grad Certificate624629574Master's Degrees624524524Specialist624524524Doctoral Degrees624524524Professional Degrees624529574	559	na
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Cert624629574Bachelor's Degrees624629574Grad Certificate624629574Master's Degrees624524524Specialist624629524Doctoral Degrees62452045204Total1,021,5245204	559	na
Diplomas3517387117Associate Degrees713624629574Upper Grad Certi	559	na

### **Bossier Parish Community College**

		inity d	011050	•		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	367	236	201	228	250	267
White	288	199	165	176	183	193
Black	75	31	31	43	57	62
Hispanic of any race	1		1	1	3	1
All Others	3	6	4	8	7	11
Female	227	146	129	148	157	171
Male	140	90	72	80	93	96
FTE	184.4	152.3	135.4	146.9	148.4	147.9
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	<b>FY 202</b> 4
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	5	5	5	9	9	10
White	5	5	5	7	6	7
Black				2	3	3
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	1	2	2	7	8	9
Male	4	3	3	2	1	1
FTE	5.0	5.0	5.0	9.0	9.0	10.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	75	82	86	81	89	10
White	53	65	68	59	64	78
Black	19	14	13	17	22	24
Hispanic of any race			1	1		2
All Others	3	3	4	4	3	3
Female	49	51	56	51	61	67
Male	26	31	30	30	28	40
FTE	72.1	76.5	79.0	74.3	81.2	100.7
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21		2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	53.7%	49.4%	48.1%	47.6%	48.3%	48.1%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yı
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	11.5%	13.8%	14.7%	19.9%	23.7%	16.9%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yı 2016-17(4yı
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	10.0%	10.0%	9.6%	9.9%	12.6%	9.5%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within $150\%$ time <sup>6</sup>	16.8%	12.2%	12.8%	14.4%	17.8%	15.1%
	2014-15			2021-22		
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees		2019-20	2020-21		2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,616	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$5,11
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	¢1.010	¢0.470	¢0.407	¢0.440	¢2 100	
Formula Appropriation Per FTE 2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking s	\$1,810	\$2,470	\$2,137	\$3,112	\$3,190	n:

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

<b>Central Louisiana Technical Community College</b>
------------------------------------------------------

Central Louisiana Tec						
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	2,791	3,370	2,798	2,681	1,570	1,541
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	688	1,323	1,156	875	389	271
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,209	2,526	2,098	2,085	1,223	1,194
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0% Fall 2022	0%
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	Fall 2014 2,209	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021		Fall 2023
First-Time Student		2,526	2,098	2,085	1,223	1,194
Percent FTIC	782 35%	469 19%	350 <i>17%</i>	401 19%	233 19%	268 22%
Transfer Student	180	304				
Percent Transfer	180	304 12%	169 <i>8%</i>	193 9%	118 10%	106 9%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15				AY 2022-23	
Annual FTE	1,395.0	1,573.5	1,286.1	1,321.3	893.8	929.2
Lower Level FTE	1,395.0	1,573.5	1,286.1	1,321.3	893.8	929.2
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	1,521.5	0.0	0.0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2019-20				
% of Undergraduates on Pell	26.4%	33.9%	37.7%	38.0%	41.9%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	2.7%	4.7%	5.4%	6.3%	8.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	4.4%	12.3%	16.3%	13.7%	17.5%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	46	85	88	98	66	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	96 Fall 2014	31	45	53	99 Fall 2022	na Eall 2022
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2014</b> 98.2%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 97.1%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 97.3%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 96.1%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 94.9%	Fall 2023 96.2%
% from Out-of-State	98.2%	2.6%	2.3%	3.6%	94.9% 4.6%	3.4%
% from Out-of-State	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	4.0% 0.5%	0.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	40.9%	45.1%	49.7%	49.3%	55.8%	61.6%
% Part-Time	59.1%	54.9%	50.3%	50.7%	44.2%	38.4%
% Undisclosed	0%		00.070	001770	11.270	
Age Group (Undergraduate)		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
% 24 and Under	Fall 2014	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023
	<b>Fall 2014</b> 54.3%	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 25 and Over	54.3%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 70.7%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 73.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 72.2%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 65.6%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 65.7%
% 25 and Over Gender	54.3% 45.7%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 70.7% 29.3%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 73.5% 26.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 72.2% 27.8%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 65.6% 34.4%	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014	Fall 2019 70.7% 29.3% Fall 2019	Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 72.2% 27.8% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3% Fall 2023
Gender % Male	54.3% 45.7%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%	Fall 2023           65.7%           34.3%           Fall 2023           47.8%
Gender	54.3% 45.7% <b>Fall 2014</b> 59.0%	Fall 2019 70.7% 29.3% Fall 2019	Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 72.2% 27.8% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3% Fall 2023
<b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%	Fall 2023           65.7%           34.3%           Fall 2023           47.8%           52.2%
Gender % Male % Female Race	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           65.7%           34.3%           Fall 2023           47.8%           52.2%           Fall 2023
Gender % Male % Female Race % White	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014 44.0%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%           Fall 2019           50.8%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020           54.6%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021           49.4%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022           56.8%	Fall 2023           65.7%           34.3%           Fall 2023           47.8%           52.2%           Fall 2023           56.4%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014 44.0% 36.2%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%           Fall 2019           50.8%           33.5%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020           54.6%           33.9%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021           49.4%           39.5%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022           56.8%           33.9%	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3% Fall 2023 47.8% 52.2% Fall 2023 56.4% 33.5%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014 44.0% 36.2% 2.3%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%           Fall 2019           50.8%           33.5%           2.9%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020           54.6%           33.9%           2.0%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021           49.4%           39.5%           2.2%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022           56.8%           33.9%           2.0%	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3% Fall 2023 47.8% 52.2% Fall 2023 56.4% 33.5% 3.4%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014 44.0% 36.2% 2.3% 0.3%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%           Fall 2019           50.8%           33.5%           2.9%           0.4%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020           54.6%           33.9%           2.0%           0.2%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021           49.4%           39.5%           2.2%           0.4%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022           56.8%           33.9%           2.0%           0.3%	Fall 2023           65.7%           34.3%           Fall 2023           47.8%           52.2%           Fall 2023           56.4%           33.5%           3.4%           0.4%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014 44.0% 36.2% 2.3% 0.3% 0.3%	Fall 2019         70.7%         29.3%         Fall 2019         56.4%         43.6%         Fall 2019         50.8%         33.5%         2.9%         0.4%         4.0%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020           54.6%           33.9%           2.0%           0.2%           3.5%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021           49.4%           39.5%           2.2%           0.4%           1.8%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022           56.8%           33.9%           2.0%           0.3%           1.1%	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3% Fall 2023 47.8% 52.2% Fall 2023 56.4% 33.5% 3.4% 0.4% 0.6%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	54.3% 45.7% Fall 2014 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2014 44.0% 36.2% 2.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.7% 0.1%	Fall 2019           70.7%           29.3%           Fall 2019           56.4%           43.6%           Fall 2019           50.8%           33.5%           2.9%           0.4%           4.0%           1.2%	Fall 2020           73.5%           26.5%           Fall 2020           52.0%           48.0%           Fall 2020           54.6%           33.9%           2.0%           0.2%           3.5%           1.1%	Fall 2021           72.2%           27.8%           Fall 2021           55.2%           44.8%           Fall 2021           49.4%           39.5%           2.2%           0.4%           1.8%           0.7%	Fall 2022           65.6%           34.4%           Fall 2022           49.5%           50.5%           Fall 2022           56.8%           33.9%           2.0%           0.3%           1.1%           0.2%	Fall 2023 65.7% 34.3% Fall 2023 47.8% 52.2% Fall 2023 56.4% 33.5% 3.4% 0.4% 0.6% 0.6%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## **Central Louisiana Technical Community College**

	millicar	comm	unity	concg		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		551	357	453	395	na
Career Tech 9+cr		169	233	232	147	na
Certificates	123	334	354	310	263	na
Diplomas	274	277	292	354	287	na
Associate Degrees	21	22	46	68	75	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	418	1,353	1,282	1,417	1,167	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	337	1,070	898	1,049	808	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						369
Precision Production						360
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						190
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						91
Construction Trades						90
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						44
Natural Resources And Conservation						15
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		666	456	505	439	na
Career Tech 9+cr		178	242	250	162	na
Certificates	151	370	563	449	427	na
Diplomas	274	278	292	354	287	na
Associate Degrees	21	22	46	68	75	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
	446	1,514	1,599	1,626	1,390	na
Total	440					
Total Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15		AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
			AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Time-To-Degree		AY 2019-20	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 2.3		<b>AY 2022-23</b> 2.8	<b>AY 2023-24</b> na

### **Central Louisiana Technical Community College**

Central Louisiana Tel	liiitai (		umity v	Jonego	5	
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	142	142	132	99	96	89
White	102	103	98	70	74	69
Black	35	36	31	20	22	19
Hispanic of any race	1	1				
All Others	4	2	3	9		1
Female	84	78	73	49	58	55
Male	58	64	59	50	38	34
FTE	106.1	118.5	110.3	78.0	79.3	73.3
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	6	9	12	9	10	9
White	3	7	9	6	9	8
Black	3	1	2	1		
Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	1	1
All Others				1		
Female	3	5	8	6	6	6
Male	3	4	4	3	4	3
FTE	6.0	9.0	12.0	9.0	10.0	9.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	29	37	34	29	33	35
White	13	25	24	20	26	23
Black	15	12	10	6	5	6
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others				3	2	6
Female	23	34	31	26	29	31
Male	6	3	3	3	4	4
FTE	27.3	37.0	34.0	28.5	33.0	34.7
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	42.9%	44.0%	36.0%	47.6%	47.7%	51.4%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2уг)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2уг)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	60.0%	69.7%	67.3%	64.6%	69.4%	70.4%
	2040 44(2 )	D045 46(2)	2046 47(2-2)	0045 40(2 )	2040 40(2 )	2040 20(2)
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr] 2016-17(4yr]
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution $^5$	25.0%	6.3%	17.4%	3.8%	6.3%	7.5%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	na	20.0%	na	16.7%	6.3%	17.4%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,586	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,209	\$4,209	\$4,209
	, - , - , -					. ,
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, the Sabine Valley and Natchitoches campuses report to Central Louisiana Technical Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Oakdale campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College

# Delgado Community College

Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount6029671,056756ProfilesFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall	
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount6029671,056756756ProfilesFall 2014Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall	
Profiles Fall 2014 Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall	7,756 18,100
	1,041 982
Fall Headcount         17,595         14,140         13,034         12,139         12	l 2022 Fall 2023
	2,377 12,130
, and the second s	00.0% 100.0%
% Graduate 0% 0% 0% 0%	0% 0%
	l 2022 Fall 2023
	12,377 12,130
	2,068 2,137
Percent FTIC 16% 14% 14% 14%	17% 18%
	1,278 1,388
Percent Transfer         11%         12%         11%	10% 11%
Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2014-15         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 20	22-23 AY 2023-24
Annual FTE 11,582.5 9,266.2 8,868.7 7,841.3 7	7,707.9 7,883.0
Lower Level FTE 11,582.5 9,266.2 8,868.7 7,841.3 7,5	707.9 7,883.0
Upper Level FTE         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0	0.0 0.0
Grad FTE 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	0.0 0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount AY 2014-15 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21 AY 2021-22 AY 20	22-23 AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell 56.2% 53.6% 49.3% 48.2%	49.7% na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only) 3.1% 3.4% 3.5% 3.7%	3.1% na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) 8.2% 9.5% 10.3% 9.5%	6.2% na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech 258 270 238 222	189 na
	4,629 na
Student Origin Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall	I 2022 Fall 2023
% from Louisiana 95.7% 95.1% 94.7% 94.3%	93.7% 93.1%
% from Out-of-State 2.7% 2.8% 3.5% 3.8%	3.8% 3.9%
% from Out-of-Country 1.6% 2.1% 1.8% 2.0%	2.4% 3.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status     Fall 2014     Fall 2019     Fall 2020     Fall 2021     Fall	l 2022 Fall 2023
% Full-Time 39.6% 38.7% 41.2% 38.4%	36.5% 38.5%
% Part-Time 60.4% 61.3% 58.8% 61.6%	63.5% 61.5%
% Undisclosed 0% 0% 0% 0%	0% 0%
	l 2022 Fall 2023
Age Group (Undergraduate)         Fall 2014         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall	46.6% 47.4%
% 24 and Under 49.6% 48.1% 45.9% 44.9%	53.4% 52.6%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%	53.4% 52.6% I 2022 Fall 2023
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       44.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall	
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       45.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%	1 2022 Fall 2023
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       44.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       56.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%	I 2022         Fall 2023           30.1%         29.7%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       44.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       66.9%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall	I 2022         Fall 2023           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       45.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       66.9%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       55.1%	I 2022         Fall 2023           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 2023
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       45.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       65.1%         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       55.1%         % Black or African American       45.6%       47.0%       44.7%       46.0%       55.1%	I 2022         Fall 202:           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 202:           28.4%         26.4%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       45.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       66.9%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       55.1%         % Black or African American       45.6%       47.0%       44.7%       46.0%       55.1%	I 2022         Fall 202:           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 202:           28.4%         26.4%           50.6%         51.7%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       44.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       66.9%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       55.1%         % Black or African American       45.6%       47.0%       44.7%       46.0%       55.1%         % Hispanic of any race       8.7%       10.1%       10.5%       11.1%       55.1%	I 2022         Fall 202:           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 202:           28.4%         26.4%           50.6%         51.7%           11.1%         12.7%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       45.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       66.9%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       55.1%         % Black or African American       45.6%       47.0%       44.7%       46.0%       55.1%         % Hispanic of any race       8.7%       10.1%       10.5%       11.1%       55.1%	I 2022         Fall 202:           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 202:           28.4%         26.4%           50.6%         51.7%           11.1%         12.7%           2.7%         2.4%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%       45.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       55.1%       55.1%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       66.9%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       55.1%         % Black or African American       45.6%       47.0%       44.7%       46.0%       55.1%         % Asian       3.1%       3.1%       3.1%       2.9%       55.1%       55.1%         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.4%       0.4%       0.4%	I 2022         Fall 202:           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 202:           28.4%         26.4%           50.6%         51.7%           11.1%         12.7%           2.7%         2.4%           0.4%         0.4%
% 24 and Under       49.6%       48.1%       45.9%       44.9%         % 25 and Over       50.4%       51.9%       54.1%       55.1%         Gender       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % Male       33.1%       31.7%       28.8%       30.4%       50.4%         % Female       66.9%       68.3%       71.2%       69.6%       60.6%         Race       Fall 2014       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       50.4%         % White       32.1%       29.1%       30.7%       31.5%       50.4%         % Black or African American       45.6%       47.0%       44.7%       46.0%       50.4%         % Hispanic of any race       8.7%       10.1%       10.5%       11.1%       50.4%         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.3%       0.4%       0.4%         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1%       2.5%       2.8%       1.6%	I 2022         Fall 202:           30.1%         29.7%           69.9%         70.3%           I 2022         Fall 202:           28.4%         26.4%           50.6%         51.7%           11.1%         12.7%           2.7%         2.4%           0.4%         0.4%

# Delgado Community College

Deigado con		J	0			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		162	307	277	346	na
Career Tech 9+cr		110	187	165	170	na
Certificates	920	1,167	1,480	1,134	1,187	na
Diplomas	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees	1,350	1,193	1,191	1,067	1,105	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,352	2,737	3,255	2,746	2,903	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,237	2,439	2,847	2,406	2,552	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,056
Health Professions And Related Programs						665
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						609
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						146
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						110
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						101
Construction Trades						86
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		162	309	279	348	na
Career Tech 9+cr		120	210	186	192	na
Certificates	933	1,191	1 500	4 4 5 0	1 0 0 0	
		1,171	1,508	1,158	1,233	na
Diplomas	82	1,191	1,508	1,158	1,233	na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees						
	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	82	105	90	103	95	na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	82 1,361 2,376	105	90 1,204 3,321	103 1,076 2,802	95 1,112 2,980	na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	82 1,361 2,376	105 1,201 2,779	90 1,204 3,321	103 1,076 2,802	95 1,112 2,980	na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	82 1,361 2,376	105 1,201 2,779	90 1,204 3,321	103 1,076 2,802	95 1,112 2,980	na na na

### **Delgado Community College**

Deigauo co	mmumit	y COIR	-sc			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	818	774	660	648	614	609
White	575	505	422	414	388	388
Black	194	215	196	194	190	187
Hispanic of any race	15	15	13	12	9	6
All Others	34	39	29	28	27	28
Female	471	433	379	377	354	350
Male	347	341	281	271	260	259
FTE	519.8	548.0	493.5	492.8	470.1	450.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	39	24	22	25	26	28
White	23	11	9	12	11	14
Black	13	11	11	11	14	12
Hispanic of any race	2					
All Others	1	2	2	2	1	2
Female	23	15	13	14	16	18
Male	16	9	9	11	10	10
FTE	39.0	24.0	22.0	25.0	26.0	28.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	182	179	185	174	171	169
White	74	76	77	74	72	65
Black	95	91	95	87	87	90
Hispanic of any race	9	8	7	5	5	5
All Others	4	4	6	8	7	9
Female	135	127	127	123	114	117
Male	47	52	58	51	57	52
FTE	171.8	171.1	175.1	164.0	161.2	160.8
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	48.8%	52.1%	47.1%	52.4%	53.5%	48.7%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	10.0%	5.5%	7.4%	8.9%	15.5%	16.7%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution $^{5}$	2.0%	3.9%	3.6%	6.2%	5.5%	6.4%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	5.7%	6.6%	6.2%	7.4%	8.8%	7.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,626	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,218	\$2,721	\$2,350	\$3,288	\$3,804	na
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking s						all

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

COSTS

			Ŭ			
Annual Enrollment Profile			AY 2020-21			
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,409	2,963	3,009	2,835	3,103	3,906
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,227	492	563	808	977	1,834
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	2,617	2,096	2,132	2,086	2,365	2,950
% Undergraduate	100%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,617	2,096	2,132	2,086	2,365	2,950
First-Time Student	245	306	262	252	284	346
Percent FTIC	9%	15%	12%	12%	12%	12%
Transfer Student	368	370	327	296	230	260
Percent Transfer	14%	18%	15%	14%	10%	9%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Annual FTE	1,536.3	1,477.6	1,451.7	1,234.1	1,314.2	1,683.6
Lower Level FTE	1,536.3	1,477.6	1,451.7	1,234.1	1,314.2	1,683.6
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	42.9%	55.5%	52.4%	45.5%	39.6%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	2.7%	4.2%	4.3%	4.0%	3.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	14.8%	17.4%	13.6%	15.9%	12.1%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	45	42	50	34	34	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	59	79	84	129	153	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	99.2%	97.4%	97.6%	97.7%	98.0%	98.7%
% from Out-of-State	0.6%	1.6%	1.3%	1.6%	1.7%	1.1%
% from Out-of-Country	0.2%	1.0%	1.2%	0.7%	0.3%	0.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	34.3%	41.7%	37.1%	33.7%	26.5%	30.1%
% Part-Time	65.7%	58.3%	62.9%	66.3%	73.5%	69.9%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	66.5%	51.9%	53.0%	57.7%	67.1%	70.1%
% 25 and Over	33.5%	48.1%	47.0%	42.3%	32.9%	29.9%
Gender					Fall 2022	Fall 2023
	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	
% Male	<b>Fall 2014</b> 36.3%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 36.5%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 35.6%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 37.4%	36.7%	37.4%
% Male % Female						
	36.3%	36.5%	35.6%	37.4%	36.7%	37.4%
% Female	36.3% 63.7%	36.5% 63.5%	35.6% 64.4%	37.4% 62.6%	36.7% 63.3%	37.4% 62.6%
% Female <b>Race</b>	36.3% 63.7% <b>Fall 2014</b>	36.5% 63.5% <b>Fall 2019</b>	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2022</b>	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2023
% Female <b>Race</b> % White	36.3% 63.7% <b>Fall 2014</b> 40.4%	36.5% 63.5% <b>Fall 2019</b> 40.1%	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2%	37.4% 62.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 43.7%	36.7% 63.3% Fall 2022 30.2%	37.4% 62.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 34.0%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American	36.3% 63.7% <b>Fall 2014</b> 40.4% 38.5%	36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1%	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 43.7% 41.4%	36.7% 63.3% Fall 2022 30.2% 40.5%	37.4% 62.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 34.0% 36.3%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	36.3% 63.7% <b>Fall 2014</b> 40.4% 38.5% 5.4%	36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1% 5.7%	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 43.7% 41.4% 5.7%	36.7% 63.3% Fall 2022 30.2% 40.5% 5.8%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2023 34.0% 36.3% 7.0%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	36.3% 63.7% Fall 2014 40.4% 38.5% 5.4% 2.6%	36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1% 5.7% 2.3%	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 43.7% 41.4% 5.7% 2.3%	36.7% 63.3% Fall 2022 30.2% 40.5% 5.8% 1.8%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2023 34.0% 36.3% 7.0% 2.3%
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	36.3% 63.7% Fall 2014 40.4% 38.5% 5.4% 2.6% 0.6%	36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1% 5.7% 2.3% 0.6%	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8% 0.6%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 43.7% 41.4% 5.7% 2.3% 0.7%	36.7% 63.3% Fall 2022 30.2% 40.5% 5.8% 1.8% 0.3%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2023 34.0% 36.3% 7.0% 2.3% 0.3%
<ul> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> <li>% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander</li> </ul>	36.3% 63.7% Fall 2014 40.4% 38.5% 5.4% 2.6% 0.6% 0.2%	36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1% 5.7% 2.3% 0.6% 2.5%	35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8% 0.6% 3.2%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2021 43.7% 41.4% 5.7% 2.3% 0.7% 1.3%	36.7% 63.3% Fall 2022 30.2% 40.5% 5.8% 1.8% 0.3% 0.4%	37.4% 62.6% Fall 2023 34.0% 36.3% 7.0% 2.3% 0.3% 0.3%

## **Elaine P. Nunez Community College**

Liame I. Numez			0			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		57		11	30	na
Career Tech 9+cr		135	14	34	174	na
Certificates	151	168	231	186	254	na
Diplomas	35	47	65	69	113	na
Associate Degrees	224	194	187	163	149	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	410	601	497	463	720	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	343	514	409	376	526	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	/erage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						164
Health Professions And Related Programs						118
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						82
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						41
Construction Trades						36
Precision Production						35
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						28
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		57		11	30	na
Career Tech 9+cr		165	14	35	190	na
Certificates	155	184	237	194	265	na
Diplomas	35	47	65	69	113	na
Associate Degrees	229	194	188	164	151	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	419	647	504	473	749	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.3	4.1	4.1	4.7	4.0	na
Transfer Student	2.6	2.8	3.2	3.1	3.5	

### **Elaine P. Nunez Community College**

		anney e	uncgu	•		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	<b>FY 202</b> 4
Head Count	102	112	108	110	102	92
White	80	82	77	83	78	68
Black	16	24	25	21	18	26
Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	1	
All Others	6	5	5	5	5	3
Female	49	59	53	57	46	47
Male	53	53	55	53	56	50
FTE	54.5	59.2	60.2	57.1	57.0	60.3
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	9	7	7	6	8	Ģ
White	8	7	7	5	7	6
Black	1					1
Hispanic of any race						
All Others				1	1	2
Female	5	4	4	3	5	6
Male	4	3	3	3	3	3
FTE	9.0	7.0	7.0	6.0	8.0	9.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	29	39	39	36	42	4
White	17	28	27	26	30	31
Black	9	10	10	10	12	12
Hispanic of any race	2	1	1			
All Others	1		1			2
Female	21	28	27	25	28	27
Male	8	11	12	11	14	18
FTE	27.9	39.0	38.6	35.1	40.6	44.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	47.1%	62.4%	51.9%	55.6%	31.4%	71.4%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2y
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	11.4%	19.6%	23.1%	16.1%	24.0%	25.4%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yı 2016-17(4yı
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	12.4%	21.6%	12.4%	17.5%	19.4%	24.0%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	13.8%	14.0%	26.1%	19.4%	23.9%	16.9%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,580	\$4,247	\$4,327	\$4,255	\$4,255	\$4,25
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	,			. ,	. ,	. ,
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,182	\$2,725	\$2,310	\$3,630	\$3,780	n
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking s						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

Faculty/Staff

L.E. FIETCHEF I ECHN Annual Enrollment Profile				<u> </u>	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-3
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,820	3,219	2,899	2,555	2,923	3,39
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	568	338	385	326	473	64
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
Fall Headcount	2,854	2,304	2,105	1,762	2,050	2,42
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	(
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,854	2,304	2,105	1,762	2,050	2,4
First-Time Student	644	526	416	366	467	51
Percent FTIC	23%	23%	20%	21%	23%	21
Transfer Student	370	268	148	145	201	2!
Percent Transfer	13%	12%	7%	8%	10%	11
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-
Annual FTE	1,428.9	1,659.8	1,451.8	1,239.0	1,404.1	1,62
Lower Level FTE	1,428.9	1,659.8	1,451.8	1,239.0	1,404.1	1,62
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-
% of Undergraduates on Pell	23.1%	45.4%	45.3%	44.6%	46.6%	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	10.1%	9.2%	8.6%	8.7%	7.7%	
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	20.5%	26.6%	24.6%	21.2%	19.4%	
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	128	162	128	121	91	
Number of Students on GO Grants	73	185	254	359	237	
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% from Louisiana	88.5%	98.4%	98.0%	98.0%	97.6%	98.
% from Out-of-State	11.3%	0.5%	0.7%	1.0%	1.2%	0.8
% from Out-of-Country	0.2%	1.1%	1.3%	1.0%	1.2%	1.
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% Full-Time	39.6%	58.7%	52.7%	43.8%	48.6%	45.
% Part-Time	60.4%	41.3%	47.3%	56.2%	51.4%	54.
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% 24 and Under	65.5%	66.1%	63.3%	62.9%	61.1%	58.
% 25 and Over	34.5%	33.9%	36.7%	37.1%	38.9%	41.
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
					20.00/	28.
% Male	50.4%	33.5%	30.0%	30.9%	29.9%	20.
	50.4% 49.6%	33.5% 66.5%	30.0% 70.0%	30.9% 69.1%	29.9% 70.1%	
% Female						71.
% Female Race	49.6% Fall 2014 58.2%	66.5%	70.0%	69.1%	70.1%	71. Fall 20
% Female <b>Race</b> % White	49.6% Fall 2014	66.5% Fall 2019	70.0% Fall 2020	69.1% Fall 2021	70.1% Fall 2022	71. <b>Fall 20</b> 53. 26.
% Female <mark>Race</mark> % White % Black or African American	49.6% Fall 2014 58.2% 19.7% 4.1%	66.5% Fall 2019 57.5% 21.0% 3.9%	70.0% Fall 2020 57.5% 20.0% 4.5%	69.1% Fall 2021 58.3% 21.1% 5.4%	70.1% Fall 2022 56.9% 23.9% 7.2%	71. <b>Fall 20</b> 53. 26. 6.
% Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	49.6% Fall 2014 58.2% 19.7%	66.5% Fall 2019 57.5% 21.0%	70.0% Fall 2020 57.5% 20.0%	69.1% Fall 2021 58.3% 21.1%	70.1% Fall 2022 56.9% 23.9%	71. <b>Fall 20</b> 53. 26. 6.
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	49.6% Fall 2014 58.2% 19.7% 4.1% 1.0% 3.0%	66.5% Fall 2019 57.5% 21.0% 3.9% 0.9% 3.8%	70.0% Fall 2020 57.5% 20.0% 4.5% 0.8% 5.1%	69.1% Fall 2021 58.3% 21.1% 5.4% 0.6% 5.1%	70.1% Fall 2022 56.9% 23.9% 7.2% 0.5% 4.4%	71. Fall 20 53. 26. 6. 0. 4.
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	49.6% Fall 2014 58.2% 19.7% 4.1% 1.0% 3.0% 0.1%	66.5% Fall 2019 57.5% 21.0% 3.9% 0.9% 3.8% 0.8%	70.0% Fall 2020 57.5% 20.0% 4.5% 0.8% 5.1% 1.0%	69.1% Fall 2021 58.3% 21.1% 5.4% 0.6% 5.1% 0.9%	70.1% Fall 2022 56.9% 23.9% 7.2% 0.5% 4.4% 0.2%	71 Fall 20 53. 26. 6. 0. 4.
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	49.6% Fall 2014 58.2% 19.7% 4.1% 1.0% 3.0%	66.5% Fall 2019 57.5% 21.0% 3.9% 0.9% 3.8%	70.0% Fall 2020 57.5% 20.0% 4.5% 0.8% 5.1%	69.1% Fall 2021 58.3% 21.1% 5.4% 0.6% 5.1%	70.1% Fall 2022 56.9% 23.9% 7.2% 0.5% 4.4%	71 Fall 20 53. 26. 6. 0. 4.

### L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College

L.E. Fletcher Techni		IIIIIuII		nege		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		95	54	29	36	na
Career Tech 9+cr		118	112	114	148	na
Certificates	327	383	260	324	573	na
Diplomas	53	88	63	76	89	na
Associate Degrees	196	179	161	191	226	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	576	863	650	734	1,072	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	446	693	517	522	750	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						245
Health Professions And Related Programs						170
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						145
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						106
Construction Trades						84
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						78
Precision Production						61
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		99	60	36	46	na
Career Tech 9+cr		132	136	142	182	na
Certificates	373	417	302	375	652	na
Diplomas	53	88	64	76	89	na
Associate Degrees	214	186	166	200	231	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	640	922	728	829	1,200	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	3.7	4.1	3.6	4.5	4.6	na

L.E. Fletcher Techt	iicai coi	mmum	ity Coi	lege		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	100	132	140	131	92	104
White	85	117	125	119	81	90
Black	12	12	12	10	7	8
Hispanic of any race		2	1	1		1
All Others	3	1	2	1	4	5
Female	48	84	89	78	57	67
Male	52	48	51	53	35	37
FTE	66.1	71.1	76.6	75.8	73.6	76.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	<b>FY 202</b> 4
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	7	9	7	7	6	ç
White	6	9	7	7	6	9
Black	1					
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	5	6	5	5	3	8
Male	2	3	2	2	3	1
FTE	7.0	9.0	7.0	7.0	6.0	9.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	24	30	34	35	38	4
White	22	27	27	32	33	35
Black	2	3	6	3	4	5
Hispanic of any race						
All Others			1		1	2
Female	19	23	29	29	34	35
Male	5	7	5	6	4	7
FTE	24.0	29.5	33.0	35.0	37.5	41.6
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	44.8%	54.1%	50.4%	47.7%	50.6%	59.0%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2y
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	15.0%	20.2%	29.6%	34.7%	5.0%	12.89
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2y 2016-17(4y
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution $^5$	21.6%	15.7%	14.8%	10.6%	11.2%	8.1%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	18.4%	9.9%	14.6%	18.0%	24.7%	25.6%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,566	\$4,119	\$4,119	\$4,119	\$4,119	\$4,21
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,066	\$2,627	\$2,707	\$3,733	\$3,509	n
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking st						

#### L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College

semester 3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years

after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate. 4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Lafourche campus will report to LE. Fletcher Technical Community College

# Louisiana Delta Community College

Louisiana Deita			U			
Annual Enrollment Profile			AY 2020-21			
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,016	6,188	5,318	5,430	5,895	5,346
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	867	726	658	781	824	654
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	4,027	4,522		3,956	4,072	3,775
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,027	4,522	3,874	3,956	4,072	3,775
First-Time Student	865	1,214	732	801	850	753
Percent FTIC	21%	27%	19%	20%	21%	20%
Transfer Student	337	600	397	432	460	435
Percent Transfer	8%	13%	10%	11%	11%	12%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15		AY 2020-21			
Annual FTE	2,448.2	3,083.0	2,689.2	2,620.1	2,723.9	2,549.8
Lower Level FTE	2,448.2	3,083.0	2,689.2	2,620.1	2,723.9	2,549.8
Upper Level FTE Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
				0.0	0.0	
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	42.4%	43.3%	47.1%	45.8%	43.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7.4%	5.6%	6.0%	5.8%	5.3%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	11.8%	12.1%	11.4%	12.6%	9.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	124	182	163	160	155	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	315	406	393	360	353	na
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	98.7%	97.3%	97.2%	97.2%	96.9%	97.9%
% from Out-of-State	1.3%	2.4%		2.4%	2.8%	1.9%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.2%		0.4%	0.2%	0.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	43.3%	47.2%		43.0%	45.7%	41.1%
% Part-Time	56.7%	52.8%		57.0%	54.3%	58.9%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
	(7.40/	F7 00/	(1.00/	F0.00/	(2.20/	(1 10/
0/ 2F and Over	67.4%	57.9%	61.0%	59.9%	62.3%	61.1%
% 25 and Over	32.6%	42.1%	39.0%	40.1%	37.7%	38.9%
Gender	32.6% Fall 2014	42.1% Fall 2019	39.0% Fall 2020	40.1% Fall 2021	37.7% Fall 2022	38.9% Fall 2023
Gender % Male	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5%	42.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.7%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6%	40.1% <b>Fall 2021</b> 41.5%	37.7% <b>Fall 2022</b> 40.8%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2%
<b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8%
Gender % Male % Female Race	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023
Gender % Male % Female Race % White	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9% 35.0%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8% 33.8%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2% 38.7%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3% 39.3%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9% 35.0% 3.6%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8% 33.8% 2.6%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2% 38.7% 2.7%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3% 39.3% 3.1%
Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9% 35.0% 3.6% 0.4%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1% 0.5%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8% 33.8% 2.6% 0.4%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2% 38.7% 2.7% 0.5%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3% 39.3% 3.1% 0.5%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9% 35.0% 3.6% 0.4% 0.3%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5% 0.5%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8% 33.8% 2.6% 0.4% 0.3%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2% 38.7% 2.7%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3% 39.3% 3.1% 0.5% 0.3%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9% 35.0% 3.6% 0.4% 0.3% 0.0%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2% 1.7%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5% 0.5% 0.2% 2.3%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8% 33.8% 2.6% 0.4% 0.3% 1.1%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2% 38.7% 2.7% 0.5% 0.2%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3% 39.3% 3.1% 0.5% 0.3% 0.2%
Gender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	32.6% Fall 2014 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2014 51.9% 35.0% 3.6% 0.4% 0.3%	42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2%	39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5% 0.2% 2.3% 2.8%	40.1% Fall 2021 41.5% 58.5% Fall 2021 49.8% 33.8% 2.6% 0.4% 0.3%	37.7% Fall 2022 40.8% 59.2% Fall 2022 51.2% 38.7% 2.7% 0.5% 0.5% 0.2% 0.3%	38.9% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 47.3% 39.3% 3.1% 0.5% 0.3%

# Louisiana Delta Community College

Louisiana Deita	John	unity	unice	<u> </u>		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		132	106	118	129	na
Career Tech 9+cr		110	142	171	148	na
Certificates	424	165	355	507	524	na
Diplomas	187	201	287	236	261	na
Associate Degrees	210	226	225	288	298	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	821	834	1,115	1,320	1,360	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	680	582	808	959	1,043	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						406
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						302
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						224
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						136
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						104
Precision Production						92
Construction Trades						50
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		132	106	118	129	na
Career Tech 9+cr		137	191	228	187	na
Certificates	442	182	378	602	617	na
Diplomas	189	207	299	262	312	na
Associate Degrees	211	226	225	292	305	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	842	884	1,199	1,502	1,550	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree First-Time Freshmen	4.0	4.7	4.7	4.5	5.1	na

#### Louisiana Delta Community College

		unity (	Juncg			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	220	219	209	196	177	178
White	148	159	150	141	128	125
Black	62	50	50	48	43	46
Hispanic of any race	5	2	2			
All Others	5	8	7	7	6	7
Female	132	123	115	107	95	98
Male	88	96	94	89	82	80
FTE	134.8	131.2	129.7	119.5	112.2	115.0
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	11	4	4	5	6	e
White	9	3	3	4	4	5
Black	2	1	1	1	2	1
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	6	2	2	3	4	5
Male	5	2	2	2	2	1
FTE	11.0	4.0	4.0	5.0	6.0	6.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	80	99	97	87	89	8
White	48	71	70	60	65	63
Black	28	27	26	26	24	21
Hispanic of any race	4	1	1	1		
All Others						1
Female	55	69	72	62	64	63
Male	25	30	25	25	25	22
FTE	75.4	93.2	91.3	83.7	87.7	83.9
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	42.3%	52.2%	49.5%	44.3%	55.5%	48.5%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	5.9%	16.1%	19.3%	13.8%	17.8%	22.8%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	5.6%	14.3%	12.8%	7.7%	9.9%	10.1%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	18.8%	13.8%	15.9%	34.9%	22.4%	38.5%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,636	\$4,159	\$4,159	\$4,199	\$4,199	\$4,19
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	40,000	÷ 1,207	, ,,107	,_ > >		* ., . ,
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,227	\$2,349	\$2,450	\$2,856	\$3,279	na
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking s						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Northeast Louisiana Technical College was merged with Louisiana Delta Community College

Nor dishore rechin			-	<u> </u>		
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	4,529	5,927	4,753	5,533	6,158	6,727
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,831	1,640	1,053	2,123	2,573	3,107
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	3,752	4,674	3,552	4,612	5,074	5,716
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.00
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	00
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,752	4,674	3,552	4,612	5,074	5,71
First-Time Student	660	636	512	504	544	60:
Percent FTIC	18%	14%	14%	11%	11%	119
Transfer Student Percent Transfer	258 <i>7%</i>	434 9%	316 9%	311 7%	261 5%	400
		9% AY 2019-20				
Full-Time Equivalents Annual FTE	1,725.3	2,336.3	1,982.1	2,007.5	2,083.8	2,428
Lower Level FTE	1,725.3	2,336.3	1,982.1	2,007.5	2,083.8	2,428
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	2,007.5	2,083.8	0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22		AY 2023-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	29.7%	31.8%	35.1%	24.2%	22.1%	1
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	24.9%	19.7%	15.5%	18.8%	20.9%	1
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	5.5%	17.0%	14.6%	19.2%	14.1%	]
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	60	169	133	119	115	1
Number of Students on GO Grants	43	80	84	66	92	]
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	98.5%	98.0%	97.2%	97.7%	98.4%	98.1
% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	1.4%	1.7%	2.4%	2.0%	1.4%	1.7
Wirom Out-on-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	0.1%	0.3% Fall 2019	0.5%	0.3%	0.3% Fall 2022	0.2 Fall 202
% Full-Time	<b>Fall 2014</b> 27.7%	36.7%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 40.1%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 29.1%	25.3%	27.0
% Part-Time	72.3%	63.3%	59.9%	70.9%	74.7%	73.0
% Undisclosed	0%	03.3 %	0%	0%	0%	0
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
24 and Under	75.4%	81.6%	78.7%	85.0%	88.1%	85.9
25 and Over	24.6%	18.4%	21.3%	15.0%	11.9%	14.1
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Male	51.2%	43.6%	44.4%	46.8%	47.8%	46.6
% Female	48.8%	56.4%	55.6%	53.2%	52.2%	53.4
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% White	48.0%	37.5%	54.7%	57.3%	62.6%	61.1
% Black or African American	25.6%	28.9%	31.0%	33.4%	28.6%	30.0
	2.1%	3.4%	4.4%	5.1%	4.9%	5.2
% Hispanic of any race	2.170			0 =0/	1.20/	1.1
	0.8%	0.4%	0.8%	0.7%	1.3%	
% Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native		0.4% 0.4%	0.8% 0.3%	0.7%	0.6%	
% Asian	0.8%					0.5
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.8% 0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.6%	0.5 0.1
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.8% 0.3% 0.2%	0.4% 1.2%	0.3% 1.5%	0.3% 0.5%	0.6% 0.2%	0.5' 0.1' 1.4' 0.1

## Northshore Technical Community College

Northshore reen		-	-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		550	477	516	837	na
Career Tech 9+cr		84	114	55	87	na
Certificates	351	426	365	354	422	na
Diplomas	304	298	386	320	339	na
Associate Degrees	102	118	104	126	161	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	757	1,476	1,446	1,371	1,846	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	485	1,006	962	866	1,236	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Yea	r Average)					
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						379
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						360
Precision Production						327
Health Professions And Related Programs						293
Construction Trades						243
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						107
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						56
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		912	684	745	1,208	na
Career Tech 9+cr		119	153	86	130	na
Certificates	446	459	392	372	456	na
Diplomas	304	298	387	320	339	na
Associate Degrees	102	119	114	138	163	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	852	1,907	1,730	1,661	2,296	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	3.0	3.9	3.3	3.9	3.2	na
rinst-rime rresinnen	5.0	5.7	5.5	5.7	5.2	110

#### Northshore Technical Community College

NUI UISIIUI E I ECIII	iicai con	IIIIuIII	LY LUI	icge		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	158	174	165	158	169	187
White	137	144	137	132	131	146
Black	18	26	23	23	31	33
Hispanic of any race		1			1	1
All Others	3	3	5	3	6	7
Female	82	100	91	89	96	108
Male	76	74	74	69	73	79
FTE	95.3	122.7	125.6	123.7	130.7	142.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	18	13	14	13	13	12
White	14	11	11	10	11	9
Black	4	2	3	3	2	3
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	10	8	9	8	7	8
Male	8	5	5	5	6	4
FTE	18.0	13.0	14.0	13.0	13.0	12.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	28	40	45	44	52	5
White	16	19	22	22	30	39
Black	12	19	21	20	21	19
Hispanic of any race						
All Others		2	2	2	1	
Female	23	26	32	32	42	45
Male	5	14	13	12	10	13
FTE	26.3	39.5	44.2	43.2	51.4	57.3
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	42.1%	43.3%	50.7%	50.8%	49.2%	48.2%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2y
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	40.9%	42.7%	25.5%	25.2%	28.3%	28.89
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2y 2016-17(4y
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	14.3%	9.5%	6.0%	7.1%	5.7%	5.0%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	0.0%	13.3%	14.9%	9.4%	14.5%	15.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,590	\$4,103	\$4,103	\$4,203	\$4,203	\$4,20
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	, , , , , , , , ,	,==0	,==0	, 0	,= - 0	, -,= 0
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,885	\$2,593	\$2,667	\$3,409	\$4,015	na
2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking s						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - In academic year 2017-2018, Northshore opened and started reporting new data for a new campus site in Lacombe

Faculty/Staff

Northwest Louisiana Te	unnua	LOUID	nunity		.SC	
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,071	1,562	1,276	1,312	1,326	1,43
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	2,361	189	102	235	235	29
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	3,541	1,108	935	957	970	1,04
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,541	1,108	935	957	970	1,04
First-Time Student	662	262	223	190	205	25
Percent FTIC	19%	24%	24%	20%	21%	25
Transfer Student	123	198	134	154	77	10
Percent Transfer	3%	18%	14%	16%	8%	10
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-
Annual FTE	1,830.8	828.7	686.1	677.3	684.5	761
Lower Level FTE	1,830.8	828.7	686.1	677.3	684.5	76
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	(
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	(
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-
% of Undergraduates on Pell	24.5%	55.7%	54.2%	47.9%	47.2%	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	8.1%	8.3%	8.6%	10.9%	10.8%	
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	4.0%	8.8%	12.4%	9.6%	17.1%	
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	4.070	58	53	52	56	
Number of Students on GO Grants	113	127	140	237	347	
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 20
% from Louisiana	99.7%	99.6%	97.4%	97.6%	97.3%	97.4
% from Out-of-State	0.3%	0.0%	2.1%	2.2%	2.6%	2.3
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.4%	0.4%	0.2%	0.10/	0.3
Full-/Part-Time Status					0.1%	
	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021		Fall 20
% Full-Time	<b>Fall 2014</b> 26.6%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 38.8%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 46.6%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 36.7%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 33.2%	<b>Fall 20</b> 40.1
% Full-Time % Part-Time	Fall 2014 26.6% 73.4%				Fall 2022	40.3
% Part-Time	26.6% 73.4%	38.8% 61.2%	46.6% 53.4%	36.7% 63.3%	Fall 2022 33.2% 66.8%	40. 59.
% Part-Time % Undisclosed	26.6%	38.8%	46.6%	36.7% 63.3% 0%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 33.2%	40.3 59.9
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014	38.8% 61.2% 0%	46.6% 53.4% 0%	36.7% 63.3%	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%	40.3 59.9 ( <b>Fall 20</b>
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	26.6% 73.4% 0%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%           Fall 2022	40.1 59.9 ( <b>Fall 20</b> 66.1
% Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9%	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6%	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%           Fall 2022           67.3%           32.7%	40.1 59.9 <b>Fall 20</b> 66.1 33.8
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%           Fall 2022           67.3%           32.7%           Fall 2022	40.3 59.9 <b>Fall 20</b> 66.3 33.0 <b>Fall 20</b>
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 36.9% <b>Fall 2020</b>	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 66.0%	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%           Fall 2022           67.3%           32.7%           Fall 2022           61.0%	40.3 59.9 <b>Fall 20</b> 66.3 33.8 <b>Fall 20</b> 61.3
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%           Fall 2022           67.3%           32.7%           Fall 2022	40.3 59.9 <b>Fall 20</b> 66.3 33.0 <b>Fall 20</b>
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 36.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 61.8%	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0%	Fall 2022           33.2%           66.8%           0%           Fall 2022           67.3%           32.7%           Fall 2022           61.0%           39.0%	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 33. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b>
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4% 44.6%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fail 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fail 2019 54.3% 45.7%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 36.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 61.8% 38.2% <b>Fall 2020</b>	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>Fall 2021</b>	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 33. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b> 46.
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4% 44.6% Fall 2014	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 36.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 541 2020 Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>Fall 2021</b>	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022         48.9%	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 33. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b> 46. 42.
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> </ul>	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4% 44.6% Fall 2014 47.1% 42.4% 3.4%	38.8% 61.2% 0% <b>Fail 2019</b> 59.0% 41.0% <b>Fail 2019</b> 54.3% 45.7% <b>Fail 2019</b> 44.7% 43.0%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 36.9% 61.8% 38.2% 541 2020 47.1% 41.0%	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fail 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fail 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>Fail 2021</b> 51.5%	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022         48.9%         42.3%         4.2%	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 33. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b> 46. 42.
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> </ul>	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4% 44.6% Fall 2014 47.1% 42.4% 3.4% 0.3%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7% 43.0% 3.7%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 63.6% 61.8% 61.8% 582% 61.8% 41.0% 41.0% 3.6% 0.3%	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 51.5% 36.9% 36.9% 0.1%	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022         48.9%         42.3%         4.2%         0.1%	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 33. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b> 46. 42. 42. 4.
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>6 Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> </ul>	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 45.5.4% 44.6% Fall 2014 47.1% 42.4% 3.4% 0.3%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% 54.3% 54.3% 45.7% 45.7% 54.3% 45.7% 43.0% 3.7% 0.2%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% <b>Fall 2020</b> 61.8% 38.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 3.6%	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% <b>5all 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>5all 2021</b> 51.5% 36.9% 5.0% 0.1%	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022         41.0%         42.3%         4.2%         0.1%         0.8%	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 333. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b> 46. 42. 42. 4. 0.
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> <li>% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander</li> </ul>	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 55.4% 44.6% Fall 2014 47.1% 42.4% 3.4% 0.3% 3.1%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fail 2019 59.0% 41.0% 54.3% 54.3% 45.7% 45.7% 43.0% 43.0% 3.7% 0.2% 1.4%	46.6% 53.4% 63.4% 63.1% 63.9% 63.9% 63.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8% 61.8%	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fail 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fail 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% 51.5% 51.5% 36.9% 0.1% 0.1% 1.3%	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022         41.0%         42.3%         4.2%         0.1%         0.8%         0.2%	40.: 59.9 <b>Fall 20</b> 66.: 33.4 <b>Fall 20</b> 61.: 38.: <b>Fall 20</b> 46.9 46.9 42.3 42.3 0.1 0.9 0.9
<ul> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> </ul>	26.6% 73.4% 0% Fall 2014 70.5% 29.5% Fall 2014 45.5.4% 44.6% Fall 2014 47.1% 42.4% 3.4% 0.3%	38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% 54.3% 54.3% 45.7% 45.7% 54.3% 45.7% 43.0% 3.7% 0.2%	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% <b>Fall 2020</b> 61.8% 38.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 3.6%	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% <b>5all 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>5all 2021</b> 51.5% 36.9% 5.0% 0.1%	Fall 2022         33.2%         66.8%         0%         Fall 2022         67.3%         32.7%         Fall 2022         61.0%         39.0%         Fall 2022         41.0%         42.3%         4.2%         0.1%         0.8%	40. 59. <b>Fall 20</b> 66. 333. <b>Fall 20</b> 61. 38. <b>Fall 20</b> 46. 42. 42. 4. 0.

#### Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College

### Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College

NUI tiiwest Luuisialla	cumua	I COIII	munity		-5 <sup>C</sup>	
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr		291	204	189	245	na
Certificates	365	249	370	341	374	na
Diplomas	386	258	270	234	256	na
Associate Degrees	22	9	42	26	37	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	773	807	886	790	912	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	562	593	575	530	622	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year	r Average)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						407
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						159
Health Professions And Related Programs						154
Precision Production						128
Transportation And Materials Moving						40
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						28
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						25
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr		291	204	189	245	na
Certificates	436	311	496	437	473	na
Diplomas	397	258	270	234	256	na
Associate Degrees	22	-			0.5	
Upper Grad Cert	22	9	42	26	37	na
	22	9	42	26	37	IId
Bachelor's Degrees	22	9	42	26	37	IId
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	22	9	42	26	37	IId
	22	9	42	26	37	IId
Grad Certificate	22	9	42	26	37	lid
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	22	9	42	26	37	iid
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	22	9	42	26	37	na
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	855	9	42	26 886	37	
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	855	869		886	1,011	na
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	855	869	1,012	886	1,011	na
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	855	869	1,012	886	1,011	na

	Northwest Louisiana Te	chnica	l Comr	nunity	y Colle	ge	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	Head Count	138	84	82	79	84	88
	White	114	59	58	56	64	68
	Black	21	23	22	21	17	18
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others	3	2	2	2	3	2
	Female	66	37	35	30	28	29
	Male	72	47	47	49	56	59
	FTE	88.4	56.9	56.6	51.0	52.9	56.3
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	5	3	7	10	9	9
acı	White	4	2	4	7	6	7
lt	Black	1	1	3	3	3	2
Faculty/Staff	Hispanic of any race						
taf	All Others						
ff	Female	3	2	5	7	5	5
	Male	2	1	2	3	4	4
	FTE	5.0	3.0	7.0	10.0	9.0	9.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	24	25	21	24	24	27
	White	19	18	17	20	20	21
	Black	5	7	4	3	4	6
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others				1		
	Female	17	19	16	17	18	19
	Male	7	6	5	7	6	8
	FTE	22.4	24.3	20.3	22.5	21.3	26.0
Re	Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	71.4%	81.8%	66.7%	66.7%	83.3%	81.8%
ıtio		2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
n	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
G	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
Graduation	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	48.1%	63.2%	39.1%	57.1%	48.5%	68.9%
lua		2010-11(2yr)	2015-16(2vr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
tio	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2007-08(4yr)	2013-10(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2017-10(291) 2014-15(4yr)	2010-19(291) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
n R	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	16.7%	5.9%	na	na	na	66.7%
Rate							
	Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	25.0%	na	14.3%	26.7%	5.9%	0.0%
C	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,566	\$2,976	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109
ΓS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	#0.115	+ · ·	*****	** ***		
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,410	\$4,875	\$4,848	\$6,051	\$6,531	na

#### . na Taab nianl Ca

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, the Sabine Valley and Natchitoches campuses report to Central Louisiana Technical **Community College** 

# **River Parishes Community College**

Annual Enrollment Profile		-			AY 2022-23	AV 2022 2
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	AY 2014-15 2,511	4,451	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 3,578	<b>AY 2021-22</b> 3,002	<b>AY 2022-23</b> 3,070	<b>AY 2023-2</b> 3,152
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	2,511 610	4,451	3,578	3,002	3,070	3,152
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	2,024	3,232	2,756	2,401	2,338	2,406
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.09
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	09
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,024	3,232	2,756	2,401	2,338	2,40
First-Time Student	427	669	347	434	439	584
Percent FTIC	21%	21%	13%	18%	19%	249
Transfer Student	203	289	21	214	210	287
Percent Transfer	10%	9%	1%	9%	9%	129
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15				AY 2022-23	
Annual FTE	1,246.2	2,088.9	1,752.0	1,501.5	1,553.8	1,684.
Lower Level FTE	1,246.2	2,088.9	1,752.0	1,501.5	1,553.8	1,684.
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	28.9%	31.0%	30.9%	29.8%	32.3%	I
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.9%	6.2%	8.9%	8.6%	9.3%	I
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	15.7%	22.1%	34.2%	26.3%	19.9%	1
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	78	101	112	113	98	I
Number of Students on GO Grants	138	102	111	151	73	1
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	99.3%	99.2%	99.0%	98.6%	99.2%	99.20
% from Out-of-State	0.4%	0.4%	0.5%	0.9%	0.6%	0.7
% from Out-of-Country	0.3%	0.4%	0.5%	0.5%	0.2%	0.2
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Full-Time	40.3%	42.6%	46.6%	45.9%	49.4%	56.79
% Part-Time	59.7%	57.4%	53.4%	54.1%	50.6%	43.3
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% 24 and Under	77.3%	77.4%	75.9%	77.3%	76.9%	72.9
% 25 and Over	22.7%	22.6%	24.1%	22.7%	23.1%	27.1
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Male	41.4%	48.5%	51.0%	50.5%	52.3%	49.2
% Female	58.6%	51.5%	49.0%	49.5%	47.7%	50.8
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% White	57.8%	40.5%	39.6%	46.0%	45.9%	44.5
% Black or African American	34.0%	29.4%	29.5%	31.8%	37.0%	40.7
70 Black of Annentan		1 20/	4.2%	4.6%	5.3%	6.4
	4.2%	4.3%	1.2 70			
% Hispanic of any race	0.4%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%	0.6%	0.7
% Hispanic of any race % Asian	0.4% 0.1%	0.5% 0.2%	0.3% 0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.1
% Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4% 0.1% 0.3%	0.5% 0.2% 2.3%	0.3% 0.1% 1.9%	0.2% 1.1%	0.4% 0.6%	0.1 <sup>0</sup>
% Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.4% 0.1%	0.5% 0.2%	0.3% 0.1%	0.2%	0.4%	0.1 <sup>0</sup>
<ul> <li>% Didex of African American</li> <li>% Hispanic of any race</li> <li>% Asian</li> <li>% American Indian or Alaskan Native</li> <li>% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander</li> <li>% Two or more races</li> <li>% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien</li> </ul>	0.4% 0.1% 0.3%	0.5% 0.2% 2.3%	0.3% 0.1% 1.9%	0.2% 1.1%	0.4% 0.6%	0.7° 0.1° 0.2° 2.7° 0.2°

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# **River Parishes Community College**

			U			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	282	699	215	302	348	na
Diplomas	42	172	146	53	149	na
Associate Degrees	199	322	324	304	300	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	523	1,193	685	659	797	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	396	954	495	588	658	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						400
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						189
Health Professions And Related Programs						68
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						25
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						18
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						
Precision Production						
						11 7
Precision Production	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	11 7
Precision Production Education	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	11 7
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	11 7
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	<b>AY 2014-15</b> 288	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 710	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 216	<b>AY 2021-22</b> 314	<b>AY 2022-23</b> 352	11 7
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr						11 7 <b>AY 2023-24</b>
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	288	710	216	314	352	11 7 <b>AY 2023-24</b> na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education <b>Number of Awards Granted</b> Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	288 42	710 172	216 146	314 53	352 149	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education <b>Number of Awards Granted</b> Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	288 42 201 531	710 172 325 1,207	216 146 324	314 53 305	352 149 300 801	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education <b>Number of Awards Granted</b> Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Joplomas Associate Degrees Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	288 42 201 531	710 172 325 1,207	216 146 324 686	314 53 305	352 149 300 801	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na
Precision Production Education Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	288 42 201 531	710 172 325 1,207	216 146 324 686	314 53 305	352 149 300 801	11 7 AY 2023-24 na na

#### **River Parishes Community College**

River Parisites		inity C	unege			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	71	119	106	107	110	110
White	56	84	75	73	74	69
Black	12	32	29	30	32	37
Hispanic of any race		1				
All Others	3	2	2	4	4	4
Female	40	60	50	53	58	61
Male	31	59	56	54	52	49
FTE	45.3	78.2	78.5	71.4	72.7	77.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	5	6	5	7	7	9
White	5	5	3	4	3	5
Black		1	2	3	4	4
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	3	1	2	5	6	6
Male	2	5	3	2	1	3
FTE	5.0	6.0	5.0	7.0	7.0	8.4
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	18	39	47	50	49	50
White	8	18	19	22	21	21
Black	10	20	26	25	26	26
Hispanic of any race				1	1	1
All Others		1	2	2	1	2
Female	16	29	38	39	40	38
Male	2	10	9	11	9	12
FTE	18.0	37.4	44.2	48.2	48.0	49.0
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	53.8%	55.0%	56.2%	53.8%	64.7%	61.8%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	7.2%	16.5%	10.9%	18.3%	29.6%	31.9%
	2010-11(2vr)	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2013-10(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2010-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	13.7%	19.5%	18.5%	22.8%	18.7%	19.2%
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	14.2%	26.1%	26.4%	31.2%	28.8%	23.9%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,556	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,209
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	10.00	40	40 ·	40 00 ·	40.00-	
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,636	\$2,794	\$2,776	\$3,996	\$3,822 a fallowing Fal	na

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses for the 2017-2018 academic year, Westside Campus was merged with River Parishes Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's River Parishes campus will report to River Parishes Community College

# South Central Louisiana Technical College

				AV 0000 00	NOCOC C
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20 AY 2020	-21 AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23 A	Y 2023-24
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	6,100				
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount Profiles	3,216 Fall 2014	Fall 2019 Fall 20	120 Eall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	4,564		020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Undergraduate	100.0%				
% Graduate	0%				
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,564			1 411 2022	1 411 2020
First-Time Student	894				
Percent FTIC	20%				
Transfer Student	200				
Percent Transfer	4%				
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20 AY 2020	-21 AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23 A	Y 2023-24
Annual FTE	1,368.5				
Lower Level FTE	1,368.5				
Upper Level FTE	0.0				
Grad FTE	0.0				
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20 AY 2020	-21 AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23 A	Y 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	10.6%				
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	2.3%				
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.0%				
Number of Student on TOPS Tech					
Number of Students on GO Grants					
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Louisiana	91.3%				
% from Out-of-State					
70 nom out of built	7.9%				
% from Out-of-Country	7.9% 0.7%				
		Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-Country	0.7%	Fall 2019 Fall 2(	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	0.7% Fall 2014	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	0.7% <b>Fall 2014</b> 14.2%	Fall 2019 Fall 2(	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
<ul> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> </ul>	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8%	Fall 2019		Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
<ul> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> </ul>	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3%				
<ul> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> </ul>	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7%	Fall 2019 Fall 2(	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014		020 Fall 2021		
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9%	Fall 2019 Fall 2(	020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014	Fall 2019 Fall 2(	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Vart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5% 3.9%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% UndisclosedMacount (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5% 3.9%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5% 3.9% 1.5%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5% 3.9% 1.5% 2.5%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5% 3.9% 1.5% 2.5% 0.1% 0.1% 0.9%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.7% Fall 2014 14.2% 85.8% 0% Fall 2014 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2014 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2014 56.6% 32.5% 3.9% 1.5% 2.5%	Fall 2019 Fall 20	020 Fall 2021 020 Fall 2021	Fall 2022 Fall 2022	Fall 2023 Fall 2023

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## South Central Louisiana Technical College

Journ Central De				-		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	178					
Diplomas	135					
Associate Degrees	162					
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	475					
Total Unduplicated Completers	364					
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Ye	ear Average)					
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	<b>AY 2014-15</b> 211	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr		AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	211	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards GrantedCareer Tech 1-8crCareer Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral Degrees	211 135	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Number of Awards GrantedCareer Tech 1-8crCareer Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional Degrees	211 135 162 508				AY 2022-23	
Number of Awards GrantedCareer Tech 1-8crCareer Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal	211 135 162 508					
Number of Awards GrantedCareer Tech 1-8crCareer Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotalTime-To-Degree	211 135 162 508					

#### South Central Louisiana Technical College

South Central Lou	ISIAIIA I	ecimic	al Cui	lege		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	100					
White	79					
Black	19					
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	2					
Female	42					
Male	58					
FTE	66.6					
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	6					
White	6					
Black						
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	3					
Male	3					
FTE	6.0					
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	19					
White	15					
Black	4					
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	13					
Male	6					
FTE	19.0					
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr 2016-17(4yr
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution $^5$						
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,576	0				
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	φ2,570					
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,410					
	φ <b>5</b> , <del>4</del> 10					

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Lafourche campus will report to LE. Fletcher Technical Community College

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's River Parishes campus will report to River Parishes Community College

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Young Memorial campus will report to South Louisiana Community College

South Louisiana Community College
-----------------------------------

Journ Louisiana			U			
Annual Enrollment Profile			AY 2020-21			
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	8,040	8,999	8,038	7,953	7,626	7,876
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,261	1,314	818	1,025	992	1,048
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	6,332	6,698	5,855	5,995	5,677	5,888
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.00
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	00
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,332	6,698	5,855	5,995	5,677	5,88
First-Time Student	1,422	1,418	1,193	1,122	1,133	1,149
Percent FTIC	22%	21%	20%	19%	20%	209
Transfer Student	495	608	599	645	618	600
Percent Transfer	8%	9%	10%	11%	11%	109
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
Annual FTE	4,369.0	4,828.8	4,380.9	4,147.3	4,079.8	4,316.
Lower Level FTE	4,369.0	4,828.8	4,380.9	4,147.3	4,079.8	4,316.
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	41.7%	43.5%	44.8%	42.0%	44.7%	r
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	9.1%	6.2%	7.3%	7.6%	6.9%	r
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	10.5%	16.4%	17.0%	18.8%	18.4%	r
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	131	202	238	262	239	r
Number of Students on GO Grants	596	306	415	583	871	r
Student Origin	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	98.5%	97.7%	97.2%	97.2%	97.4%	97.89
% from Out-of-State	1.0%	1.1%	1.5%	1.8%	1.5%	1.60
% from Out-of-Country	0.6%	1.2%	1.3%	1.0%	1.0%	0.69
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Full-Time	54.3%	54.3%	57.8%	51.2%	53.2%	55.79
% Part-Time	45.7%	45.7%	42.2%	48.8%	46.8%	44.3
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	00
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% 24 and Under	75.9%	70.1%	64.5%	66.0%	65.9%	65.9
% 25 and Over	24.1%	29.9%	35.5%	34.0%	34.1%	34.1
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% Male	43.3%	40.3%	39.8%	39.2%	37.8%	35.9
% Female	56.7%	59.7%	60.2%	60.8%	62.2%	64.1
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 202
% White	52.4%	47.8%	48.9%	48.2%	47.0%	45.19
% Black or African American	34.8%	34.1%	34.2%	35.5%	39.4%	41.00
% Hispanic of any race	3.1%	5.1%	4.2%	4.5%	4.0%	4.3
% Asian	1.8%	1.4%	1.3%	1.4%	1.4%	1.79
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.5%	0.7%	0.7
	0.1%	1.9%	2.4%	1.6%	0.5%	0.3
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander						
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	1.8%	3.9%	4.4%	3.8%	3.5%	3.19
		3.9% 1.2%		3.8% 1.0%	3.5% 1.0%	3.19 0.59

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# South Louisiana Community College

Certificates926892811349573and and spaced begresAssociate Degres4165624482467553and and and begres649669973and and and begres649669673and and begres649763649763and and begres649763649763and and begres6497636497636497636497636497636497636497636497636497636497636497636497637636497637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637637	Juui Luuisialla						
Carcer Tech 9+er11662127100and a a and associate Degrees316349373and a associate DegreesGrad Certificate6246256467679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679679 </th <th>Number of Program Completers</th> <th>AY 2014-15</th> <th>AY 2019-20</th> <th>AY 2020-21</th> <th>AY 2021-22</th> <th>AY 2022-23</th> <th>AY 2023-24</th>	Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates9268892811349573and and scancine DegreesAssociate Degrees374624562462563699732and scancine DegreesGrad Certificate62475569973211Master's Degrees624755754754754Dectoral Degrees1754754754754Dectoral Degrees1,2102,2242,0001,6421,948Dectoral Degrees1,2011,8501,6421,9481,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,6421,9481,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,6421,9481,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,6421,9481,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,6421,9481,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,6421,9481,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,8601,8601,8601,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,8501,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,860Dectoral Degrees1,8501,8501,8501,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601,8601	Career Tech 1-8cr						
Diplomas416562482467563maAssociate Degrees374624705699732ManDachdor's Degrees644705649704704704Gad Certificate645705704704704704Master's Degrees647704704704704704Docial Degrees647704704704704704Total Unduplicated Completers By Level1,7102,2242,0001,6421,9481,640Total Mandiplicated Completers By Level1,7102,2242,0001,6421,9481,640Iberal Arts And Sciences, Ceneral Studies And Informations164774241,6401,6401,640Iberal Arts And Sciences, Ceneral Studies And Informations64774741,6401,6401,640Business, Management, Markeing, And Related Support Services6475471,6401,6401,640Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services64774731,6401,6401,640Carcer Tech 1-8er6477479740740740740740Absociate Degrees6415624421,6401,6409403536411,640Opport And Information Sciences And Support Services6415624421,6401,640740740Dipmas6416526421,6475,631,6461,6401,6401,640<	Career Tech 9+cr		146	2	127	100	na
Associate Degrees 374 624 705 649 732 an a solution of the second	Certificates	926	892	811	349	573	na
Upper Gard Cart         International Carte         International Carte         International Carte           Grad Cartificate         International Carte         International Carte         International Carte           Specialist         International Carte         International Carte         International Carte           Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         1,716         2,224         2,000         1,642         1,448         International Carte           Programmet Mutch Hubbed Studen Muther Offere Vear Average         International Carte         International C	Diplomas	416	562	482	467	543	na
Bachelor's DegreesImage of the set of the	Associate Degrees	374	624	705	699	732	na
Grad CertificateInstrument of the second secon	Upper Grad Cert						
Matter's DegreesImage: Second Se	Bachelor's Degrees						
Special NegreesImage: Negree Section 1990 (Section 1990)	Grad Certificate						
Doctoral Degrees         Hereins           Professional Degrees         7.2224         2.000         1.642         1.948         na           Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         1.470         2.820         1.623         1.284         1.486         na           Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)         1.284         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.284         1.486         1.124         1.486         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.124         1.242         1.242 <td>Master's Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Master's Degrees						
Professional DegreesProfessional DegreesInstant of the Higher State	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level1,7162,2242,0001,6421,9481,048Total Unduplicated Completers1,4901,8501,6231,2841,4861,683Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)IIIIIILiberal Arts And Sciences, General Studies And Humanities6IIIIIIHealth Professions And Related Programs6IIIIIIIIMechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians6IIIIIIIIIBusiness; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services6IIIIIIIIIIIIIPrecision Production6IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIICareer Tech 1-8cr6IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII<	Doctoral Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers1,4901,8001,6201,2841,486namePorgrams with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Vearage)<	Professional Degrees						
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)         Use and the second s	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,716	2,224	2,000	1,642	1,948	na
Iberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And HumanitiesImage: State St	Total Unduplicated Completers	1,490	1,850	1,623	1,284	1,486	na
Health Professions And Related ProgramsIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/TechniciansIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						595
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support ServicesIIIIIComputer And Information Sciences And Support ServicesIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII <t< td=""><td>Health Professions And Related Programs</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>497</td></t<>	Health Professions And Related Programs						497
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services         Intervalue Services	Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						196
Precision Production         Image: Comparison of Awards Granted         AY 2019-20         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-23         AY 2023-24	Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						155
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians         Gevent Second Sec	Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						112
Number of Awards Granted         AY 2014-15         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24           Career Tech 1-8cr	Precision Production						86
Career Tech 1-8cr         Career Tech 9+cr         116         2         127         100         Marger           Career Tech 9+cr         146         2         127         100         Marger           Certificates         1,004         971         843         353         586         Marger           Diplomas         416         562         482         467         543         Marger           Associate Degrees         376         631         708         699         732         Marger           Bachelor's Degrees         631         708         699         732         Marger           Grad Certificate         637         708         699         732         Marger           Master's Degrees         647         748         749         749         749           Specialist         647         548         548         548         749         749           Professional Degrees         743         1,769         2,310         2,035         1,646         1,961         740           Total         1,769         2,310         2,035         1,646         1,961         740         740           Total         1,769         2,310	Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						69
Career Tech 9+cr       146       2       127       100       na         Certificates       1,004       971       843       353       586       na         Diplomas       416       562       482       467       543       na         Associate Degrees       376       631       708       699       732       na         Juper Grad Cert       631       708       699       732       na         Bachelor's Degrees       647       548       146       543       na         Grad Certificate       647       548       146       543       na         Master's Degrees       647       548       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146       146	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Certificates       1,004       971       843       353       586       na         Diplomas       416       562       482       467       543       na         Associate Degrees       376       631       708       699       732       na         Upper Grad Cert       631       708       699       732       na         Bachelor's Degrees       641       543       586       na         Grad Certificate       641       543       586       164         Master's Degrees       641       543       586       164         Specialist       641       641       543       586       164         Doctoral Degrees       641       543       586       586       586         Total       1,796       2,310       2,035       1,646       1,961       164         Time-To-Degree       AY 2014-13       AY 2012-21       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       4Y 2022-23       AY 2023-24         Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree       5.3       3.3       3.4       4.0       4.2       1.0	Career Tech 1-8cr						
Diplomas416562482467543naAssociate Degrees376631708699732naDiploma Certi	Career Tech 9+cr		146	2	127	100	na
Associate Degrees66317086699732naBachelor's Degrees <td< td=""><td>Certificates</td><td>1,004</td><td>971</td><td>843</td><td>353</td><td>586</td><td>na</td></td<>	Certificates	1,004	971	843	353	586	na
import Grad Cert       Jupper Grad Cert <td< td=""><td>Diplomas</td><td>416</td><td>562</td><td>482</td><td>467</td><td>543</td><td>na</td></td<>	Diplomas	416	562	482	467	543	na
Bachelor's Degrees       Image: Second	Associate Degrees	376	631	708	699	732	na
Grad CertificateGrad	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's DegreesAster's DegreesSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpeci	Bachelor's Degrees						
SpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialistSpecialist<	Grad Certificate						
ADoctoral DegreesAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA <td>Master's Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Master's Degrees						
Professional DegreesSeries Series	Specialist						
Total1,7962,3102,0351,6461,961naTime-To-DegreeAY 2014-15AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree	Doctoral Degrees						
Time-To-DegreeAY 2014-15AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.33.84.24.04.2na	Professional Degrees						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen3.33.84.24.04.2na	Total	1,796	2,310	2,035	1,646	1,961	na
First-Time Freshmen         3.3         3.8         4.2         4.0         4.2         na	Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
	Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
Transfer Student 2.8 3.2 4.1 3.1 3.3 na	First-Time Freshmen	3.3	3.8	4.2	4.0	4.2	na
	Transfer Student	2.8	3.2	4.1	3.1	3.3	na

South Louisiand		anney .	201108			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	250	352	288	280	289	307
White	191	250	209	196	198	205
Black	44	83	65	69	77	87
Hispanic of any race	1	2	1	1	1	1
All Others	14	17	13	14	13	14
Female	148	180	152	146	159	164
Male	102	172	136	134	130	143
FTE	165.2	217.5	187.2	186.5	196.1	200.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	23	26	21	19	20	20
White	16	16	14	13	15	13
Black	7	10	7	6	5	7
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	12	16	13	11	11	12
Male	11	10	8	8	9	8
FTE	23.0	26.0	21.0	19.0	20.0	20.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	65	164	133	139	138	15
White	39	89	72	79	78	89
Black	22	71	58	55	55	59
Hispanic of any race	2	2	1	2	1	1
All Others	2	2	2	3	4	5
Female	47	124	108	112	108	119
Male	18	40	25	27	30	35
FTE	64.3	162.3	132.3	138.5	136.0	150.3
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	54.6%	55.1%	48.6%	51.5%	56.7%	55.3%
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2yı
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	6.3%	25.5%	25.6%	27.6%	32.6%	30.6%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yı 2016-17(4yı
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	8.8%	12.3%	12.8%	13.7%	19.2%	15.19
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	21.0%	20.4%	19.9%	22.8%	21.2%	23.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,566	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,20
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees		, -	, -	, -		
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,866	\$2,836	\$2,639	\$3,437	\$3,850	n

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Acadiana Technical College was merged with South Louisiana Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Young Memorial campus will report to South Louisiana Community College

		-				
Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2019-20				
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	4,375	5,007	3,867	4,185	4,465	4,518
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	909	915	309	559	575	656
Profiles	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
Fall Headcount	3,521	4,058	2,914	3,068	3,268	3,316
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0% Fall 2023
Entering Cohort	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment First-Time Student	3,521	4,058	2,914	3,068	3,268	3,316
Percent FTIC	750 <i>21%</i>	822 20%	623 <i>21%</i>	594 19%	646 20%	713 <i>22%</i>
Transfer Student						
Percent Transfer	384 <i>11%</i>	455 <i>11%</i>	339 <i>12%</i>	279 9%	360 <i>11%</i>	373 11%
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2019-20				
Annual FTE	2,388.8	2,557.4	2,110.7	2,142.2	2,314.6	2,426.4
Lower Level FTE	2,388.8	2,557.4	2,110.7	2,142.2	2,314.6	2,426.4
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	2,314.0	0.0
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2019-20				
						AI 2023-24
% of Undergraduates on Pell	38.2%	37.1%	40.1%	36.4%	37.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	16.5%	15.6%	16.3%	16.8%	13.1%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	22.5%	28.8%	31.1%	32.2%	29.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	256	320	322	364	313	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	156	200	218	189	267	na
Student Origin % from Louisiana	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% from Out-of-State	98.6%	97.5% 1.6%	96.8%	97.5%	97.1% 1.7%	96.6%
% from Out-of-State	1.2% 0.2%	0.9%	1.9% 1.2%	1.4% 1.2%	1.7%	2.1% 1.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	6.2 % Fall 2014	6.9% Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Full-Time	51.5%	46.5%	51.2%	47.9%	50.2%	56.5%
% Part-Time	48.5%	53.5%	48.8%	52.1%	49.8%	43.5%
% Undisclosed	40.5%	0%	40.0%	0%	49.8%	43.3%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% 24 and Under	71.5%	73.0%	70.0%	72.6%	72.4%	70.4%
% 25 and Over	28.5%	27.0%	30.0%	27.4%	27.6%	29.6%
Gender	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% Male	57.9%	50.7%	47.0%	47.2%	46.9%	47.9%
% Female	42.1%	49.3%	53.0%	52.8%	53.1%	52.1%
Race	Fall 2014	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023
% White	57.2%	58.5%	63.1%	62.7%	62.1%	65.1%
% Black or African American	23.9%	21.9%	23.7%	23.2%	22.8%	22.1%
% Hispanic of any race	1.8%	3.9%	3.5%	3.7%	4.9%	5.3%
% Asian	0.5%	0.9%	0.6%	0.8%	1.1%	0.8%
		0.6%	0.8%	0.7%	0.6%	0.4%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.8%	0.070				
% American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.8% 0.1%	0.8%	1.2%	0.7%	0.2%	0.2%
				0.7% 3.8%	0.2% 4.1%	0.2% 4.1%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.8%	1.2%			

## **SOWELA Technical Community College**

		inumity		-5L		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		169	126	150	174	na
Career Tech 9+cr		103	20	139	143	na
Certificates	421	692	530	673	669	na
Diplomas	276	442	324	412	454	na
Associate Degrees	349	390	349	400	426	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,046	1,796	1,349	1,774	1,866	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	695	1,112	793	1,075	1,142	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						579
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						324
Construction Trades						316
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						186
Health Professions And Related Programs						132
Precision Production						105
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						93
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Career Tech 1-8cr		169	126	150	175	na
Career Tech 9+cr		103	20	140	144	na
Certificates	502	852	642	778	785	na
Diplomas	288	501	376	468	528	na
Associate Degrees	360	442	405	452	501	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,150	2,067	1,569	1,988	2,133	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2014-15	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	3.1	3.3	3.5	3.6	3.7	na

#### SOWELA Technical Community College

JUWELA IEUIIII		nunnty		SC		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024
Head Count	150	194	182	181	189	18
White	123	152	144	140	153	149
Black	25	35	32	33	29	26
Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1	1	1
All Others	1	6	5	7	6	8
Female	67	100	96	100	96	100
Male	83	94	86	81	93	84
FTE	93.6	128.3	123.3	128.2	132.3	131.3
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2015	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	9	14	14	17	14	1
White	4	10	11	14	13	17
Black	4	3	3	3	1	
Hispanic of any race		1				
All Others	1					
Female	2	7	7	9	6	8
Male	7	7	7	8	8	ç
FTE	9.0	14.0	14.0	17.0	14.0	17.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	41	66	69	72	80	7
White	23	38	42	50	53	50
Black	17	24	24	20	23	22
Hispanic of any race		2	2	2	2	1
All Others	1	2	1		2	3
Female	28	47	51	53	59	55
Male	13	19	18	19	21	23
FTE	38.5	65.4	68.2	70.9	78.7	74.4
Retention Measures	2013 to 14	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	50.2%	53.4%	50.9%	62.9%	56.6%	60.5
	2012 to 14	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2011-12	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2yr)	2017-18(2yr)	2018-19(2yr)	2019-20(2y
IPEDS Graduation Rate <sup>4</sup>	39.3%	43.4%	45.7%	44.7%	43.4%	40.2
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2010-11(2yr) 2007-08(4yr)	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2y 2016-17(4y
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any public institution <sup>5</sup>	17.2%	16.9%	16.0%	19.5%	17.7%	17.79
Completing an Associate or Baccalaureate within 150% time <sup>6</sup>	27.1%	14.5%	21.9%	19.0%	21.0%	20.0
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2014-15	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$3,662	\$4,185	\$4,185	\$4,185	\$4,185	\$4,18
		, -	, -	, -	•	
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment. Limited to degree Level of Baccalaureate.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - NEW Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort either 1) completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution OR 2) completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - New Definition: This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall full-time, degree-seeking entering cohort completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate. Student must have started as Associate or Baccalaureate degree seeking.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Oakdale campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College